

Annual Statement of Revenue Policy

In accordance with the provisions of Section 404 of the Local Government Act 1993 the following report outlines Bathurst Regional Council's Revenue Policy for the 2023/2024 year.

The report contains:

PART A - RATES Page 3

A statement with respect to each ordinary rate proposed to be levied.

PART B - CHARGES Page 4

A statement with respect to each charge proposed to be levied.

PART C - PRICING POLICY Page 5

A statement of the Council's pricing policy with respect to the goods and services provided by it.

FEES AND CHARGES TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page 6

A statement of the types and categories of fees proposed to be charged by the Council and the amounts of each such fee.

The Fees & Charges schedule has been prepared using the best available information in relation to the GST impact on the fees and charges at the time of publication. However, there are still a number of fees and charges for which Council is not presently able to confirm the GST status. Accordingly, if a fee that is shown as being subject to GST is subsequently proven not to be GST, then that fee will be amended by reducing the GST to nil. Conversely, if Council is advised that a fee which is shown as being not subject to GST becomes subject to GST then the fee will be increased but only to the extent of the applicable GST.

PART E - BORROWINGS Page 84

A statement of the amounts of any proposed borrowings (other than internal borrowing), the sources from which they are proposed to be borrowed, and the means by which they are proposed to be secured.

PART F - INVESTMENTS Page 84

A statement of Council's policy in respect of investments.

PART G - OTHER MATTERS Page 84

Statements with respect to such other matters as may be prescribed by the regulations.

PART H - COUNCILLOR REMUNERATION

Page 84

A statement of Council's policy in respect of Councillor Remuneration

Amendments/Additions to 2023/2024 Fees.

In accordance with Section 610(F) of the Act, Council may amend the current years fees shown in the Revenue Policy, or introduce new fees not included in the Revenue Policy. This will be subject to any amended or new fees having the approval of the Council and meeting statutory requirements, including the provision of 28 days public notice. An updated copy of Council's Revenue Policy, including the fees and charges and amendments thereto, will be maintained on Council's intranet and internet sites.

Part A - Rates

GENERAL PRINCIPLE

For the rating year 2023/2024 Council has adopted a rating structure which, in complying with the Local Government Act, 1993, maintains the equities of the present structure.

2023/2024 RATING STRUCTURE

This table is based on rate increases proposed by Council, valuations supplied to date by the Valuer General. The estimated yield from ordinary rates is subject to the specification of a percentage variation by the Independent Pricing and Regulatory Tribunal (IPART) of 3.8% for 2023/2024.

RATE TYPE	CATEGORY	SUB-CATEGORY	AD VALOREM ¢ IN \$	BASE AMOUNT OF RATE	% YIELD FROM BASE AMOUNT	MINIMUM AMOUNT OF RATE \$	TOTAL ESTIMATED YIELD \$
Ordinary	Residential		0.149537	298.00	32		2,802,564
Ordinary	Residential	Town / Village	0.472401			425.00	19,213,445
Ordinary	Farmland		0.085521	403.00	24		2,351,793
Ordinary	Business	Forest Grove	1.049300			454.00	22,665
Ordinary	Business	Ceramic Avenue	1.049300			454.00	24,858
Ordinary	Business	Eglinton Non-Urban	1.049300			454.00	12,172
Ordinary	Business	Orton Park	1.049300			454.00	4,995
Ordinary	Business	Stewarts Mount	1.049300			454.00	0
Ordinary	Business	Evans Plains	1.049300			454.00	605
Ordinary	Business	Bathurst City	1.234199			454.00	6,952,114
Ordinary	Business		0.244973			295.00	48,280
Ordinary	Mining		0.295714	260.00	48		11,924
TOTAL							31,445,415

POLICY - CATEGORIES

The Local Government Act, 1993 requires Council to categorise each rateable assessment within the Council area.

1. FARMLAND CATEGORY

The Farmland category will apply uniformly to all rateable assessments that satisfy the FARMLAND criteria in Section 515.

2. RESIDENTIAL CATEGORY

The Residential category will apply uniformly to all rateable assessments that satisfy the RESIDENTIAL criteria in Section 516, excepting land that is sub-categorised as Residential Town / Villages.

2.1 RESIDENTIAL SUB-CATEGORY TOWN / VILLAGES

The Town/Villages sub-category will apply to rateable assessments within the town of Bathurst, the villages of Perthville, Eglinton and Raglan that are independently serviced by common infrastructure and not zoned Rural Residential R5.

3. BUSINESS CATEGORY

The Business category will apply uniformly to all rateable assessments that cannot be categorised as Farmland, Mining or Residential or Sub-Categorised as Business Urban, Business Forest Grove, Business Ceramic Avenue, Business Eglinton Non-Urban, Business Orton Park, Business Stewarts Mount or Business - Evans Plains

3.1 BUSINESS SUB-CATEGORY FOREST GROVE

The Forest Grove sub-category will apply to rateable assessments categorised Business within the suburb of Forest Grove.

3.2 BUSINESS SUB-CATEGORY CERAMIC AVENUE

The Ceramic Avenue sub-category will apply to rateable assessments categorised Business within the suburb of Ceramic Ave area.

3.3 BUSINESS SUB-CATEGORY EGLINTON NON-URBAN

The Eglinton Non-Urban sub-category will apply to rateable assessments categorised Business within the suburb of Eglinton.

3.4 BUSINESS SUB-CATEGORY ORTON PARK

The Orton Park sub-category will apply to rateable assessments categorised Business within the suburb of Orton Park.

3.5 BUSINESS SUB-CATEGORY STEWARTS MOUNT

The Stewarts Mount sub-category will apply to rateable assessments categorised Business within the suburb of Stewarts Mount.

3.6 BUSINESS SUB-CATEGORY EVANS PLAINS

The Business Evans Plains sub-category will apply to the electricity sub-station in Evans Plains.

3.7 BUSINESS SUB-CATEGORY BATHURST CITY

The Bathurst City sub-category will apply to rateable assessments categorised Business within the Bathurst Urban area.

4. MINING CATEGORY

The Mining category will apply uniformly to all rateable assessment within the Local Government area that satisfy the MINING criteria in Section 517.

INTEREST ON OVERDUE RATES

Council proposes to charge interest on overdue rates and charges in accordance with Section 566(3) of the Local Government Act 1993 at a rate of 9% per annum as advised by the minister.

Part B - Charges

COUNCIL PROPOSES TO LEVY CHARGES FOR:

1. WATER USAGE CHARGES

Usage charges apply as detailed in the attached Schedule of Fees and Charges

2. WATER AVAILABILITY CHARGES

An annual availability charge will apply as detailed in the attached Schedule of Fees and Charges

3. SEWERAGE CHARGES

An annual uniform residential charge as detailed in the attached Schedule of Fees and Charges

An annual access charge plus usage charge for non-residential and multiple occupancies (including flats) as detailed in the attached Schedule of Fees and Charges

4. TRADE WASTE CHARGES

An annual access charge plus usage charge for non-residential as detailed in the attached Schedule of Fees and Charges

5. WASTE MANAGEMENT CHARGES

An annual domestic waste management charge (Section 496 of the Act) as detailed in the attached Schedule of Fees and Charges

An annual waste management service charge (Section 501 of the Act) as detailed in the attached Schedule of Fees and Charges

6. STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CHARGES

An annual storm water management service charge (Section 496A of the Act) as detailed in the attached Schedule of Fees and Charges

INTEREST ON OVERDUE CHARGES

Council proposes to charge interest on overdue rates and charges in accordance with Section 566(3) of the Local Government Act 1993 at a rate of 9% per annum as advised by the minister.

Part C - Pricing Policy

1. POLICY STATEMENT

Council's pricing policy aims to be equitable by recognising people's ability to pay and balancing expectation that some services will be cross-subsidised for the common good of the community.

2. STRATEGIC GOALS

- 2.1 To explore all cost effective opportunities to maximise Council's revenue base.
- 2.2 To ensure consumer's value for money by providing effective and efficient service.
- 2.3 To balance the dependence on rates and grants against other funding sources.
- 2.4 To manage financial risk in a volatile economic climate.
- 2.5 To provide integrated and coordinated services which assist all sections of the community in line with Council's corporate goals.
- 2.6 To develop pricing structures that can be administered simply and inexpensively and be easily understood by the public, and in so doing, recognising that aiming at simplicity can sometimes lead to minor inequities.

3. PRICING POLICY PRINCIPLES

Category 1 - Full Cost Recovery

Recovery of all direct and indirect costs associated with providing a service, including in some cases, making provision for future capital expenditure.

Category 2 - Partial Cost Recovery

Subsidised operations which are of benefit to the community as a whole, and undertaken voluntarily by Council or as a requirement of the Act.

Category 3 - Market Pricing

When Council provides a similar service 'in competition' with other councils or agencies, e.g. saleyard fees, hall hire, etc, where alternative service providers are available. This category also includes prescribed or recommended fees.

Council will not use subsidies to aggressively price others out of the market or compete unfairly.

Category 4 - Disincentive Pricing

Where Council sets a fee structure:

(i) For non-core activities to encourage customers to seek alternative service providers to provide the service.

This applies to activities where Council would prefer not to provide the service in the long term.

(ii) To encourage people to 'do the right thing' e.g., a scaled tariff that rewards low water consumers, library fines, etc.

Category 5 - Sewerage Service Pricing

- (i) Follows the NSW Office of Water Best Practice Pricing Guideline and is a combination of uniform annual charges, access and usage charges.
- (ii) Collects revenue to fund the sewerage system from ratepayers who actually benefit from availability or use of Council's sewerage system.
- (iii) Ensures Council derives sufficient income to operate the sewerage system and provide for future capital expenditure and debt servicing
- (iv) Sends appropriate pricing signals, can be administered relatively simply and inexpensively and can be understood by the public.
- (v) No subsidisation between residential and non-residential categories.

Category 6 - Water Supply Service Pricing

- (i) Is based on income gained from 25% of service charges and 75% of usage charges from residential customers, in accordance with the Best Practice Management of Water supply and Sewerage Guidelines issued by the NSW Office of Water August 2007.
- (ii) Collects revenue to fund the water supply system from the people who actually benefit from availability or use of Council's water supply.
- (iii) Ensures Council derives sufficient income to operate the water supply system, irrespective of seasonal fluctuations and provides for capital and debt servicing.
- (iv) Assists in the deferment of capital works.
- (v) Does not impede Council's commitment to greening the district.
- (vi) Can be administered simply and cheaply and be easily understood by the public.

Category 7 - Section 7.11 Contributions Pricing.

To ensure Section 7.11 contributions reflect the costs incurred in providing community facilities/services, open space and recreational facilities, required to meet the additional needs of the community created by new development and in doing so, ensure the local amenity does not diminish.

Category 8 - Set By Statute or Government Department.

Certain fees and charges are set by Regulation, by Ministerial approval or by State or Federal Government pricing policy.

Table Of Contents

Bathurst Regional Council	11
Engineering & Works	11
Restoration of Footway Openings	11
Restoration of Road Openings	11
Causeway Construction/Road Restoration	12
Extension of a Causeway	12
Inspections – Road Constructions by Private Developers per lineal metre	12
Inspections – Road Crossing	13
Kerb & Gutter	13
Stormwater Management Charges	13
Concrete Foot paving	13
Flood Levels	13
Access Levels	14
Gravel	14
Private Plant Hire – Urban/Rural	14
Private Works	17
Fun Runs, Rallies & Sporting Events	17
Aerodrome	18
Parks & Recreation	20
Carrington Park	20
Sportsground	20
Bathurst 1000 Camping at Sportsground/Carrington Park	20
Walmer Park	20
Alan Morse Park	21
Cubis Park	21
George Park	21
Ralph Cameron Oval (Raglan)	21
Playing Fields & Parks – Leases	21
Per match fee for all other approved amateur sporting groups wishing to utilise	22
Machattie Park	22
Hire of Council Recreation Facilities	22
Hire of Council Land for Stage Production and Events (excluding Mt Panorama Circuit)	22
Tree Preservation Order	22
Tennis Courts Complex	22
Banners	23
Banners on Lamp Standards (per week block)	23
Manning Aquatic Centre	23
Cemetery	25
Burial Fees: (excluding Plaque) (For monumental cemetery and section 1, 2, 3 & 4 of Maranatha cemetery only)	25
Other Cemetery Charges	25
Rural Cemeteries (Arkell, Georges Plains, Hill End, Peel, Rockley, Sofala, Sunny Corner, Wattle Flat, Trunkey Creek)	26
Waste Management	27
Service Charges – Sec 496 Standalone Dwellings	27
DWM Service Charges – Sec 496 Other than Standalone Dwellings	27
Waste Management Service Charges – Sec 501/502 (Non Domestic)	27

Other Bin Charges	27
Vacant Land Charge	27
Bathurst Waste Management Centre	28
Bathurst Industrial Park	29
Construction Fees – Rural Waste Depots	29
Water Services	30
Water Availability Charges	30
Water Consumption Charges	30
Other Water Service Charges	31
Cabins – Ben Chifley (per night and Package deals)	33
Sewerage Services	35
Inspection Fees	35
Plumbing and Drainage Inspections	35
Trade Waste	35
Excess Mass Charges per KG	36
Septic Tank Effluent	37
Charges - Residential	37
Charges – Non-Residential	37
Administration	39
Property & Valuation Enquiries	39
Search & Retrieve information from Geographical Information System	39
Production of Documents for subpoena and other similar occasions	39
Government Information Public Access Act Applications	40
Local Government Act 1993 – Section 611	40
Council Events	41
Community Facilities	42
Lee Street, Kelso Meeting Room Hire Fees	
Kelso Community Hub	
Raglan Community Hall Hire	43
Eglinton Hall and Park	43
Perthville School of Arts Hall Hire	44
Rockley Community Hall Hire	45
Sofala Showground Hall	45
Museums	47
Museum Passes and Memberships	47
Chifley Home & Education Centre	47
Australian Fossil and Mineral Museum	48
Bathurst Rail Museum	48
National Motor Racing Museum	49
Central Tablelands Collection Facility	50
Mount Panorama	51
Mount Panorama Racing Circuit Hire	51
Timing, Competition & Corporate Facilities	51
Paragrams Matagarda Chib Bidan Lara	
Panorama Motorcycle Club Rider Levy	52

Professional Driving Organisations	52
McPhillamy Park	53
Harris Park	53
Sulman Park	53
Reid Park	53
Miscellaneous Services/Facilities	53
Contractors Compound Lease – per week	54
Community Garage Sale	54
Mount Panorama – Club (Canteen's) Stallholders	54
Library	55
Temporary Membership	55
Reservations	55
Photocopying and Printing (including photocopying/Microfilm/Microfiche/CD ROM)	55
Meeting Room Library/ Art Gallery	55
Library Sales	55
Art Gallery	56
Community and Not For Profit Groups	56
Cultural Events	56
Other Hirers – e.g. Commercial organisations and private functions	56
Meeting Room Art Gallery/Library	56
Image Fee (per image)	57
Usage Fee (per Image)	57
Children's Services	58
Child Care (Scallywags Long Day Care and Preschool)	58
Family Day Care	58
Bathurst Memorial Entertainment Centre	59
Theatre	59
City Hall	60
Conference Rooms	61
Foyer – (subject to no other functions)	61
Equipment Hire & Services	62
Labour Charges	64
Ticketing Booking Fees and Commissions	64
Catering	64
Other Charges	65
Ticketing Charges (Internal Ticketing System)	65
Transaction Charges (waived for Members and Subscribers) – per transaction	66
Tourism & Promotion	67
Visitors Centre	67
Annual Membership	67
Tour Guides	67
Planning & Environmental Services	68
Dog & Cat Registration/Impounding	68
Annual Permit for certain Companion Animals	68
Impounding	68

Use of Council Stock Impounding Yards	69
Use of Council's Mobile Stock Yards	69
Release of Abandoned Motor Vehicles / Property	69
Inspection Fees (all inspections)	69
Underground Petroleum Storage System Regulation 2019	70
Temporary Food Premises	70
Food Premises Annual Administration Fee	70
Footpath Restaurants – Roads Act 1993 s.125	70
Advertising/Merchandise on Footpath – Roads Act 1993 s.126	70
Parking Permits and Other Fees	70
Protection Of Environment Operations Act 1997	71
Local Government Act 1993 – Section 68	71
Septic Tank	71
Operate Caravan Park or Camping Ground – Section 68 (F.2)	73
Install a domestic oil or solid fuel heating appliance, other than a portable appliance- Section 68 (F.4)	73
Install or operate amusement devices (within the meaning of the Construction Safety Act, 1912) -Section 68 [F.5]	73
Carry out an Activity prescribed by the Regulations or an activity of a class or description prescribed by the Regulati Section 68 (F.10)	
Local Government Act 1993 – Section 82	74
Roads Act Approvals Sec 8.2, 8.3, 8.4, 8.5	74
Swimming Pools	74
Development Applications – EPA Regulations Schedule 4 – Erection of a Building or the Carrying out of a Work (based Estimated Cost)	
Advertising Signs	74
Clause 247 / 249	75
Clause 250 / 251 / 252	75
Clause 252a / 253	75
Clause 257	75
Development Applications – Statutory Clause 258 (6t)	76
Subdivision Certificate – Council – Investigation (1 only) of a subdivision plan to ascertain if conditions of consent h	
Private Certification Fees	77
Complying Development Certificates	77
Construction Certificates Fees/Review of Engineering Plan	77
Mandatory Building Inspections (per inspection)	
Building Certification	78
Section 10.7 Certificate – Planning (Statutory Charge) cl 259	78
Certificate Section 6.24 – Building cl 260	78
Amendments to Bathurst Regional Planning Instruments	
Copying/Printing Charges	79
Scanning Charges for Development Applications – per page	
Section 7.11 Contributions	
Bathurst CBD Car Parking Strategies	
Community Facilities – Pre 19/11/2014	
Bathurst Regional Community Facilities – Post 19/11/2014	
Raglan Creek Stormwater Drainage Management	
Hereford Street - Reconstruction & Replacement of Low Level Bridge	80

Dual Occupancy and Medium Density Development	80
Jordan Creek Stormwater Drainage Management	
Sawpit Creek (East) Stormwater Drainage Management	80
Robin Hill – Roads & Drainage (Maximum \$20,000 cap)Robin Hill – Roads & Drainage	
Eglinton Open Space and Drainage	81
Road works – New Residential Subdivisions – Pre 19/11/2014	81
Road works – New Residential Subdivisions – after 20/10/2012	81
Road works – New residential subdivisions Post 19/11/2014	81
Road works – New residential subdivisions Post 12/12/2015	81
Road works – New residential subdivisions Post 18/1/2019	82
Bathurst Regional Rural Roads Pre 19/11/2014	82
Bathurst Regional Rural Roads Post 19/11/2014	82
Bathurst Regional Traffic Generating Development	82
Bathurst Regional open space (per Lot)	82
Street Trees	
Developer Charges – Water	82
Daveloner Charges - Sawar	02

Bathurst Regional Council

Engineering & Works

Road Opening Permits	342	1330.130.220	N	\$263.00	\$274.00	2
Road Closing (Permanent) Application Fee	342	1330.130.220	N	\$282.00	\$293.00	2
Road Closing (Temporary) Application Fee	342	1330.130.220	N	\$252.00	\$262.00	2
Rural Address Numbers	343	1320.130.220	Υ	\$35.00	\$36.00	1
Guidelines for Engineering Works – Document (Printed)	700	1205.130.233	N	\$319.50	\$332.50	2

Restoration of Footway Openings

Minimum Charge 1 square metre Actual costs may be charged under special circumstances

Work Carried out by Council: Openings up to 10 sq metres/per square metre - Cement concrete foot paving	702		N	\$329.10	\$342.30	1
Work Carried out by Council: Openings up to 10 sq metres/per square metre - Bitumen/ asphalt surfaced foot paving	702		N	\$270.80	\$281.60	1
Work Carried out by Council: Openings up to 10 sq metres/per square metre - Paving Bricks/blocks (existing paver kept)	702		N	\$162.30	\$168.80	1
Work Carried out by Council: Openings up to 10 sq metres/per square metre - White Granite/gravel pathway	702		N	\$95.90	\$99.70	1
Work Carried out by Council: Openings up to 10 sq metres/per square metre - Normal Gravel Footway	702		N	\$93.80	\$97.60	1
Grass/loam footway	702		N	\$140.20	\$145.80	1
Work Carried out by Council - Openings over 10 square metres	702		N		At actual Cost	1
Work Carried Out by Others at Discretion of Director of Engineering Services – per square metre	702		N	\$8.20	\$8.50	1
Work Carried Out by Others at Discretion of Director of Engineering Services – Minimum Charge	702		N	\$95.90	\$99.70	1
Removal and replacement of one panel of concrete footpath (1.5m wide)	700	1300.130.220	N	\$0.00	\$1,100.00	4
Removal and replacement of one panel of concrete footpath (2.5m wide)	700	1300.130.220	N	\$0.00	\$1,500.00	4
Removal and replacement of one panel of concrete footpath (3m wide)	700	1300.130.220	N	\$0.00	\$1,700.00	4

Restoration of Road Openings

Work Carried out by Council - Asphaltic Concrete with Cement Concrete Base: Up to 10 square metres – per square metre	702	N	\$1,011.70	\$1,052.20	1
Work Carried out by Council - Asphaltic Concrete with Cement Concrete Base: Over 10 square metres – basic charge	702	N	\$10,111.00	\$10,515.40	1

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Restoration of Road Openin	gs [contine	ued]				
Work Carried out by Council - Asphaltic Concrete with Cement Concrete Base: Over 10 square metres – per square metre	702		N	\$512.40	\$532.90	1
Work Carried out by Council - Cement concrete: Up to 10 square metres – per square metre	702		N	\$1,011.70	\$1,052.20	1
Work Carried out by Council - Cement concrete: Over 10 square metres – per square metre	702		N	\$512.40	\$532.90	1
Work Carried out by Council - Tar and Bituminous Surfaces: (On bases other than cement concrete): Up to 10 square metres – per square metre	702		N	\$359.50	\$373.90	1
Work Carried out by Council - Tar and Bituminous Surfaces: (On bases other than cement concrete): Over 10 square metres – basic charge	702		N	\$3,518.40	\$3,659.10	1
Work Carried out by Council - Tar and Bituminous Surfaces: (On bases other than cement concrete): Over 10 square metres – per square metre	702		N	\$182.30	\$189.60	1
Work Carried out by Council - Gravel, Unsealed pavement or shoulders: Up to 10 square metres – per square metre	702		N	\$168.00	\$175.00	1
Work Carried out by Council - Gravel, Unsealed pavement or shoulders: Over 10 square metres – basic charge	702		N	\$1,627.00	\$1,692.00	1
Work Carried out by Council - Gravel, Unsealed pavement or shoulders: Over 10 square metres – per square metre	702		N	\$81.80	\$85.10	1
Work Carried out by Others - All Surfaces – per lineal metre	702		N	\$8.10	\$8.40	1
Causeway Construction/Roa	d Restor	ation				
Where kerb & gutter exists – each	702		N	\$877.80	\$912.90	1
Where NO kerb & gutter exists	702		N	\$1,779.80	\$1,851.00	1
Where 2nd Causeway required – each	702		N	\$1,779.80	\$1,851.00	1
Extension of a Causeway						
Per metre	702		N	\$475.60	\$494.60	1
Minimum Contribution	702		N	\$877.80	\$912.90	1
nspections – Road Constru	ctions by	Private De	evelop	ers per lir	neal metre	
Inspections in respect of Road Construction by Private Developers per lineal metre: Minimum Charge	702		N	\$17.70	\$18.40	1
Inspections in respect of Road Construction by Private Developers per lineal metre: Inspection of Construction Site – Urban	702		N	\$17.70	\$18.40	1
Inspections in respect of Road Construction by Private Developers per lineal metre: Inspection of Construction Site – Non Urban (minimum charge \$1,000.00)	702		N	\$3.50	\$3.60	1

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Inspections – Road Constru	ctions h	v Drivata Da	welor	are nar lir	neal	
metre [continued]	Ctions b	y Filvate De	velop	icis pei ili	icai	
Inspections in respect of Road Construction by Private Developers per lineal metre: Roads Standards Inspections for Subdivisions or Developments	702		N	\$398.20	\$414.10	1
Inspections – Road Crossing	g					
Additional + 1 inspection	702		N	\$250.50	\$260.50	1
Additional Inspections (each)	702		N	\$189.10	\$196.70	1
Public Gates and Grids (including advertising)	702		N	\$568.90	\$591.70	1
Kerb & Gutter						
Recovery of Cost of Kerb & Guttering from adjacent owners in accordance with Section 217 of the Roads Act, 1993	702		N	509	% of Cost + GST	1
Stormwater Management Ch	arges					
Charged on land within an urb for rating purposes, except va- management service, excluding	cant land	l, for which tl	he Co	uncil provi	des a storm	water
a) Residential (not vacant, not strata)	001	1400.100.44	N	\$25.00	\$25.00	8
b) Residential Strata (not vacant)	001	1400.100.44	N	\$12.50	\$12.50	8
c) (i) Business (not strata) up to 350 square metres	001	1400.100.44	N	\$25.00	\$25.00	8
c) (ii) Business (not strata) between 351 and 700 square metres	001	1400.100.44	N	\$50.00	\$50.00	8
c) (iii) Business (not strata) between 701 and 1,050 square metres	001	1400.100.44	N	\$75.00	\$75.00	8
c) (iv) Business (not strata) more than 1,050 square metres	001	1400.100.44	N	\$100.00	\$100.00	8
d) Business Strata	001	1400.100.44	N	\$5.00	\$5.00	8
Concrete Foot paving						
Recovery of Cost of foot paving from adjacent owners in accordance with Section 217 of the roads Act, 1993	702		N	509	% of Cost + GST	1
Flood Levels						
Supply Rainfall / Stream Data	702	2010.110.143	N	\$203.00	\$211.00	1
Supply Flood Level Information within Bathurst Floodplain model	026	2010.110.143	N	\$138.00	\$144.00	1
Supply Flood Level Information Outside existing Model	026	2010.110.143	N	\$1,000.00	\$1,040.00	1
Flood and Ground Survey	700	2010.110.143	N	\$604.00	\$628.00	1
Flood Impact Assessment within existing model	027	2010.110.143	N	\$1,241.00	\$1,291.00	1

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Flood Levels [continued]						
Flood Impact Assessment outside existing Model	027	2010.110.143	N	\$5,000.00	\$5,200.00	1

Access Levels

Supply Access Level information	025	W556.37	N	\$350.00	\$364.00	1
Approval of Supplied Design and Inspection by Council.	025	W556.37	N	\$163.00	\$170.00	1
Property Entrance Inspection Fees	702		N	\$190.00	\$198.00	1

Gravel

Granite (McPhillamy Park) - per tonne

Picked up from Quarry	700	1205.130.220	Υ	\$18.00	\$19.00	1
Delivered WITHIN Central City Area	700	1205.130.220	Y	\$31.00	\$32.00	1
Delivered OUTSIDE Central City Area	700	1205.130.220	Υ	\$32.00	\$33.00	1

Private Plant Hire - Urban/Rural

All Rates Per Hour unless otherwise stated.

Hire Rate Types

- 1. Full Comprehensive including operators
- 2. Comprehensive excluding operator/s. must be operated by a fully Licensed & competent Staff Member authorised by the Plant Superintendent.
- 3. Additional Hire Charge for attachment to main Hire Item. (Not available for separate Hire)
- 4. Basic Rate. As per (2) but fuel to be paid by hirer.

NOTE: Where the operator is to be paid overtime or weekend penalty rates, the above rates are to be increased by the actual cost per operator/hour.

Air Compressor – plant 2741, 3540: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$129.00	\$134.00	4
Air Compressor – plant 2741, 3540: HRT 2	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$43.00	\$44.50	4
Backhoe/Front End Loader – Plant 3095, 3096, 3306, 3385: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$129.00	\$134.00	4
Backhoe/Front End Loader – Plant 3095, 3096, 3306, 3385: HRT 2	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$88.00	\$91.50	4
Attachment Profiler/Sweeper on Backhoe – Plant 352: HRT 3	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$34.50	\$36.00	4
Attachment Auger/Post hole digger Cat Backhoe – Plant 352: HRT 3	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$25.50	\$26.50	4
Bucket Truck (E.W.P) (inc 2 men) – Plant 3074: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$298.50	\$310.50	4
Bucket Truck (E.W.P) (inc 2 men) – Plant 3074: Plus / km	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$5.50	\$5.50	4
Bulldozer – Komatsu D85EX – Plant 2991 PLUS Floatage to & from Job: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$314.00	\$326.50	4
Telescopic Handler – Plant 3077, 3541: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$152.50	\$158.50	4
Telescopic Handler – Plant 3077, 3541: HRT 2	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$101.00	\$105.00	4
Excavator – Plant 2956, 3305, 3324, 3384 Plus Floatage at cost: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$202.00	\$210.00	4
Forklift Plant 2986, 3106, 3107, 3196: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$102.50	\$106.50	4
Generator > 5 KVA – per day: HRT 4	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$117.00	\$121.50	4

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Catego
Private Plant Hire – Urban/R	ural [cor	ntinued]				
Grader – Cat 120G, Cat 12H – Plant 3039, 3205, 3272, 3378, 3481: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$241.49	\$251.00	4
Grader – Cat 120G, Cat 12H – Plant 3039, 3205, 3272, 3378, 3481: PLUS Relocation Fee (where applicable) per KM	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$11.50	\$12.00	4
Grader – Cat 120G, Cat 12H – Plant 3039, 3205, 3272, 3378, 3481: PLUS Relocation Fee (where applicable) Minimum Charge	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$147.99	\$154.00	4
Loader – Plant 3021, 3094, 3603: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$228.50	\$237.50	4
Loader – Plant 3021, 3094, 3603: PLUS Relocation Fee (where applicable) per KM	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$9.00	\$9.50	4
Loader – Plant 3021, 3094, 3603: Relocation Fee (where applicable) Minimum Charge	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$139.00	\$144.50	4
Mower Ride-on – Plant 2542, 2815, 2861, 2970, 2990, 3158: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$130.00	\$135.00	4
Mower Ride-on – Plant 2542, 2815, 2861, 2970, 2990, 3158: HRT 2	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$38.50	\$40.00	4
Mowers Self Propelled – Plant 180, 2933, 3080, 3119, 3120, 3175, 3193, 3210, 3232, 3355, 3548, 3549: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$152.50	\$158.50	4
Mowers Self Propelled – Plant 180, 2933, 3080, 3119, 3120, 3175, 3193, 3210, 3232, 3355, 3548, 3549: HRT 2	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$70.00	\$73.00	4
Pipe Freezing Unit – Plant 724: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$111.00	\$115.50	4
Post Driver – Plant 726 (with air compressor): HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$145.50	\$151.50	4
Post Driver – Plant 726 (with air compressor): HRT 2	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$53.50	\$55.50	4
Roller – Rubber Tyred – Plant 848: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$152.50	\$158.50	4
Roller Tandem Drum Vibrating – Plant 153, 2767, 3398, 3401, 3537 Incl. Trailer: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$79.50	\$82.50	4
Roller Tandem Drum Vibrating – Plant 153, 2767, 3398, 3401, 3537 Incl. Trailer: HRT 2	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$61.50	\$64.00	4
Roller Vibrating Padfoot – Plant 3595 (20 Tonne) Plus floatage: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$202.00	\$210.00	4
Roller Smooth drum – Plant 2976, 3395, 3396, 3590 (15 Tonne) – per hour	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$260.00	\$270.50	4
Roller Smooth drum – Plant 2976, 3395, 3396, 3590 (15 Tonne) – PLUS Relocation Fee (Where applicable) – per KM	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$10.49	\$11.00	4
Roller Smooth drum – Plant 2976, 3395, 3396, 3590 (15 Tonne) Relocation Fee (where applicable) Minimum Charge	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$134.50	\$140.00	4
Attachment Auger for Bobcat – Plant 613: HRT 3	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$23.00	\$24.00	4
Street Sweeper – Rosemech, Mac Jonsons – 594, 3192, 3387, 3422, 3582: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$202.00	\$210.00	4
Tractor 202, 2866, 2957, 2958, 2959, 3185, 3186, 3187, 3261, 3460: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$141.50	\$147.00	4
Tractor 202, 2866, 2957, 2958, 2959, 3185, 3186, 3187, 3261, 3460: HRT 2	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$76.00	\$79.00	4
Tractor/Reach New Holland 6050 Mower Plant 3204: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$182.00	\$189.50	4

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Category
	Couc			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	outegory

Private Plant Hire - Urban/Rural [continued]

Tivato Fiantino Orbani	circu [cor	itiiiacaj				
Tractor + attachments (Slasher/Flail Mower/ Rotary Hoe/Hydraulic Sweeper/Lawn Aerator/Vibramaster Deep Slicer): HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$152.50	\$158.50	4
Tractor + attachments (Slasher/Flail Mower/ Rotary Hoe/Hydraulic Sweeper/Lawn Aerator/Vibramaster Deep Slicer): HRT 2	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$112.00	\$116.50	4
Tractor attachments (Slasher/Flail Mower/ Rotary Hoe/Hydraulic Sweeper/Lawn Aerator/Vibramaster Deep Slicer): HRT 3	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$54.50	\$56.50	4
Traffic Lights/solar signs Plant 139, 559, 3035, 3036 (per set) – Hire rate per day: HRT 2	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$220.50	\$229.50	4
Trailer – box – single axle rigid – Hire rate per day: HRT 2	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$64.50	\$67.00	4
Trailer – box – single axle tipping – Hire rate per day: HRT 2	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$64.50	\$67.00	4
Truck – <3 Tonne – Per hour – Plant 3179, 3285, 3348, 3349: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$93.50	\$97.00	4
Truck – <3 Tonne Per day – Plant 3179, 3285, 3348, 3349: HRT 4	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$220.50	\$229.50	4
Truck – <3 Tonne – Plant 3179, 3285, 3348, 3349: PLUS per kilometre	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$5.50	\$5.50	4
Truck – 3-6 Tonne – Per hour – Plant 2865, 2870, 2871, 2872, 2880, 2881, 3182, 3206, 3207, 3208, 3209, 3310, 3319, 3345, 3346, 3347, 3361, 3485, 3486,3533, 3538, 3539, 3593, 3594: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$112.00	\$116.50	4
Truck – 3-6 Tonne – Per day – Plant 2865, 2870, 2871, 2872, 2880, 2881, 3182, 3206, 3207, 3208, 3209, 3310, 3319, 3345, 3346, 3347, 3361, 3485, 3486,3533, 3538, 3539, 3593, 3594: HRT 4	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$241.49	\$251.00	4
Truck – 3-6 Tonne – Plant 2865, 2870, 2871, 2872, 2880, 2881, 3182, 3206, 3207, 3208, 3209, 3310, 3319, 3345, 3346, 3347, 3361, 3485, 3486,3533, 3538, 3539, 3593, 3594: plus per km	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$5.50	\$5.50	4
Truck – 7-9 Tonne – Per hour – Plant 2762, 2832, 3083, 3178, 3487, 3534: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$123.50	\$128.50	4
Truck – 7-9 Tonne – Plant 2762, 2832, 3083, 3178, 3487, 3534: Per day: HRT 4	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$260.00	\$270.50	4
Truck – 7-9 Tonne – Plant 2762, 2832, 3083, 3178, 3487, 3534: PLUS per kilometre	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$5.50	\$5.50	4
Truck – 10-12 Tonne – Per hour – Plant 2798, 2799, 3269, 3522, 3523, 3644, 3645: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$134.50	\$140.00	4
Truck – 10-12 Tonne – Plant 2798, 2799, 3269, 3522, 3523, 3644, 3645: PLUS per kilometre	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$5.50	\$5.50	4
Truck - >12 Tonne - Per hour - Plant 2951, 3177, 3180, 3264, 3265, 3304: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$143.00	\$148.50	4
Truck - >12 Tonne - Plant 2951, 3177, 3180, 3264, 3265, 3304: PLUS per kilometre	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$5.50	\$5.50	4

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Category
	3343			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Juliagary

Private Plant Hire - Urban/Rural [continued]

Truck – Bitumen Maintenance (incl. Driver + 2 men) Plant 2803, 3159, 3320, 3555: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$358.50	\$373.00	4
Truck – Bitumen Maintenance (incl. Driver + 2 men) Plant 2803, 3159, 3320, 3555: PLUS per kilometre	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$5.50	\$5.50	4
Turf cutter – Plant 2874: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$102.50	\$106.50	4
Turf cutter – Plant 2874: HRT 2	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$25.50	\$26.50	4
Ute / 1 Tonner 2wd – Per hour: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$64.50	\$67.00	4
Ute / 1 Tonner 2wd – Per day: HRT 4	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$174.50	\$181.50	4
Ute / 1 Tonner 4wd – Per hour: HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$76.00	\$79.00	4
Ute / 1 Tonner 4wd – Per day: HRT 4	700	1600.125.201	Υ	\$187.00	\$194.50	4
Water Tanker – Plant 2784, 2836, 2994, 3455, 3456 (Plus bulk water cost): HRT 1	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$126.50	\$131.50	4
Water Tanker – Plant 2784, 2836, 2994, 3455, 3456 (Plus bulk water cost): PLUS per kilometre	700	1600.125.201	Y	\$5.50	\$5.50	4

Private Works

NOTE: Where damage has occurred to Council Services or Property, an additional site fee of \$60.00 is to be charged. Plus the cost to repair the damage.

(a) RMS - Actual internal costs + 37.4% On Costs applied to: Wages, Stores, Plant, Creditors + GST		Y	At cost as shown		1
(b) OTHER COUNCILS - Actual internal costs + 50% On Costs applied to Wages PLUS 10% Administration Charge + GST		Y	At cost as shown		1
(c) All Others – Per hour per man (inc operator)	1600.125.201	Υ	\$72.00	\$75.00	4
(c) All Others – Per Hour – Backhoe (inc operator)	1600.125.201	Υ	\$174.00	\$181.00	4
(c) All Others – Per Hour – Truck (inc operator)	1600.125.201	Υ	\$151.00	\$157.00	4
(d) Stores Items - Latest Purchase Price PLUS 50%		Υ	At cost as shown		4
(e) Private Works - Where Council requires certain work to be undertaken as a result of a Development Application - Recorded Cost + 50% On Cost On Wages Only Plus 20% On Cost On Other Costs		Y	,	1	
(f) Approved Community/Sporting Events - Recorded costs (with no on-cost) + GST		Υ	,	At cost as shown	1
(g) Approved Non Profit/Community works on Council land - Recorded costs (with no on-cost) + GST		Y	,	At cost as shown	1
(h) Bathurst Light Car Club (BLCC) - Recorded costs + GST (council resolution 2.6.2008)		Y	,	At cost as shown	1

Fun Runs, Rallies & Sporting Events

Council Meeting 20 March 1996. Public Liability for placement of barricades remains with Council. Council to supply (& at Engineers discretion install) barricades. Advertising cost to be met by Organiser.

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Fun Runs, Rallies & Sporting	g Events	[continued]				
1. Community/Charity			Υ		At cost	2
2. Sporting Contests			Υ		At cost	2
3. Large (greater than 150 visitors)			Υ		At cost	2
4. Commercial/Semi-Commercial			Υ		cil plant, labour & materials at cost	1
5. Council Budgeted			Y		cil plant, labour & materials at cost	2
Aerodrome						
Fees for special events at the aerodrome shall be determined by negotiation with the General Manager			Y	Detern	nined by General Manager	1
Fees for advertising at the aerodrome shall be determined by negotiation with the General Manager			Y	Determ	nined by General Manager	3
Terminal opening fee after hours (8pm to 6am Mon-Fri, all day Sat/Sun)	010		Υ	\$413.00	\$429.50	1
Landing fees for medical, charity or public benefit may be exempt by approval from the General Manager			Y	Determ	nined by General Manager	1
Air training Corps Gliding Camp per week	010	W4557.37	Υ	\$534.50	\$556.00	1
Bulk payment discount for Air Training Corp Gliding Camps Annual Payment in Advance, based on agreed usage			Y	\$0.00	\$13,890.00	4
Skydiving based at aerodrome per week			Υ	\$154.50	\$160.50	1
Aerodrome Landing Charges A. Regular Public Transport	010	1510 110 122	V	#14.00	¢14.50	1
a) 'Per Passenger Embarking and Disembarking (RPT Only) Bathurst to Sydney	010	1510.110.122	Y	\$14.00	\$14.50	1
B. Other Aircraft (over 2,000kg MTO	W)					
Per 1,000 KG MTOW (Pro Rata) AVGAS – per Landing	010		Υ	\$18.00	\$18.50	1
Other Aircraft: (over 2,000kg MTOW): AVGAS Minimum	010		Y	\$18.00	\$18.50	1
Per 1,000 KG MTOW (Pro Rata) AVTUR – per Landing	010		Y	\$18.00	\$18.50	1
Other Aircraft: (over 2,000kg MTOW): AVTUR Minimum	010		Y	\$18.00	\$18.50	1
C. Other Aircraft (up to 2,000kg MTC	W)					
Landing charge per landing	010		Y	\$11.50	\$12.00	1

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing

Annual Charges

1. Non Commercial Locally Based Aircraft (aircraft considered by Council to be permanently based at Bathurst Aerodrome) UP TO 2,000kg MTOW are to pay an Annual Charge of	010	W4557.37	Y	\$623.00	\$648.00	1
2. Commercial Locally Based Aircraft (aircraft considered by Council to be permanently based at Bathurst Aerodrome) UP TO 2,000kg MTOW are to pay an Annual Charge of	010	W4557.37	Y	\$1,244.00	\$1,294.00	1
This charge may be pro-rated with a minimum charge of (& covers the use of Bathurst Aerodrome & all landings by the aircraft at Bathurst Airport)	010	1510.110.122	Υ	\$294.50	\$306.50	1
Aerodrome Land & Property – Rents			Y	increase	ect to actual CPI s as per contract entation lessees	3

Parking Fees (duration > 120 minutes)

Apron parking <2,000 kg MTOW – per week or part thereof	010	1510.130.220	Υ	\$63.00	\$65.50	1
Apron parking 2,001-9,999 kg MTOW – per week or part thereof		1510.130.220	Y	\$270.50	\$281.50	1
Apron parking >10,000 kg MTOW – per week or part thereof		1510.130.220	Y	\$1,082.00	\$1,125.50	1
Parking – Grass per week		1510.130.220	Υ	\$33.00	\$34.50	1
Pavement Concession Processing Fee	010	1510.130.220	Υ	\$116.50	\$121.00	1

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
------	-----------------	---------	-----	----------------------------------	----------------------------------	---------------------

Parks & Recreation

Bathurst 1000 Hire of Police Paddock or any other Council Grounds for the provision of camping	700	1233.110.124	Υ	\$2,632.00	\$2,737.00	2	
For each campsite on the Council owned ground – per site	700	1233.110.124	Υ	\$15.99	\$17.00	2	

Carrington Park

License Fee payable by Panthers will now be payable on 30 September at the end of each season. Canteen and change room fees – no charge for sporting associations during approved seasonal use of sporting fields

Carrington Park Charge for "one off" users	010	1233.110.124	Υ	\$1,426.00	\$1,483.00	2
PLUS: Lighting – per hour - Colour TV Standard	010	1233.110.124	Υ	\$752.00	\$782.00	2
PLUS: Lighting – per hour - Match play 1	010	1233.110.124	Υ	\$255.00	\$265.00	2
PLUS: Lighting – per hour - Match play 2	010	1233.110.124	Υ	\$129.00	\$134.00	2
PLUS: Cleaning Fee – This fee is refundable to users IF the grounds are left clean to Council's satisfaction	010	1233.110.124	N	\$1,684.00	\$1,751.00	2
PLUS: Miscellaneous Fee – Hire of Canteen & catering facilities – Each fee where applicable payable to Rugby League if hire of facilities occur during their lease period	010	1233.110.124	Y	\$255.00	\$265.00	2
PLUS: Miscellaneous Fee – Hire of Change Rooms – Each fee where applicable payable to Rugby League if hire of facilities occur during their lease period	010	1233.110.124	Y	\$124.00	\$129.00	2

Sportsground

Canteen and change room fees - no charge for sporting associations during approved seasonal use of sporting fields

Charge for "one off" users		1233.110.124	Υ	\$1,426.00	\$1,483.00	2
PLUS: Cleaning Fee – refundable if the ground is left in a clean condition to Council's satisfaction		1233.110.124	N	\$1,684.00	\$1,751.00	2
Hire of lighting per hour or part thereof		1233.110.124	Υ	\$27.00	\$28.00	2
Hire of Canteen Facilities	349	1233.110.124	Υ	\$60.00	\$62.00	2
Sportsground Change Room Fee		1233.110.124	Υ	\$93.00	\$97.00	2

Bathurst 1000 Camping at Sportsground/Carrington Park

Per site (max 5 nights) (max 8 persons per site)	700	1233.110.124	Υ	\$30.00	\$45.00	2
Per person – Adult	700	1233.110.124	Υ	\$55.00	\$57.00	2
Per person – Children 13 to 17	700	1233.110.124	Υ	\$30.00	\$31.00	2
Per person – Children 12 and under		1233.110.124	Υ		Free	2

Walmer Park

Hire of lighting per hour or part thereof - 50 lux	Y	\$3.00	\$3.12	2
Hire of lighting per hour or part thereof - 100 lux	Y	\$4.99	\$5.19	2

Name

Receipt Code

GL Code

GST

Year 22/23

Year 23/24

Pricing Category

(incl. GST)

Alan Morse Park

Canteen and change room fees - no charge for sporting associations during approved seasonal use of sporting fields

Hire Of Canteen Facility	700	1233.110.124	Υ	\$60.00	\$62.00	2	

Cubis Park

Canteen and change room fees - no charge for sporting associations during approved seasonal use of sporting fields

Hire Of Canteen Facility	700	1233.110.124	Υ	\$60.00	\$62.00	2
Change Room Fee	700	1233.110.124	Υ	\$65.00	\$68.00	2

George Park

Canteen and change room fees - no charge for sporting associations during approved seasonal use of sporting fields

Change Room Fee	700	1233.110.124	Υ	\$60.00	\$62.00	2
Change Room Foo		ILUU.IIL		Ψ00.00	Ψ0⊑.00	_

Ralph Cameron Oval (Raglan)

Canteen and change room fees - no charge for sporting associations during approved seasonal use of sporting fields

Hire Of Canteen Facility	700	1233.110.124	Υ	\$60.00	\$62.00	2	
Change Room Fee	700	1233.110.124	Υ	\$65.00	\$68.00	2	

Playing Fields & Parks - Leases

Charge fees for the use of playing fields by sporting bodies to recoup 20% of maintenance costs.

Charge fees for use of playing fields for Council approved seasonal use/competition by approved organisations not listed below - also equivalent to 20% of maintenance costs.

·						
Bathurst Archers	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$306.00	\$318.00	2
Bathurst Australian Rules Football Club (Bushrangers) 50% of actual charge	010	1233.110.120	Y	\$1,202.00	\$1,250.00	2
Bathurst Giants AFL 50% of actual charge	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$1,202.00	\$1,250.00	2
Bathurst BMX Club	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$2,000.00	\$2,080.00	2
Bathurst Cycle Club	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$2,000.00	\$2,080.00	2
Bathurst Mountain Bikes	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$1,006.00	\$1,046.00	2
Bathurst Cricket Association	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$21,232.00	\$22,081.00	2
Bathurst Croquet Club	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$306.00	\$318.00	2
Bathurst District Soccer	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$16,126.00	\$16,771.00	2
Bathurst Hockey Association	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$6,241.99	\$6,492.00	2
Bathurst Miniature Railway	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$306.00	\$318.00	2
Bathurst Netball Association	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$4,359.00	\$4,533.00	2
Bathurst Pistol Club	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$306.00	\$318.00	2
Bathurst Pony Club	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$1,395.00	\$1,451.00	2
Bathurst Rugby Union Club	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$8,527.00	\$8,868.00	2
Bathurst Swimming Club	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$306.00	\$318.00	2
Bathurst Touch Football	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$6,532.00	\$6,793.00	2
Bathurst Triathlon Club	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$306.00	\$318.00	2
Denison Dog Club	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$306.00	\$318.00	2
Eglinton Tennis Club	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$306.00	\$318.00	2
Macquarie View Tennis Club	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$306.00	\$318.00	2

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category	
Playing Fields & Parks – Lea	ises [co	ntinued]					
Panthers Rugby League Club	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$11,738.00	\$12,208.00	2	
St Patrick's Rugby League Club	010	1233.110.120	Υ	\$11,738.00	\$12,208.00	2	
Per match fee for all other approved amateur sporting groups wishing to utilis							
Council facilities for seasonal sports activities - Per match fee for all other approved amateur sporting groups wishing to utilise	700	1233.110.124	Y	\$81.00	\$84.00	2	
Use of Lighting of fields for above - Per match fee for all other approved amateur sporting groups wishing to utilise	700	1233.110.124	Y		At cost	2	
Machattie Park							
Fernery – Photography Sessions	700	1231.110.143	Υ	\$182.00	\$189.00	1	
Hire of Council Recreation Facilities							
Use of Council Facilities (Parks, Reserves) for the holding of wedding and ceremonies or commercial activities or other events (excluding school groups and community not for profit organisations) per use	700	1231.110.124	Y	\$156.00	\$162.00	2	
Hire of Council Sports Ground or facility to conduct commercial coaching clinic or academy training programs per session	700	as per park form	Y	\$149.00	\$155.00	2	
Regular use of Council's parks, reserves and sporting facilities for the conduct of commercial enterprises (boot camps and the like) per use per site	700	1233.110.124	Y	\$37.00	\$38.00	2	
This fee is in addition to the fee for Section 68	application.						
Deposit fee for hire of keys to access parks and reserves – Refundable	700	Engineering to collect	N	\$40.00	\$42.00	2	
Alcohol Free Area Exemption Permit	700	1703.130.220	Υ	\$11.50	\$12.00	2	
Hire of Council Land for Stag	ge Prodi	uction and E	vents	s (excludii	ng Mt Pano	rama	
Hire Council Land – Per day	700	1230.110.143	Υ	\$498.00	\$518.00	2	
Deposit (refundable)	700	1230.110.143	N	\$5,000.00	\$5,200.00	2	
Tree Preservation Order							
Inspection Fee – trees in excess of height 9 metres	354	1230.110.143	N	\$68.00	\$71.00	2	
Tennis Courts Complex							
Annual lease of John Mathews Courts – Per Month – (CPI 1st July)	010	1233.110.120	Y		Per contract	3	

Code (incl. GST) (incl. GST)	Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
------------------------------	------	-----------------	---------	-----	----------------------------------	----------------------------------	---------------------

Banners

Hire of banner pole for community events per week block – Installation and removal of banner over William Street to prepared fixing points	286	W1000.44	N	\$744.00	\$774.00	1
Re-instalment Due to Breakage etc – At Cost – Charge/hour	286	W1000.44	N	\$423.00	\$440.00	1

Banners on Lamp Standards (per week block)

All banners to comply with specifications prescribed by Council. Banners must be submitted to Council for approval prior to installation Sec 356 Donations – a discount is to be given to organisations for the hanging of the banner across William Street as follows:

- a) Schools and Universities being a recognised and accredited education institution 40% discount on the scheduled rate
- b) Local Community Organisations non funded, non professional organisations where money raised is dispersed into the community 20% discount on the scheduled rate.
- c) All other organisations are to pay the full scheduled amount.

William Street – 12 Lamp stands (Durham to Keppel Street)	W1000.44	N	\$2,198.00	\$2,286.00	1
Howick Street – 4 Lamp stands (William to George Street)	W1000.44	N	\$1,089.00	\$1,133.00	1
George Street – 12 Lamp stands (Durham to Keppel Street)	W1000.44	N	\$2,198.00	\$2,286.00	1
Keppel Street – 16 Lamp Stands (George to Havannah Street)	W1000.44	N	\$2,928.00	\$3,045.00	1
All Streets	W1000.44	N	\$6,490.00	\$6,750.00	1

Manning Aquatic Centre

Manning Aquatic Centre - Ticket Prices

Casual Visit - Adult Single Entry	Υ	\$10.70	\$11.10	3
Casual Visit - Child Single Entry	Υ	\$7.30	\$7.60	3
Casual Visit - Under 3yrs	Υ		Free	3
Casual Visit - Family Single Entry – all people shown on patrons Medicare card	Y	\$28.70	\$29.80	3
Casual Visit - Aged/Disabled/Pensioner/ Senior (Single Entry) (Pension Card/ Identification Required)	Y	\$7.30	\$7.60	3
Casual Visit - Student/TAFE/University (Full Time) (Student Card/Identification Required)	Y	\$7.30	\$7.60	3
Casual Visit - Spectator Fee (Non Swimming)	Y	\$2.00	\$2.00	3
Casual Visit - Non Swimming Carers accompanying Disabled Patrons or Children taking part in authorised Learn to swim programs	Y		Free	3
Use of Sauna/Spa (Single visit)	Υ	Admissio	n Fee plus \$3.30	3
Adult 10 Visit Pass (Valid for 3 months only)	Υ	\$96.30	\$100.20	3
Child/Pensioner/Aged/Seniors/Full Time Student 10 Visit Pass (Valid for 3 months only)	Y	\$65.70	\$68.30	3
Adult 30 Visit Pass (Valid for 6 months only)	Υ	\$267.50	\$278.20	3
Child/Pensioner/Aged/Seniors/Full Time Student 30 Visit Pass (Valid for 6 months only)	Y	\$182.50	\$189.80	3

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Driging
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Category
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	

Manning Aquatic Centre – Ticket Prices [continued]

Adult Swimming Only Annual Pass	Y	\$834.60	\$868.00	3
Child Swimming Only Annual Pass	Y	\$569.40	\$592.20	3
Family Entry Swimming Only Annual Pass – all people shown on patrons Medicare card	Y	\$2,238.60	\$2,328.10	3

Carnivals, Special Events, Lane Hire

- i) All patrons are required to pay the appropriate entry fee in addition to the above
- ii) Organisations having the exclusive use of the 50m pool cannot be guaranteed exclusive use of any indoor pool

Local Amateur swimming clubs (i.e. Bathurst Amateur Swimming Club and Bathurst Water Polo Club) who conduct weekly club competitions and patrons attending authorised Dept of Education or Dept Sport and Recreation Learn to Swim programs will only be required to pay the prescribed entry fee into the centre.

Other activities such as coaching and training will have the applicable fees and charges applied.

50m Pool - Summer Season Only

Day Carnival – 12pm to 6pm	Υ	\$593.00	\$616.70	3
Evening Carnival – 6pm to 10 pm	Υ	\$593.00	\$616.70	3
Affiliated Amateur Swimming Club Carnival	Υ	\$593.00	\$616.70	3
Lane Hire (if available) per hour for coaching/training	Υ	\$20.70	\$21.50	3

25m Pool

Day Carnival – 12pm to 6pm	Υ	\$494.00	\$513.80	3
Evening Carnival – 6pm to 10 pm	Υ	\$494.00	\$513.80	3
Affiliated Amateur Swimming Club Carnival	Υ	\$494.00	\$513.80	3
Lane Hire (if available) per hour for coaching/training	Y	\$20.70	\$21.50	3

Special Programs

All patrons are required to pay the appropriate entry fee in addition to the below

Learn to swim classes per person 30 min session start from		N	\$15.60	\$16.20	3
Aqua Aerobics per person – 30 min session		Υ	\$14.10	\$14.70	3
Water Exercise Classes per person – 30 min session		Y	\$14.10	\$14.70	3
Birthday Parties (By Arrangement)	W	/4748.32 Y		By arrangement	3

Child Minding

Mon to Fri only during Program Sessions/Lap Swimming or by prior arrangement with Management

Per child per hour	Y \$7.70	\$8.00	3
--------------------	----------	--------	---

Program Pool

- i) Does not apply to authorised Dept of Education or Dept Sport and Recreation Learn to Swim programs
- ii) All patrons are required to pay the appropriate entry fee in addition to the below

Hire of pool or part of (if available) per 30		Υ	\$51.00	\$53.00	3
mins					

Cemetery

All other burial/cremation fees are set by Norwood Park Crematorium as per current lease for Bathurst Cemetery

Burial Fees: (excluding Plaque) (For monumental cemetery and section 1, 2, 3 & 4 of Maranatha cemetery only)

Adult Grave

Weekdays – Adult	101	Υ	\$4,065.00	\$4,228.00	1
Weekends – Adult	101	Υ	\$4,985.00	\$5,184.00	1

Baby's Grave – Birralee Section B, C & D

Weekdays – Baby	101	Υ	\$655.00	\$681.00	1
Weekends – Baby	101	Υ	\$1,445.00	\$1,503.00	1
PLUS: Where a burial is not completed and ready to be backfilled by 4.00 pm weekdays or 12.00pm weekends	101	Y	\$263.00	\$274.00	1
Non-Viable Foetus' – (as a service to the community) – Birralee Section A ONLY	101	Y		No Charge	2

Other Cemetery Charges

Re-Open of Grave Site (Section 4) – Weekdays	101		Υ	\$2,479.99	\$2,579.00	1
Re-Open of Grave Site (Section 4) – Weekends	101		Y	\$3,258.00	\$3,388.00	1
Ashes in Wall – Including Plaque – Section 1	101		Υ	\$763.00	\$794.00	1
Plot Reservation – remaining monies to be paid within 2 years of the reservation being made; or when the plot is required with the cost being the cost at the date of burial	620		Y	50% of the	1	
Grave Digging (Monumental Section) – Weekdays	101		Υ	\$1,790.00	\$1,862.00	1
Grave Digging (Monumental Section) – Weekends	101		Y	\$2,510.00	\$2,610.00	1
Grave Digging (Monumental Section) – Hand digging	101		Υ		Actual Cost	1
Old Section Digging – Remove Replace Ledger/Headstone	101		Y	\$246.00	\$256.00	1
Monumental Permits	702		N	\$94.00	\$98.00	1
Maranatha Lawn Cemetery – Plaque Restoration (per plaque)	700		Υ	\$120.00	\$125.00	1
Search Fees	102	W634.44	N		1	
Exhumation	700		Y		1	

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
------	-----------------	---------	-----	----------------------------------	----------------------------------	---------------------

Rural Cemeteries (Arkell, Georges Plains, Hill End, Peel, Rockley, Sofala, Sunny Corner, Wattle Flat, Trunkey Creek)

Burial Fees

Internment Permit (Right of Burial)	103	W634.44	Υ	\$656.00	\$682.00	1
Internment Permit (Columbarium)	103	W634.44	Υ	\$304.00	\$316.00	1
Internment Permit (Ashes within occupied grave)	103	W634.44	Υ	\$139.00	\$145.00	1

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Category
	3343			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Juliagary

Waste Management

Services for part year are charged pro-rata

Service Charges – Sec 496 Standalone Dwellings

Domestic Waste Management – per annum including weekly general waste, fortnightly	001	41420.100.40	N	\$464.00	\$483.00	1
recycling and weekly food and green waste collection for all standalone properties						

DWM Service Charges - Sec 496 Other than Standalone Dwellings

Domestic Waste Management – per annum	001	41420.100.40	N	\$344.00	\$358.00	1
including weekly general waste & fortnightly						
recycling						

Waste Management Service Charges – Sec 501/502 (Non Domestic)

This charge is to be applied to all assessments other than residential assessments subject to domestic waste management charges that are provided with a Waste Management Collection Service, Recycling Service or Food and Green Waste

Non-Domestic Waste Management – Weekly collection, per bin per annum	001	41420.110.148	N	\$240.00	\$250.00	1
Non-Domestic Recycling – Fortnightly collection, per bin per annum	001	41420.110.148	N	\$104.00	\$108.00	1
Non-Domestic Food and Green Waste – Weekly collection, per bin per annum	001	41420.110.148	N	\$120.00	\$125.00	1
Waste Management Levy – Sec 501	001	41430.100.41	N	\$99.00	\$107.00	1

This charge is to be applied to all properties outside the Domestic Waste Collection area. Land Owners have access to rural depots / transfer stations.

Other Bin Charges

Additional Waste Management – Weekly collection, per bin per annum	001	41420.100.40	N	\$240.00	\$250.00	1
Additional Recycling Bin – Fortnightly collection, per bin per annum	001	41420.100.40	N	\$104.00	\$108.00	1
Additional Food and Green Waste – Weekly collection per bin per annum	001	41420.100.40	N	\$120.00	\$125.00	1
Replacement Bins (excluding vandalism) (including Waste, Recycle, and Food & Green Waste) per bin	001	41420.110.148	N	\$81.00	\$84.00	1
Sale of second hand Recycling Bins	700	41420.110.148	Υ	\$5.00	\$5.00	1

Vacant Land Charge

Domestic Waste Management – Vacant	001	41420.100.40	N	\$6.00	\$6.00	1
Land – per annum						

This charge applies to all residential land where the service is available. Council is required to make this levy on all these parcels whether the land is occupied or vacant.

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Category
	0000			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	outogo. y

Bathurst Waste Management Centre

Note: Four Mixed Refuse Vouchers and Four Green Waste Vouchers will be provided with each annual rate assessment. A maximum of four vouchers (600Kg) can be used in any one transaction.

The mixed refuse voucher entitles the holder, if eligible, to take two loads of up to 200kg and two loads up to 100kg of their domestic rubbish to Bathurst Regional Council Waste Management Centre. The gate price will apply to any excess weight over the voucher presented.

The green waste voucher entitles the holder, if eligible, to take two loads of up to 200kg and two loads up to 100kg of their domestic green waste (lawn and garden clippings) to Bathurst Regional Council Waste Management Centre.

The gate price will apply to any excess weight over the voucher presented.

Lease fees for Waste Management Centre	700	Υ	\$2.10	\$2.20	1
Land – per square metre (per annum)					

Solid Waste Disposal

**Cover Material - Soil Classification Certificate (confirming general solid waste) required 1 day prior

Mixed Waste – by weight Per Tonne or part thereof	300	W982.87	Y	\$210.00	\$218.00	1
Rural Waste Collection by Contractors – Mixed Waste Rebate – by weight Per Tonne or part thereof	300		Y	\$21.10	\$21.90	1
Waste - Large, bulky, difficult to compact - Per tonne or part thereof			Υ	\$0.00	\$295.00	2
Mixed Waste – Minimum Charge	300		Υ	\$4.00	\$4.00	1
Waste requiring burial – Per tonne or part thereof (includes animals)	300		Υ	\$420.00	\$437.00	1
Waste - Separated Commercial recyclables - per tonne or part thereof			Y	\$0.00	\$35.00	2
Council Biosolids – Per tonne or part thereof	300		Υ	\$55.00	\$57.00	1
Cover Material – Per tonne or part thereof **	300		Υ	\$55.00	\$57.00	1
Tyres – Motorcycle & other small tyres per tyre	300		Υ	\$15.99	\$17.00	1
Tyres – Car per tyre	300		Υ	\$15.99	\$17.00	1
Tyres – Truck per tyre	300		Υ	\$34.00	\$35.00	1
Tyres – Tractor per tyre	300		Y	\$70.00	\$73.00	1
Green Waste – by weight per tonne or part thereof	300	W982.87	Y	\$160.00	\$166.00	1
Green Waste – Minimum Charge	300	W982.87	Y	\$4.00	\$4.00	1
Car Bodies – Half	300	W982.87	Υ	\$20.00	\$21.00	1
Car Bodies – Whole	300		Y	\$40.00	\$42.00	1
After Hours Opening – per half hour	300		Υ	\$138.40	\$144.00	1
Waste - Compliance Administration - per half hour			Y	\$0.00	\$144.00	2
Separated Noxious weeds - Per tonne or part thereof with minimum charge of \$4.00			Υ	\$0.00	\$100.00	2
Privet Plants – Residents disposing of privet plants in their private vehicle	300		Y		No Charge	2
Separated Domestic Recyclables	300		Υ		No Charge	2
Separated Motor & Gear oil	300		Y		No Charge	2
Separated Lead Acid Batteries	300		Υ		No Charge	2

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
------	-----------------	---------	-----	----------------------------------	----------------------------------	---------------------

Solid Waste Disposal [continued]

Separated Household Problem Waste items for the (CRC) Community Recycling Centre (up to 20kg or 20L)	300		Y	No Charge	2
Over 20kg or 20L mixed waste charges will ap Globes, Smoke Detectors)	oply (Paint, Ga	as Cylinders, Fire Ex	tinguish	ers, Household Batteries, Fluro Tub	es/Bulbs/
EPA Waste and Environment Levy	300	W982.87	Υ	As applicable	1
The current levy rate plus any additional chargethe Bathurst Waste Management Centre, in a	•	•	•	any waste found to have been trans	sported to
NSW Government Waste Levy	300	W982.87	Υ	As applicable	1
The current levy rate plus any additional charg	ges imposed b	by the NSW Govt. wi	ll be app	blied in addition to the above fees a	nd charge

Bathurst Industrial Park

Clean Fill – per cubic metre except Council	700	Υ	\$6.00	\$6.00	1
Works					

Construction Fees – Rural Waste Depots

Construction/Demolition Waste Disposal (excluding asbestos) – Development Application Fee

Construction

Additions <10 sq m floor area 700 Y \$85.00 1 Additions 10-30 sq m floor area 700 Y \$174.00 \$181.00 1 Additions > 20 are m floor area 700 Y \$230.00 1	Domestic/Farm/Sheds – each	700	Υ	\$85.00	\$88.00	1
	Additions <10 sq m floor area	700	Υ	\$85.00	\$88.00	1
Additions > 20 pm m floor group 700	Additions 10-30 sq m floor area	700	Υ	\$174.00	\$181.00	1
Additions >30 Sq in 1100r area 700 Y \$332.00 1	Additions >30 sq m floor area	700	Υ	\$319.00	\$332.00	1
Dwellings each 700 Y \$615.00 \$640.00 1	Dwellings each	700	Υ	\$615.00	\$640.00	1

Demolition

Establishment Fee	700	Y	\$639.00	\$665.00	1
Excavation/Backfill per hour	700	Υ	\$326.00	\$339.00	1

Water Services

Water Availability Charges

The annual water availability charges are based on the meter size supplying the property. The availability charge will be included on the annual rate notice issued in July. For multiple meter properties, the availability charge will be in accordance with the number and size of connections to each property.

20mm	N	\$175.00	\$175.00	6
25mm	N	\$274.00	\$274.00	6
32mm	N	\$448.00	\$448.00	6
40mm	N	\$701.00	\$701.00	6
50mm	N	\$1,094.00	\$1,094.00	6
65mm	N	\$1,848.00	\$1,848.00	6
80mm	N	\$2,797.00	\$2,797.00	6
100mm	N	\$4,369.00	\$4,369.00	6
150mm	N	\$9,831.00	\$9,831.00	6
Hillview Water Supply	N	\$159.00	\$159.00	6
The minimum annual water availability charge for each unit within a strata development is	N	\$175.00	\$175.00	6
The annual water availability charge for vacant unconnected land	N	\$175.00	\$175.00	6
If water pressure at a property is less than 120kpa then a larger service may attract an avail. charge of	N	\$175.00	\$175.00	6
Unmetered or Unconnected Properties (excluding vacant)	N	\$882.00	\$882.00	6
Minimum Water Availability Charge	N	\$175.00	\$175.00	6

Water Consumption Charges

Council will grant a special water allowance of 200 kilolitres per year to residents who require the use of a home dialysis or similar machine, subject to the provision of a doctor's certificate advising of the necessity of home usage of such equipment which requires high water usage.

Bulk Water from Council Standpipes - Water	357	21000.110.107	N	\$5.00	\$5.00	1	
Sold per kilolitre							

Council will issue water usage charges every three months in arrears which will be included on rate notices.

Residential Water (per KL)

Residential Filtered Water

First 250KL	N	\$2.58	\$2.85	6
Balance	N	\$3.87	\$4.28	6
Strata Parent will receive 250kl multiplied by the number of Strata Units at	N	\$2.58	\$2.85	6
Strata Parent Balance	N	\$3.87	\$4.28	6

Residential Raw Water

First 250KL	N	\$1.12	\$1.24	6
Balance	N	\$1.69	\$1.87	6

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
All Other Tariff Classifications (per F	(L)					
Filtered Water						
First 250KL			N	\$2.58	\$2.85	6
Balance			N	\$3.87	\$4.28	6
Business Strata receive 250kl multiplied by the number of Strata Units at			N	\$2.58	\$2.85	6
Business Strata Balance			N	\$3.87	\$4.28	6
Raw Water						
First 250KL			N	\$1.12	\$1.24	6
Balance			N	\$1.69	\$1.87	6
Hillview						
First 250KL			N	\$2.70	\$2.99	6
Balance			N	\$5.33	\$5.90	6
Community Olyhar Call Maiallan 0	Dethumet O		la .			
Community Clubs: Golf, Majellan & I	Batnurst C	ommunity Ciui	0			
First 18,000 kl			N	\$0.98	\$1.08	6
18,001kl to 45,000kl Balance			N N	\$1.29 \$2.05	\$1.43 \$2.27	6
Large Industrial An assessment with consumption of more than Filtered Raw	25,000 KL pe	r annum & is Indus	trial in na N	ture is required t \$2.01 \$1.26	o qualify for this Ta \$2.22 \$1.39	ariff 6
Hospital Filtered Water						
1st x patient average			N		Free	6
Balance			N	\$3.87	\$4.28	6
Other Water Service Charges	S					
Water Meter Cock Repairs/Replacement			N	\$144.00	\$150.00	1
Water Meter Capsule replacement each			N	\$168.00	\$175.00	1
Meter Reading Fee	028	21000.110.143	N	\$55.00	\$57.00	1
Meter / Pressure Flow Testing Fee	082	21000.110.143	N	\$101.00	\$105.00	1
Water Service Reconnection Fee			N	\$101.00	\$105.00	1
Restriction Device Removal Fee	700	21000.110.143	N	\$205.00	\$213.00	1
Water Service Connections (Do	omestic)					
Water Service With No DA as per meter size below	081	21000.110.143	N		Per size below	1
20mm diameter – Short	085	21000.110.143	N	\$1,448.00	\$1,506.00	1
20mm diameter – Long	086	21000.110.143	N	\$2,823.00	\$2,936.00	1
25mm diameter – Short	087	21000.110.143	N	\$1,668.00	\$1,735.00	1
25mm diameter – Long	088	21000.110.143	N	\$3,276.00	\$3,407.00	1

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Water Service Connections (Do	omestic)	[continued]				
32mm diameter – Short	089	21000.110.143	N	\$2,026.00	\$2,107.00	1
32mm diameter – Long	089		N	\$3,669.00	\$3,816.00	1
40mm diameter – Short	089	21000.110.143	N	\$2,361.00	\$2,455.00	1
40mm diameter – Long	089		N	\$4,099.00	\$4,263.00	1
50mm diameter – Short	089	21000.110.143	N	\$3,217.00	\$3,346.00	1
50mm diameter – Long	089		N	\$5,070.00	\$5,273.00	1
Greater than 50mm diameter	089	21000.110.143	N		At Cost	1
Fire Service Connection						
Hydrant cut-in on 100mm, 150mm & 200mm main	077	21000.110.143	N	\$2,401.00	\$2,497.00	1
Fire Service on larger main			N		At Cost	1
Fire line (up to 150mm diameter Fire line with no DA as per below On 100mm, 150mm & 200mm main – short On 100mm, 150mm & 200mm main – long Fire Line on larger main	078 079	21000.110.143 21000.110.143 21000.110.143	N N N	\$3,201.00 \$5,597.00	\$3,329.00 \$5,821.00 At Cost	1 1 1
Water Meter Repairs/Replacem	ent					
For 20 mm service (Others completed at private works rates)	701	21000.110.143	N	\$387.00	\$402.00	1
Raising / Lowering Meter	701	21000.110.143	N	\$345.00	\$359.00	1
Water Service Disconnection						
Maincock in Footpath			N	\$41.00	\$43.00	1
Maincock in Roadway			N	\$564.00	\$587.00	1
Water Service Relocation			N	\$564.00	\$587.00	1
Mains Pressure Enquiries						
For maximum and minimum pressures only, plus details of water main and hydrant locations (if required)	090	21000.110.143	N	\$255.00	\$265.00	1
For maximum and minimum pressures only, plus details of water main and hydrant locations (if required) PLUS a pressure and flow test	090	21000.110.143	N	\$568.00	\$591.00	1

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
------	-----------------	---------	-----	----------------------------------	----------------------------------	---------------------

Cabins – Ben Chifley (per night and Package deals)

Mediterranean – Unit 1 Sleeps 2

Single Night	700	W810.71	Υ	\$98.00	\$102.00	1
Long weekend Christmas & Easter – (min 2 nights) – per night	700	W810.71	Y	\$118.00	\$123.00	1
Race Period – (min 3 nights) – per night	700	W810.71	Υ	\$147.00	\$153.00	1
Package Deal stay 5 nights pay for 4 (total package)	700	W810.71	Y	\$392.00	\$408.00	1
Package Deal stay 7 nights pay for 5 (total package)	700	W810.71	Υ	\$490.00	\$510.00	1

Mediterranean – Unit 2 Sleeps 4

Single Night	700	W810.71	Υ	\$132.00	\$137.00	1
Long weekend Christmas & Easter – (min 2 nights) – per night	700	W810.71	Y	\$158.00	\$164.00	1
Race Period – (min 3 nights) – per night	700	W810.71	Υ	\$198.00	\$206.00	1
Package Deal stay 5 nights pay for 4 (total package)	700	W810.71	Y	\$528.00	\$549.00	1
Package Deal stay 7 nights pay for 5 (total package)	700	W810.71	Y	\$660.00	\$686.00	1

Mediterranean – Unit 3 Sleeps 8

Single Night	700	W810.71	Υ	\$264.00	\$275.00	1
Long weekend Christmas & Easter – (min 2 nights) – per night	700	W810.71	Y	\$317.00	\$330.00	1
Race Period – (min 3 nights) – per night	700	W810.71	Υ	\$396.00	\$412.00	1
Package Deal stay 5 nights pay for 4 (total package)	700	W810.71	Υ	\$1,056.00	\$1,098.00	1
Package Deal stay 7 nights pay for 5 (total package)	700	W810.71	Y	\$1,320.00	\$1,373.00	1

Atlantic - Unit 1 or Unit 2 Sleeps 8

Single Night	700	W810.71	Υ	\$264.00	\$275.00	1
Long weekend Christmas & Easter – (min 2 nights) – per night	700	W810.71	Y	\$317.00	\$330.00	1
Race Period – (min 3 nights) – per night	700	W810.71	Υ	\$396.00	\$412.00	1
Package Deal stay 5 nights pay for 4 (total package)	700	W810.71	Y	\$1,056.00	\$1,098.00	1
Package Deal stay 7 nights pay for 5 (total package)	700	W810.71	Y	\$1,320.00	\$1,373.00	1

Pacific – Unit 1 Sleeps 12

Single Night	700	W810.71	Υ	\$396.00	\$412.00	1
Long weekend Christmas & Easter – (min 2 nights) – per night	700	W810.71	Υ	\$475.00	\$494.00	1
Race Period – (min 3 nights) – per night	700	W810.71	Υ	\$594.00	\$618.00	1
Package Deal stay 5 nights pay for 4 (total package)	700	W810.71	Υ	\$1,584.00	\$1,647.00	1

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Pacific - Unit 1 Sleeps 12 [cont	inued]					
Package Deal stay 7 nights pay for 5 (total package)	700	W810.71	Υ	\$1,980.00	\$2,059.00	1
Pacific – Unit 2 Sleeps 16						
Single Night	700	W810.71	Υ	\$528.00	\$549.00	1
Long weekend Christmas & Easter – (min 2 nights) – per night	700	W810.71	Y	\$634.00	\$659.00	1
Race Period – (min 3 nights) – per night	700	W810.71	Υ	\$792.00	\$824.00	1
Package Deal stay 5 nights pay for 4 (total package)	700	W810.71	Y	\$2,112.00	\$2,196.00	1
Package Deal stay 7 nights pay for 5 (total package)	700	W810.71	Υ	\$2,640.00	\$2,746.00	1

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Sewerage Services						
Reimbursement to Private Landowners for Clearing a Sewer Blockage in Council's Mains			N	\$174.00	\$181.00	1
This charge is per hour for a maximum of 2 h	ours					
nspection Fees						
Inspection Fees – Dwelling Houses			N	\$209.60	\$218.00	1
Other Buildings (New Plant) - First Closet			N	\$209.60	\$218.00	1
Other Buildings (New Plant) - Each Additional Closet			N	\$72.50	\$75.40	1
Alterations to Drainage Plans - Basic Fee			N	\$121.20	\$126.00	1
Alterations to Drainage Plans - Alteration Fee			N	\$72.60	\$75.50	1
Plumbing and Drainage Ins	pections					
New single storey dwelling/unit (3 inspections)			N	\$342.00	\$369.00	8
New 2 storey dwelling/unit (4 inspections)			N	\$456.00	\$492.00	8
Alterations/additions and swimming pools (2 inspections)			N	\$228.00	\$246.00	8
Commercial/Industrial and other development types plus (2 inspections)			N	\$228.00	\$246.00	8
- per inspection (where more than 1 inspection is required per inspection type the additional fee per inspections will be charged)			N	\$114.00	\$123.00	8
Drainage Diagrams		31000.110.146	N	\$34.20	\$35.60	1
Sewer Main CCTV Inspection (Residential only; max 90m)			N	\$371.30	\$386.20	1
Final Inspection Certificates – Drainage			N	\$59.00	\$61.40	1
Final Inspection Certificates – Plumbing - Dwelling Houses or Alterations			N	\$59.00	\$61.40	1
Final Inspection Certificates – Plumbing - Other Buildings			N	\$98.60	\$102.50	1
Trade Waste						
TW Application fee		31001.105.86	N	\$222.00	\$231.00	1
Application fee (Large Discharger – as defined in the Liquid Trade Waste Regulation Guidelines)			N	\$704.60	\$732.80	1
Annual Trade Waste Fee Category 1 & 2		31001.100.44	N	\$142.10	\$147.80	1
Annual Trade Waste Fee (Large Discharger)			N	\$947.50	\$985.40	1
Renewal of Trade Waste Approval		31001.105.86	N	\$76.20	\$79.20	1
Renewal of Trade Waste Approval (Large Discharger)		31001.105.86	N	\$241.40	\$251.10	1
Re-Inspection Fee		31001.110.143	N	\$133.20	\$138.50	1
Usage Charges for Dischargers with Prescribed Pre-Treatment – per kL		31001.110.104	N	\$3.70	\$3.80	1

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Trade Waste [continued]						
Usage Charges for Category 1 discharge without prescribed Pre-Treatment per kl		31001.110.104	N	\$3.70	\$3.80	1
Usage Charges for Category 2 discharge without prescribed Pre-Treatment per kl			N	\$25.50	\$26.50	1
Excess Mass Charges per K	G					
Aluminium		31001.110.108	N	\$1.29	\$1.34	1
Ammonia (as N)		31001.110.108	N	\$3.77	\$3.84	1
Arsenic		31001.110.108	N	\$118.94	\$123.70	1
Barium		31001.110.108	N	\$59.54	\$61.92	1
Biochemical oxygen demand (BOD)		31001.110.108	N	\$1.29	\$1.34	1
Boron		31001.110.108	N	\$1.29	\$1.34	1
Bromine		31001.110.108	N	\$23.89	\$24.85	1
Cadmium		31001.110.108	N	\$550.30	\$572.31	1
Chloride		31001.110.108	N	\$0.00	\$0.00	1
Chlorinated Hydrocarbons		31001.110.108	N	\$59.54	\$61.92	1
Chlorinated phenolics		31001.110.108	Ν	\$2,376.75	\$2,471.82	1
Chlorine		31001.110.108	N	\$2.55	\$2.65	1
Chromium		31001.110.108	N	\$39.72	\$41.31	1
Cobalt		31001.110.108	N	\$24.28	\$25.25	1
Copper		31001.110.108	N	\$24.28	\$25.25	1
Cyanide		31001.110.108	N	\$118.94	\$123.70	1
Fluoride		31001.110.108	N	\$6.02	\$6.26	1
Formaldehyde		31001.110.108	N	\$2.55	\$2.65	1
Oil and Grease (Total O & G)		31001.110.108	N	\$2.24	\$2.33	1
Herbicides/defoliants		31001.110.108	N	\$1,188.45	\$1,235.99	1
Iron		31001.110.108	N	\$2.55	\$2.65	1
Lead		31001.110.108	N	\$59.54	\$61.92	1
Lithium		31001.110.108	N	\$12.00	\$12.48	1
Manganese		31001.110.108	N	\$12.00	\$12.48	1
Mercaptans		31001.110.108	N	\$118.94	\$123.70	1
Mercury		31001.110.108	N	\$3,961.15	\$4,119.60	1
Methylene Blue Active Substances		31001.110.108	N	\$1.29	\$1.34	1
Molybdenum		31001.110.108	N	\$1.29	\$1.34	1
Nickel		31001.110.108	N	\$39.72	\$41.31	1
Nitrogen (as TKN – Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen)		31001.110.108	N	\$0.41	\$0.43	1
Organoarsenic Compounds		31001.110.108	N	\$1,188.45	\$1,235.99	1
Pesticides General (excludes organochlorines & organophosphates)		31001.110.108	N	\$1,188.45	\$1,235.99	1
Petroleum Hydrocarbons (non flammable)		31001.110.108	N	\$4.06	\$4.22	1
Phenolic Compounds (non-chlorinated)		31001.110.108	N	\$12.00	\$12.48	1
Phosphorous (Total P)		31001.110.108	N	\$2.55	\$2.65	1
Polyphorus aromatic hydrocarbons		31001.110.108	N	\$24.28	\$25.25	1
Selenium		31001.110.108	N	\$83.72	\$87.07	1
Silver		31001.110.108	N	\$2.32	\$2.41	1
Sulphate (SO4)		31001.110.108	N	\$0.35	\$0.36	1

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (incl. GST)	Category

Excess Mass Charges per KG [continued]

Sulphide	31001.110.108	N	\$2.55	\$2.65	1
Sulphite	31001.110.108	N	\$2.74	\$2.85	1
Suspended Solids (SS)	31001.110.108	N	\$1.63	\$1.70	1
Thiosulphate	31001.110.108	N	\$0.52	\$0.54	1
Tin	31001.110.108	N	\$12.00	\$12.48	1
Total Dissolved Solids (TDS)	31001.110.108	N	\$0.19	\$0.20	1
Zinc	31001.110.108	N	\$24.28	\$25.25	1

Septic Tank Effluent

Effluent Per Kilolitre	N	\$72.00	\$74.90	5	
Effluent Minimum Charge	N	\$26.90	\$28.00	5	
After Hours Opening (per half hour)	N	\$96.70	\$100.60	1	

Charges - Residential

Uniform Annual Charge

The annual sewer availability charge will apply to properties where sewer is available and no other charges are applicable

Single Residential Property (includes Stratas)	N	\$698.00	\$726.00	5
Vacant (residential sewer)	N	\$445.00	\$463.00	5
Unmetered or Unconnected (excluding vacant properties) residential sewer	N	\$698.00	\$726.00	5
Minimum Charge residential sewer	N	\$698.00	\$726.00	5

Charges - Non-Residential

Two Part Charge for occupied/connected properties (i.e. Access + Usage) – Includes multiple occupancies such as flats and multiple Res properties

Vacant (non-res sewer)	per annum	N	\$445.00	\$463.00	5
Unmetered or Unconnected (excluding vacant properties)		N	\$698.00	\$726.00	5
Minimum Charge (non-res sewer)		N	\$631.00	\$656.00	5

Part 1. Access Charge

Part 1. Access Charge = * SDF X Access Charge for service size – Size of Service (mm)

20 mm	N	\$631.00	\$656.00	5
25 mm	N	\$978.00	\$1,017.00	5
32 mm	N	\$1,603.00	\$1,667.00	5
40 mm	N	\$2,506.00	\$2,606.00	5
50 mm	N	\$3,913.00	\$4,070.00	5
65 mm	N	\$6,291.00	\$6,543.00	5
80 mm	N	\$10,005.00	\$10,405.00	5
100 mm	N	\$15,634.00	\$16,259.00	5
150 mm	N	\$35,166.00	\$36,573.00	5
Strata Properties	N	\$631.00	\$656.00	5

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
------	-----------------	---------	-----	----------------------------------	----------------------------------	---------------------

Part 1. Access Charge [continued]

Assumption School – including SDF calculation	N	N	\$1,962.00	\$2,040.00	5
Raw Water Properties (sewer charge)	N	V		Not applicable	5

Part 2. Usage Charge

Part 2. Usage Charge = \$ / kl X *SDF - *SDF (Sewerage Discharge Factor) is the estimated percentage of volume discharged into the sewer system from total water consumption. The SDF will vary for individual properties. Council will issue sewer usage charges every three months in arrears which will be included on rate notices.

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category		
Administration								
Local Government Act 1993 – Section 603	021	1110.105.60	N	\$90.00	\$95.00	8		

Local Government Act 1993 -

Local Government Act 1993 – Section 603 Certificate as to the amount (if any) due or payable to the Council, by way of rates, charges or otherwise, in respect of a parcel of land	021	1110.105.60	N	\$90.00	\$95.00	8
Administration – Debt Recovery		User-pays cost recovery	N		Actual cost	1
Debt recovery charges on overdue rates and o	charges, inclu	ding early stage inte	ervention	, late stage inter	vention and service	e fees
Dishonoured Cheque Processing Fee	010	1120.125.200	N	\$10.00	\$10.00	1
Dishonoured Direct Debit Fee		1110.105.69	N	\$3.00	\$3.00	1
Copy of Delivery and Operating Plan (Draft and Adopted) - printed copy	326	1120.130.220	N	\$82.00	\$85.00	1
Copy of Community Survey Report - printed copy only	307	1100.110.143	N	\$19.00	\$20.00	1
Tender Document Specification			N	\$100.00	\$104.00	1
Licence Fee – Use of Mt Panorama in electronic games			Y	By Negotiation		3
Real Estate Agents Commission on land/ property sales		As per area of subdivision	Y		% of sale	3

Property & Valuation Enquiries

Rating – Monthly supply of property information on disk including one annual bulk past transfers – charge per annum	132	1110.130.220	N	\$240.00	\$250.00	1
Monthly supply of current property information on paper or emailed – charge per annum	132	1110.130.220	N	\$112.00	\$116.00	1
Transfer register supplied on an irregular basis – per sheet	132	1110.130.220	N	\$48.00	\$50.00	1
Rates/Water Searches – per hour (minimum 1 hour)	131	1110.130.220	N	\$82.00	\$85.00	1

Search & Retrieve information from Geographical Information System

All Plans MUST have Council's Disclaimer attached

A0 Sheet	702	1145.110.143	N	\$89.00	\$93.00	1
A1 Sheet	702	1145.110.143	N	\$77.00	\$80.00	1
A2 Sheet	702	1145.110.143	N	\$66.00	\$69.00	1
A3 Sheet	702	1145.110.143	N	\$51.00	\$53.00	1
A4 Sheet	702	1145.110.143	N	\$41.00	\$43.00	1
Extract Rates Data with Map – per hour	702	1145.110.143	N	\$85.00	\$88.00	1

Production of Documents for subpoena and other similar occasions

Time spent by Council officers will be charged at the hourly rate of the officer concerned plus 35% Oncost plus additional charges below

Recovery of files from storage	351	1100.110.143	N	\$125.00	\$130.00	1
Photocopying – A3 per copy	351	1100.110.143	N	\$4.50	\$4.50	1
Photocopying – A4 per copy	351	1100.110.143	N	\$2.00	\$2.00	1
Postage Certified mail	351	1100.110.143	N	\$44.00	\$46.00	1

Government Information Public Access Act Applications

1. Application for access	N	\$30.00	\$30.00	8	
2. Application processing time – per hour	N	\$30.00	\$30.00	8	
Application for Internal Review of Decision	N	\$0.00	\$40.00	8	

Local Government Act 1993 – Section 611

Annual Charge on rails, pipes etc – under or over public place

Bathurst Water Supply	1120.981.241	N	0.75% of	Income Derived	2
Jemena Gas Networks (AGL)	1120.981.241	N	0.75% of	Income Derived	2
Bathurst Sewerage Fund	1120.981.241	N	0.75% of	Income Derived	2
Automatic Teller Machines per machine per annum	1120.981.241	N	\$8,078.00	\$8,401.00	1

Telecommunication Carriers

Component A – All cables per kilometre per annum	N	\$723.00	\$752.00	1
Component B – All overhead cables per kilometre per annum	N	\$1,023.00	\$1,064.00	1
In the absence of number of kilometres being provided, the following flat charge is to be applied	N	\$62,984.00	\$65,503.00	1

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Category
	3343			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Juliagary

Council Events

The following discounts may apply

- a) Schools and Universities- being a recognised and accredited education institution 40% discount on the scheduled rate.
- b) Local Community Organisations non funded, non professional organisation, where money raised is dispersed into the community 50% discount or can apply for fee waiver directly to Council.
- c) All other organisations are to pay the full scheduled amount

Major Events - ie: Bathurst Winter Festival Opening night and Brew and Bite and Bathurst NRL, or any other event at the discretion of Bathurst Regional Council

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Category
	3343			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Juliagary

Community Facilities

Note: GST is not applicable on some hire charges as all bookings, billings & collections are carried out by the management committees and all booking income is retained by the management committees, who are not registered for GST.

West Bathurst Community House (ongoing lease to Interchange)	700/701	N	С	ommercial Lease	3
Heritage Wall – River Park (Historical Society) – Sale of Plaque Sites	700/701	Y	\$1,020.00	\$1,061.00	1

Lee Street, Kelso Meeting Room Hire Fees

Section 356 Donations Bathurst Regional Council area:

- a) Schools and University being a recognised and accredited educational institution 40% discount of scheduled venue fee.
- b) Local Community Organisation Non funded, non professional organisations where money raised is dispersed into the community 50% discount or the organisation can apply for the fee waiver directly to Council.
- c) All other organisations are to pay the full scheduled amount.

Community Users: Half Day – four hours	700	W283.3	Υ	\$66.00	\$69.00	2
Community Users: Full Day – eight hours	700	W283.3	Υ	\$98.00	\$102.00	2
Community Users Hourly Booking – per hour	700	W283.3	Y	\$34.00	\$35.00	2
Commercial Users: Half Day – four hours	700	W283.3	Υ	\$164.00	\$171.00	3
Commercial Users: Full Day – eight hours	700	W283.3	Υ	\$290.00	\$302.00	3
Hire Marquee – per day	700	W283.3	Υ	\$248.00	\$258.00	3
Refundable Deposit	702		N	\$264.00	\$275.00	2
Administration Fee – Lee St Meeting Room	338	1120.125.200	Υ	\$90.00	\$94.00	1

Kelso Community Hub

Not-for-profit Users: Hire less than 1 hours per week is no charge. Regular (more than 1 booking), Casual (1 booking). Where the booking involves the opening and/or closing by security personnel, the actual security fee will be charged to the hirer

BBQ Hire 1790.130.220 Y \$10.00 \$10.00 2	Administration Fee	338	1120.125.200	Υ	\$92.00	\$96.00	1
	BBQ Hire		1790.130.220	Υ	\$10.00	\$10.00	2

Not For Profit Users

Consultation Room / Small Group Room (2 Rooms available) : Regular per hour	W1868.45	Υ	\$24.00	\$25.00	2
Consultation Room / Small Group Room (2 Rooms available) : Casual per hour	W1868.45	Y	\$30.00	\$31.00	2
Hall: Regular per hour	W1868.45	Υ	\$22.00	\$23.00	2
Hall: Casual per hour	W1868.45	Υ	\$28.00	\$29.00	2
Hall & Kitchen: Regular per hour	W1868.45	Υ	\$32.00	\$33.00	2
Hall & Kitchen: Casual per hour	W1868.45	Υ	\$34.00	\$35.00	2
Kitchen Only: Regular per hour	W1868.45	Υ	\$18.00	\$19.00	2
Kitchen Only: Casual per hour	W1868.45	Υ	\$22.00	\$23.00	2
Multipurpose Room: Regular per hour	W1868.45	Υ	\$22.00	\$23.00	2
Multipurpose Room: Casual per hour	W1868.45	Υ	\$28.00	\$29.00	2
Multipurpose Room & Kitchen: Regular per hour	W1868.45	Y	\$32.00	\$33.00	2
Multipurpose Room & Kitchen: Casual per hour	W1868.45	Y	\$34.00	\$35.00	2
Full Day (8 Hours) Full premises - if available	W1868.45	Υ	\$278.00	\$289.00	2

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Not For Profit Users [continued]						
Annual Agreement for Not-for Profit Organisations (per annum)		W1868.45	Y	\$1,080.00	\$1,123.00	2
Commercial & Government Us	ers					
Consultation Room / Small Group Room (2 Rooms available) : Regular per hour		W1868.45	Υ	\$32.00	\$33.00	2
Consultation Room / Small Group Room (2 Rooms available) : Casual per hour		W1868.45	Y	\$34.00	\$35.00	2
Hall: Regular per hour		W1868.45	Υ	\$28.00	\$29.00	2
Hall: Casual per hour		W1868.45	Υ	\$32.00	\$33.00	2
Hall & Kitchen: Regular per hour		W1868.45	Υ	\$34.00	\$35.00	2
Hall & Kitchen: Casual per hour		W1868.45	Υ	\$38.00	\$40.00	2
Kitchen Only: Regular per hour		W1868.45	Υ	\$20.00	\$21.00	2
Kitchen Only: Casual per hour		W1868.45	Υ	\$26.00	\$27.00	2
Multipurpose Room: Regular per hour		W1868.45	Υ	\$28.00	\$29.00	2
Multipurpose Room: Casual per hour		W1868.45	Υ	\$32.00	\$33.00	2

Raglan Community Hall Hire

Multipurpose Room & Kitchen: Regular per

Multipurpose Room & Kitchen: Casual per

Annual Agreement for Profit Organisations

Full Day (8 Hours) Full premises - if

available

(per annum)

Bookings made with and fees payable to Raglan Hall Committee. The management committee has discretion in regard to fees for community group hire.

W1868.45

W1868.45

W1868.45

W1868.45

Υ

\$34.00

\$38.00

\$346.00

\$1,142.00

\$35.00

\$40.00

\$360.00

\$1,188.00

2

2

2

2

Functions	700/701		N	\$248.00	\$258.00	2
Plus Refundable Deposit for damage &/or cleaning as required	700/701		N	\$258.00	\$268.00	2
Administration Fee Raglan Hall	338	1120.125.200	Υ	\$90.00	\$94.00	1
Regular Users Per Session (Playgroup, Table Tennis, Karate)	700/701		N	\$34.00	\$35.00	2
Use of Meeting Room	700/701		N	\$42.00	\$44.00	2
Use of Kitchen/ Servery For Sporting Events	700/701		N	\$92.00	\$96.00	2

Eglinton Hall and Park

Bookings made with and fees payable to Eglinton Hall and Park Committee. No charge to Eglinton Residents Association. The management committee has discretion in regard to fees for community group hire.

Full Hall	700/701	N	\$304.00	\$316.00	2
Half Hall	700/701	N	\$250.00	\$260.00	2
Supper Room	700/701	N	\$246.00	\$256.00	2
Cleaning/Damage Deposit	700/701	N	\$258.00	\$268.00	2
Administration Fee Eglinton Hall	338	Υ	\$90.00	\$94.00	1
Regular Users	700/701	N	\$32.00	\$33.00	2
Grounds: Full Day Ground Hire	700/701	Ν	\$88.00	\$92.00	2

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Catego
Eglinton Hall and Park [contir	nued]					
Grounds: Pony Club	700/701		N	\$88.00	\$92.00	2
Grounds: Dog Obedience	700/701		N	\$32.00	\$33.00	2
Playgroup	700/701		N	\$32.00	\$33.00	2
Band Practice	700/701		N	\$44.00	\$46.00	2
Meetings	700/701		N	\$40.00	\$42.00	2
Microphone Deposit	700/701		N	\$50.00	\$52.00	2
Wet Canteen/BBQ	700/701		N	\$78.00	\$81.00	2
Eglinton Gymkhana & Country Fair – Hall & Ground Hire fee	700/701		N	\$86.00	\$89.00	2
Deposit – refundable if additional cleaning is not required and there is no damage to amenities	700/701		N	\$248.00	\$258.00	2
Perthville School of Arts Hall						
Bookings made with and fees payable to Perthv	ille Developme	ent Group INC				
Schools – per session, school hours only, must be booked in advance – Hall & Meeting Room	700/701		N	\$30.00	\$31.00	2
Key Deposit – (N/A for School use)	700/701		N	\$56.00	\$58.00	2
Bond – Day (N/A for School use)	700/701		N	\$198.00	\$206.00	2
Bond – Night (N/A for School use)	700/701		N	\$290.00	\$302.00	2
Community Users Perthville Ha						
Meeting Room Only – Per hr	700/701		N	\$34.00	\$35.00	2
Meeting Room Only – Minimum	700/701					2
Meeting Room Only – 4 hr Day			N	\$44.00	\$46.00	2
, ,	700/701		N N	\$44.00 \$70.00		
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day	700/701				\$46.00	2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day			N	\$70.00	\$46.00 \$73.00	2 2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day Meeting Room Only – Night	700/701		N N	\$70.00 \$102.00	\$46.00 \$73.00 \$106.00	2 2 2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day Meeting Room Only – Night Hall Only – Per hr	700/701 700/701		N N N	\$70.00 \$102.00 \$82.00	\$46.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$85.00	2 2 2 2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day Meeting Room Only – Night Hall Only – Per hr Hall Only – Minimum	700/701 700/701 700/701		N N N	\$70.00 \$102.00 \$82.00 \$38.00	\$46.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$85.00 \$40.00	2 2 2 2 2 2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day Meeting Room Only – Night Hall Only – Per hr Hall Only – Minimum Hall Only – 4 hr Day	700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701		N N N N	\$70.00 \$102.00 \$82.00 \$38.00 \$70.00	\$46.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$85.00 \$40.00 \$73.00	2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day Meeting Room Only – Night Hall Only – Per hr Hall Only – Minimum Hall Only – 4 hr Day Hall Only – 8 hr Day	700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701		N N N N	\$70.00 \$102.00 \$82.00 \$38.00 \$70.00 \$102.00	\$46.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$85.00 \$40.00 \$73.00	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day Meeting Room Only – Night Hall Only – Per hr Hall Only – Minimum Hall Only – 4 hr Day Hall Only – 8 hr Day Hall Only – Night	700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701		N N N N N	\$70.00 \$102.00 \$82.00 \$38.00 \$70.00 \$102.00 \$162.00	\$46.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$85.00 \$40.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$168.00	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day Meeting Room Only – Night Hall Only – Per hr Hall Only – Minimum Hall Only – 4 hr Day Hall Only – 8 hr Day Hall Only – Night Hall Only – Night Hall Only – Night Function Alcohol	700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701		N N N N N N	\$70.00 \$102.00 \$82.00 \$38.00 \$70.00 \$102.00 \$162.00 \$198.00	\$46.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$85.00 \$40.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$168.00 \$206.00	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day Meeting Room Only – Night Hall Only – Per hr Hall Only – Minimum Hall Only – 4 hr Day Hall Only – 8 hr Day Hall Only – Night Hall Only – Night Hall Only – Night Function Alcohol Hall & Meeting Room – Per hr	700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701		N N N N N N	\$70.00 \$102.00 \$82.00 \$38.00 \$70.00 \$102.00 \$162.00 \$198.00 \$380.00	\$46.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$85.00 \$40.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$168.00 \$206.00 \$395.00	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day Meeting Room Only – Night Hall Only – Per hr Hall Only – Minimum Hall Only – 4 hr Day Hall Only – 8 hr Day Hall Only – Night Hall Only – Night Hall Only – Night Function Alcohol Hall & Meeting Room – Per hr Hall & Meeting Room – Minimum	700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701		N N N N N N N	\$70.00 \$102.00 \$82.00 \$38.00 \$70.00 \$102.00 \$162.00 \$198.00 \$380.00 \$42.00	\$46.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$85.00 \$40.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$168.00 \$206.00 \$395.00 \$44.00	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day Meeting Room Only – Night Hall Only – Per hr Hall Only – Minimum Hall Only – 4 hr Day Hall Only – 8 hr Day Hall Only – Night Hall Only – Night Hall Only – Night Function Alcohol Hall & Meeting Room – Per hr Hall & Meeting Room – Minimum Hall & Meeting Room – 4 hr Day	700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701		N N N N N N N N	\$70.00 \$102.00 \$82.00 \$38.00 \$70.00 \$102.00 \$162.00 \$198.00 \$380.00 \$42.00 \$82.00	\$46.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$85.00 \$40.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$168.00 \$206.00 \$395.00 \$44.00 \$85.00	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day Meeting Room Only – Night Hall Only – Per hr Hall Only – Minimum Hall Only – 4 hr Day Hall Only – 8 hr Day Hall Only – Night Hall Only – Night Function Alcohol Hall & Meeting Room – Per hr Hall & Meeting Room – Minimum Hall & Meeting Room – 4 hr Day Hall & Meeting Room – 8 hr Day	700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701		N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	\$70.00 \$102.00 \$82.00 \$38.00 \$70.00 \$102.00 \$162.00 \$198.00 \$380.00 \$42.00 \$82.00 \$124.00	\$46.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$85.00 \$40.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$168.00 \$206.00 \$395.00 \$44.00 \$85.00 \$129.00	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day Meeting Room Only – Night Hall Only – Per hr Hall Only – Minimum Hall Only – 4 hr Day Hall Only – 8 hr Day Hall Only – Night Hall Only – Night Function Alcohol Hall & Meeting Room – Per hr Hall & Meeting Room – Minimum Hall & Meeting Room – 4 hr Day Hall & Meeting Room – 8 hr Day Hall & Meeting Room – Night	700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701		N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	\$70.00 \$102.00 \$82.00 \$38.00 \$70.00 \$102.00 \$162.00 \$198.00 \$380.00 \$42.00 \$82.00 \$124.00 \$178.00	\$46.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$85.00 \$40.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$168.00 \$206.00 \$395.00 \$44.00 \$85.00 \$129.00 \$185.00	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day Meeting Room Only – Night Hall Only – Per hr Hall Only – Minimum Hall Only – 4 hr Day Hall Only – 8 hr Day Hall Only – Night Hall Only – Night Hall Only – Night Function Alcohol Hall & Meeting Room – Per hr Hall & Meeting Room – Minimum Hall & Meeting Room – 4 hr Day Hall & Meeting Room – 8 hr Day Hall & Meeting Room – Night Commercial Users Perthville H	700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701		N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	\$70.00 \$102.00 \$82.00 \$38.00 \$70.00 \$102.00 \$162.00 \$198.00 \$380.00 \$42.00 \$82.00 \$124.00 \$178.00 \$236.00	\$46.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$85.00 \$40.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$168.00 \$206.00 \$395.00 \$44.00 \$85.00 \$129.00 \$185.00	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day Meeting Room Only – Night Hall Only – Per hr Hall Only – Minimum Hall Only – 4 hr Day Hall Only – 8 hr Day Hall Only – Night Hall Only – Night Function Alcohol Hall & Meeting Room – Per hr Hall & Meeting Room – Minimum Hall & Meeting Room – 8 hr Day Hall & Meeting Room – 8 hr Day Hall & Meeting Room – Night Commercial Users Perthville H Meeting Room Only – Per hr	700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701		N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	\$70.00 \$102.00 \$82.00 \$38.00 \$70.00 \$102.00 \$162.00 \$198.00 \$380.00 \$42.00 \$82.00 \$178.00 \$236.00	\$46.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$85.00 \$40.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$168.00 \$206.00 \$395.00 \$44.00 \$85.00 \$129.00 \$185.00 \$245.00	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day Meeting Room Only – Night Hall Only – Per hr Hall Only – Minimum Hall Only – 4 hr Day Hall Only – 8 hr Day Hall Only – Night Hall Only – Night Hall Only – Night Function Alcohol Hall & Meeting Room – Per hr Hall & Meeting Room – Minimum Hall & Meeting Room – 4 hr Day Hall & Meeting Room – 8 hr Day Hall & Meeting Room – Night Commercial Users Perthville H Meeting Room Only – Per hr Meeting Room Only – 4 hr Day	700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701		N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	\$70.00 \$102.00 \$82.00 \$38.00 \$70.00 \$102.00 \$162.00 \$180.00 \$380.00 \$42.00 \$124.00 \$178.00 \$236.00	\$46.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$85.00 \$40.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$168.00 \$206.00 \$395.00 \$44.00 \$85.00 \$129.00 \$185.00 \$245.00	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day Meeting Room Only – Night Hall Only – Per hr Hall Only – Minimum Hall Only – 4 hr Day Hall Only – 8 hr Day Hall Only – Night Hall Only – Night Hall Only – Night Function Alcohol Hall & Meeting Room – Per hr Hall & Meeting Room – Minimum Hall & Meeting Room – 4 hr Day Hall & Meeting Room – 8 hr Day Hall & Meeting Room – Night Commercial Users Perthville H Meeting Room Only – Per hr	700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701 700/701		N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	\$70.00 \$102.00 \$82.00 \$38.00 \$70.00 \$102.00 \$162.00 \$198.00 \$380.00 \$42.00 \$82.00 \$178.00 \$236.00	\$46.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$85.00 \$40.00 \$73.00 \$106.00 \$168.00 \$206.00 \$395.00 \$44.00 \$85.00 \$129.00 \$185.00 \$245.00	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Category
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	

Commercial Users Perthville Hall [continued]

Hall Only – Minimum	700/701	N	J	\$92.00	\$96.00	2
Hall Only – 4 hr Day	700/701	N	J	\$152.00	\$158.00	2
Hall Only – 8 hr Day	700/701	N	J	\$236.00	\$245.00	2
Hall Only – Night	700/701	N	J	\$290.00	\$302.00	2
Hall Only – Night Function Alcohol	700/701	N	J	\$566.00	\$589.00	2
Hall & Meeting Room – Per hr	700/701	N	J	\$62.00	\$64.00	2
Hall & Meeting Room – Minimum	700/701	N	J	\$110.00	\$114.00	2
Hall & Meeting Room – 4 hr Day	700/701	N	J	\$178.00	\$185.00	2
Hall & Meeting Room – 8 hr Day	700/701	N	J	\$260.00	\$270.00	2
Hall & Meeting Room – Night	700/701	N	J	\$346.00	\$360.00	2

Permanent Bookings Perthville Hall

Meeting Room Only – Per hr	700/701	N	N	\$28.00	\$29.00	2
Meeting Room Only – Minimum	700/701	N	N	\$34.00	\$35.00	2
Meeting Room Only – 4 hr Day	700/701	N	N	\$38.00	\$40.00	2
Meeting Room Only – 8 hr Day	700/701	N	N	\$56.00	\$58.00	2
Meeting Room Only – Night	700/701	N	N	\$42.00	\$44.00	2
Hall Only – Per hr	700/701	N	N	\$30.00	\$31.00	2
Hall Only – Minimum	700/701	N	N	\$38.00	\$40.00	2
Hall Only – 4 hr Day	700/701	N	N	\$56.00	\$58.00	2
Hall Only – 8 hr Day	700/701	N	N	\$88.00	\$92.00	2
Hall Only – Night	700/701	N	N	\$102.00	\$106.00	2
Hall & Meeting Room – Per hr	700/701	N	N	\$32.00	\$33.00	2
Hall & Meeting Room – Minimum	700/701	N	N	\$42.00	\$44.00	2
Hall & Meeting Room – 4 hr Day	700/701	N	N	\$70.00	\$73.00	2
Hall & Meeting Room – 8 hr Day	700/701	N	N	\$92.00	\$96.00	2
Hall & Meeting Room – Night	700/701	N	N	\$124.00	\$129.00	2

Rockley Community Hall Hire

The management committee has discretion in regard to fees for regular hire.

Rockley Meeting Room per day	700/701	W6257.3	Υ	\$62.00	\$64.00	2
Rockley Meeting Room half day (up to 4 hours)	700/701		Y	\$36.00	\$37.00	2
Rockley Hall per day	700/701		Υ	\$162.00	\$168.00	2
Rockley Hall half day (up to 4 hours)	700/701		Υ	\$88.00	\$92.00	2
Grounds Hire – per day	700/701		Υ	\$44.00	\$46.00	2
Camping – (tent per night)	700/701		Υ	\$34.00	\$35.00	2
Caravan – per night	700/701		Υ	\$34.00	\$35.00	2
Administration Fee Rockley	338	1120.125.200	Υ	\$90.00	\$94.00	1
Security Deposit – Hall	700/701		N	\$198.00	\$206.00	2
Security Deposit – Grounds	700/701		N	\$44.00	\$46.00	2
Key Deposit	700/701		N	\$44.00	\$46.00	2

Sofala Showground Hall

[&]quot;Bookings made with and fees payable to Sofala Showground Hall Committee"

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
------	-----------------	---------	-----	----------------------------------	----------------------------------	---------------------

Sofala Showground Hall [continued]

Hall Hire – Per day	700/701		Υ	\$172.00	\$179.00	2
Administration Fee Sofala	338	1120.125.200	Υ	\$90.00	\$94.00	1
Security Deposit	700/701		N	\$180.00	\$187.00	2

	Doggint			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Driging
Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Pricing Category
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	

Museums

A reduction of 20% on hire fees and entry fees for Not-for-Profit (NFP), local organisations and groups within the local (LGA) area. This discount does not include staffing charges. The reduction relates to Chifley Home & Education Centre, Australian Fossil and Mineral Museum, Bathurst Rail Museum, National Motor Racing Museum and Central Tablelands Collections Facility. Council reserves the right to modify fees and charges for special events and public programs as required.

Museum Passes and Memberships

Museum pass covers single entry to all Museums, Australian Fossil and Mineral Museum, National Motor Racing Museum, Chifley Home & Education Centre and Bathurst Rail Museum. The Museum pass is valid for 2 weeks from the date of purchase and offers a 10% discount on retail items purchased at each of the museum retail outlets excluding cafe.

Single Museum Membership provides annual entry to one of the four museums, including 10% discount on retail items (excluding cafe) and 10% discount entry for visiting friend and relatives.

All Museums Membership provides annual entry for all of the four museums, including 10% discount on retail items (excluding cafe) and 10% discount entry for visiting friend and relatives

Museum Pass – Adult	W8640.75	N	\$45.00	\$45.00	2
Museum Pass – Concession	W8640.75	N	\$30.00	\$30.00	2
Museum Pass – Family	W8640.75	N	\$105.00	\$105.00	2
Museum Pass – Child	W8640.75	N	\$21.00	\$21.00	2
Single Museum Member – Adult	W8640.75	N	\$55.00	\$60.00	2
Single Museum Member – Concession	W8640.75	N	\$45.00	\$47.00	2
Single Museum Member – Family	W8640.75	N	\$110.00	\$120.00	2
Single Museum Member – Child	W8640.75	N	\$25.00	\$25.00	2
All Museums Member – Adult	W8640.75	N	\$160.00	\$150.00	2
All Museums Member – Concession	W8640.75	N	\$130.00	\$120.00	2
All Museums Member – Family	W8640.75	N	\$320.00	\$300.00	2
All Museums Member – Child	W8640.75	N	\$75.00	\$70.00	2

Chifley Home & Education Centre

Companion Cards are accepted with free entry to Carer.

Group Entry Discount (to qualify, it must be a self guided group consisting of 10 or more individuals) and must book prior to arrival. Museum available for hire 4 hours outside regular opening hours.

Adults	387	1884.110.110	N	\$15.00	\$15.00	2
Concession	387	1884.110.110	N	\$10.00	\$10.00	2
Children (School Age)	387	1884.110.110	N	\$7.00	\$7.00	2
Family (Family consists of two adults and children within that family)	387	1884.110.110	N	\$35.00	\$37.00	2
Group guided tour additional fee on standard entry	387	1884.110.110	N	\$2.00	\$2.00	2
Group Discounts per person on normal fee (self guided only)	387	1884.110.110	N	\$2.00	\$2.00	2
Schools Guided per person		W11774.76	N	\$7.00	\$7.00	2
Preschool Guided Groups per child		W11774.76	N	\$3.00	\$3.00	
Drivers, Teachers and Guides (general admission) Free		1884.110.110	N	\$0.00	\$0.00	2
Room Hire (including cleaning)		1884.110.110	Υ	\$320.00	\$333.00	3
Staff time (per hour) (per staff member) please note the amount charged for staff time will be adjusted for Public Holidays		1884.110.110	Y	\$67.00	\$70.00	3
Tours of the house will incur an extra charge per head		1884.110.110	N	\$5.00	\$5.00	3

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Category
	555			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Juliago

Australian Fossil and Mineral Museum

Companion Cards are accepted with free entry to Carer.

Group Entry Discount (to qualify, it must be a self guided group consisting of 10 or more individuals) and must book prior to arrival. Museum available for hire for 4 hours outside regular opening hours.

Adults	151	1883.110.110	N	\$15.00	\$15.00	2
Concession	151	1883.110.110	N	\$10.00	\$10.00	2
Children (school age)	151	1883.110.110	N	\$7.00	\$7.00	2
Family – (Family consists of two adults and children within that family)	151	1883.110.110	N	\$35.00	\$37.00	2
Group Guided tour additional fee on standard entry	151	1883.110.110	N	\$2.00	\$2.00	2
Group Discounts per person on normal fee (self guided only)	151	1883.110.110	N	\$2.00	\$2.00	2
Schools – Self guided per person	151	1883.110.110	N	\$5.00	\$5.00	2
Schools Guided per person		W11775.76	N	\$7.00	\$7.00	2
Preschool Guided Groups per child		W11773.76	N	\$0.00	\$3.00	3
Drivers, Teachers and Guides (general admission) Free			N	\$0.00	\$0.00	2
Museum Hire (including cleaning)	151	1883.110.124	Υ	\$500.00	\$520.00	3
Museum Hire – Entrance (per head)	151	1883.110.124	Υ	\$2.00	\$2.00	3
Museum Hire – Staff time (per hour) (per staff member) please note the amount charged for staff time will be adjusted for Public Holidays	151	1883.110.124	Y	\$67.00	\$70.00	3

Bathurst Rail Museum

Companion Cards are accepted with free entry to Carer.

Group Entry Discount (to qualify, it must be a self guided group consisting of 10 or more individuals) and must book prior to arrival. Museum available for hire for 4 hours outside regular opening hours.

Adults	396	1887.110.110	N	\$15.00	\$15.00	2
Concession	396	1887.110.110	N	\$10.00	\$10.00	2
Children (school age)	396	1887.110.110	N	\$7.00	\$7.00	2
Family – (Family consists of two adults and children within that family)	396	1887.110.110	N	\$35.00	\$37.00	2
Guided tour additional fee on standard entry	396	1887.110.110	N	\$2.00	\$2.00	2
Group Discounts per person on normal fee (self guided only)	396	1887.110.110	N	\$2.00	\$2.00	2
Schools – Self guided per person	396	1887.110.110	N	\$5.00	\$5.00	2
Schools Guided per person		W11773.76	N	\$7.00	\$7.00	2
Preschool Guided Groups per child		W11773.76	N	\$3.00	\$3.00	2
Drivers, Teachers and Guides (general admission) Free			N	\$0.00	\$0.00	2
Venue Hire – Main Hall (including cleaning)		1887.110.124	Υ	\$600.00	\$624.00	3
Venue Hire – Entrance (per head)		1887.110.124	Υ	\$2.00	\$2.00	3
Venue Hire – Staff time (per hour) (per staff member) please note the amount charged for staff time will be adjusted for Public Holidays		1887.110.124	Y	\$67.00	\$70.00	3
Library Hire – Space Hire (per hour)		1887.110.124	Υ	\$75.00	\$78.00	3
Courtyard Hire (Price on application)		1887.110.124	Υ		POA	3
Carriage Hire – per hour		1887.110.124	Υ	\$100.00	\$104.00	3

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Driging
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
				(incl. est)	(1161. 651)	

Bathurst Rail Museum [continued]

Carriage Hire – Staff time (per hour) (per staff member) please note the amount charged for staff time will be adjusted for Public Holidays	1887.110.124	Y	\$67.00	\$70.00	3
Gallery Hire – per hour	1887.110.124	Υ	\$100.00	\$104.00	3
Gallery Hire – Staff time (per hour) (per staff member) please note the amount charged for staff time will be adjusted for Public Holidays	1887.110.124	Y	\$67.00	\$70.00	3

National Motor Racing Museum

Companion Cards are accepted with free entry to Carer.

Group Entry Discount (to qualify, it must be a self guided group consisting of 10 or more individuals) and must book prior to arrival. Museum available for hire for 4 hours outside regular opening hours.

Adults	400	1880.110.110	N	\$15.00	\$15.00	2
Concession	402	1880.110.110	N	\$10.00	\$10.00	2
Children (school age)	401	1880.110.110	N	\$7.00	\$7.00	2
Family – (Family consists of two adults and children within that family)	404	1880.110.110	N	\$35.00	\$37.00	2
Guided tour additional fee on standard entry			N	\$2.00	\$2.00	2
Group Discounts per person on normal fee (self guided only)			N	\$2.00	\$2.00	2
Schools – Self guided per person		1880.110.110	N	\$5.00	\$5.00	2
Schools Guided per person		W11776.76	N	\$7.00	\$7.00	2
Preschool Guided Groups per child		w11776.76	N	\$0.00	\$3.00	2
Drivers, Teachers and Guides (general admission) Free		1880.110.110	N		Free	2
Conference Room Hire (opening hours) – per day	405	1880.110.124	Υ	\$320.00	\$333.00	3
Conference Room Hire (opening hours) – per half day			Y	\$190.00	\$198.00	3
Cocktail Function Outside Hours up to 4 hours – Space Hire (including cleaning)	405	1880.110.124	Υ	\$550.00	\$572.00	3
Cocktail Function – Entrance (per head)	405	1880.110.124	Υ	\$2.00	\$2.00	3
Cocktail Function – Staff time (per hour) (per staff member) please note the amount charged for staff time will be adjusted for Public Holidays	405	1880.110.124	Y	\$67.00	\$70.00	3
Dinner in Conference Room (max 30 seated) Outside hours up to 4 hours – Space Hire (including cleaning)	405	1880.110.124	Y	\$500.00	\$520.00	3
Dinner in Conference Room – Entrance (per head)	405	1880.110.124	Υ	\$2.00	\$2.00	3
Dinner in Conference Room – Staff time (per hour) (per staff member) please note the amount charged for staff time will be adjusted for Public Holidays	405	1880.110.124	Y	\$67.00	\$70.00	3
Dinner in Gallery (max 80 seated) outside hours up to 4 hours - Space Hire (including cleaning)	405	1880.110.124	Y	\$750.00	\$780.00	3
Dinner in Gallery Entrance (per head)	405	1880.110.124	Υ	\$2.00	\$2.00	3

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
National Motor Racing Muse	eum [con	tinued]				
Dinner in Gallery Staff time (per hour) (per staff member) please note the amount charged for staff time will be adjusted for Public Holidays	405	1880.110.124	Y	\$67.00	\$70.00	3
Central Tablelands Collectio	n Facilit	у				
Storage (per cubic metre, per annum) - Full Climate	700	W11750.45	Y	\$332.00	\$345.00	3
Storage (per cubic metre, per annum) - Temperate only	700	W11750.45	Υ	\$250.00	\$260.00	3
Minimum Storage Charge per annum - Full Climate	700	W11750.45	Υ	\$50.00	\$120.00	3
Minimum Storage Charge per annum - Temperature only			Y	\$100.00	\$50.00	2
Space Hire - Large viewing room – up to 6 people – full day	700	1706.110.124	Υ	\$200.00	\$208.00	3
Space Hire - Large viewing room – up to 6 People – half day	700	1706.110.124	Y	\$120.00	\$125.00	3
Space Hire - Photography room – up to 12 people – full day	700	1706.110.124	Υ	\$200.00	\$208.00	3
Space Hire - Photography room – up to 12 people – half day	700	1706.110.124	Y	\$120.00	\$125.00	3
Space Hire - Work room – up to 35 people – full day	700	1706.110.124	Υ	\$400.00	\$416.00	3
Space Hire - Work room – up to 35 people – half day	700	1706.110.124	Y	\$200.00	\$208.00	3
Space Hire - Individual work space – per day	700	1706.110.124	Y	\$60.00	\$62.00	3
Collection staff time – per hour	700	W11750.45	Υ	\$80.00	\$83.00	3
General staff time – per hour	700	W11750.45	Υ	\$67.00	\$70.00	3

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Category
	3343			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Juliagary

Mount Panorama

- 1. All prices are reviewed each financial year
- 2. Approval to hire facilities or services on Mt Panorama is subject to specific terms and conditions. The relevant terms and conditions agreement is available from Council upon request.
- 3. Mount Panorama fees for facilities includes pre-booking cleaning only. Additional cleaning is available for a fee

Mount Panorama Racing Circuit Hire

Full Circuit Closure – actual fees on	700	W494.72	Υ	\$12,187.00	\$12,674.00	3
negotiation – per day (minimum fee stated)	100	**************************************	•	Ψ12,101.00	Ψ12,01 4.00	J
Full Circuit Hire – circuit not closed to public – per day (minimum fee stated)	700	W494.72	Y	\$1,023.00	\$1,064.00	3
Part Circuit Hire for Non Car Club Event – per day (minimum fee stated)	700	W494.72	Y	\$4,679.99	\$4,867.00	3
Part Circuit Hire for Visiting Car Club Event or Advertising/ Filming/Promotion Activity or photo opportunity – per day (minimum fee stated)	700	W494.72	Y	\$2,853.00	\$2,967.00	3
Part Circuit Hire for non-advertising/filming/ promotion activity or photo opportunity – per day (minimum fee stated)	700	W494.72	Y	\$1,023.00	\$1,064.00	3
Pit Lane Hire – per day	700	W494.72	Y	\$315.00	\$328.00	3
Pit Garage block (4 garages in one space) – per day	700	W494.72	Y	\$1,230.00	\$1,279.00	3
Pit Garage block (2 garages in one space) – per day	700	W494.72	Y	\$615.00	\$640.00	3
Pit Garages – all 36 garages – per day	700	W494.72	Υ	\$4,881.00	\$5,076.00	3
Pit Lane Floodlights – per hour or part thereof	700	W494.72	Y	\$59.00	\$61.00	3
Refundable Security Deposit – Mt Panorama bookings	701	Trust Dep 623	N	\$1,000.00	\$1,040.00	3

Timing, Competition & Corporate Facilities

Security Costs where applicable – at actual cost

Cleaning and Waste Disposal may incur an additional charge based on the actual cost to be determined by the Director of Corporate Services & Finance.

Equipment Hire – price based on services or facilities requested, to be determined by the Director of Corporate Services & Finance.

Skyline Tower – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$213.00	\$222.00	3
Skyline Tower Screen Removal – per event	700	W494.45	Υ	\$621.00	\$646.00	3
Scrutineering Enclosure/Buildings and equipment hire – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$448.00	\$466.00	3
Media Room – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$498.00	\$518.00	3
Timing Area – per day (including access to toilet facilities)	700	W494.45	Υ	\$676.00	\$703.00	3
Medical Centre – per day (including access to toilet facilities)	700	W494.45	Υ	\$779.00	\$810.00	3
Corporate 1 to 6 – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$693.00	\$721.00	3
Corporate 7 to 13 – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$893.00	\$929.00	3
Kitchen Hire – In addition to room hire per function	700	W494.45	Υ	\$404.00	\$420.00	3
Race Operations Offices Level 1	700	W494.45	Υ	\$402.00	\$418.00	3
Race Operations Offices Level 2	700	W494.45	Υ	\$595.00	\$619.00	3
Roof Access – per block	700	W494.45	Υ	\$351.00	\$365.00	3

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Categor
Fiming, Competition & Corp	orate Fac	cilities [cor	ntinued]			
Pit Area Hard Stand/Paddock sealed area – 1/2 area – per day	700	W494.45	Y	\$420.00	\$437.00	3
Pit Area Hard Stand/Paddock sealed area – full area – per day	700	W494.45	Y	\$824.00	\$857.00	3
Support Paddock sealed area – 1/2 area – per day	700	W494.45	Y	\$383.00	\$398.00	3
Support Paddock sealed area – full area – per day	700	W494.45	Y	\$753.00	\$783.00	3
Volunteers Amenities Building – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$350.00	\$364.00	3
Drivers Briefing Room – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$448.00	\$466.00	3
Paddock Campground – for non camping use – per day	700	W494.45	Y	\$853.00	\$887.00	3
Paddock Campground – Camping associated with an event at Mt Panorama	700	W494.45	Y	\$302.00	\$314.00	3
Suite 14 A – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$693.00	\$721.00	3
Suite 15 – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$595.00	\$619.00	3
Suite 19-20 – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$342.00	\$356.00	3
Suite 21-22 – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$342.00	\$356.00	3
Suite 23-26 – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$595.00	\$619.00	3
Suite 27 – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$693.00	\$721.00	3
Auxiliary Shed 1 – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$448.00	\$466.00	3
Auxiliary Shed 2 – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$448.00	\$466.00	3
Administration Fee (Individual functions)	700	W494.45	Υ	\$90.00	\$94.00	1
Table Hire (per table)	700	W494.45	Υ	\$5.00	\$5.00	3
Chair Hire (per chair)	700	W494.45	Υ	\$1.00	\$1.00	3
Conference Co-ordination – per hour	700	W494.45	Υ	\$89.00	\$93.00	1
Panorama Motorcycle Club						
Annual lease part Sulman Park, Mount Panorama	330	W494.30	Y		Annual CPI	3
Bathurst Light Car Club Part	ticipant L	.evy – Part	Circui	t Hire		
Club Events: Participant Levy – per driver – subject to minimum charge shown	324	W494.30	Y	\$8.50	\$9.00	2
Minimum Charge per Club event	324	W494.30	Υ	\$270.00	\$281.00	2
State / National Events: Participant Levy – per driver – subject to minimum charge shown	324	W494.30	Y	\$17.00	\$17.50	2
Minimum Charge per State/National event	324	W494.30	Y	\$546.00	\$568.00	2
Professional Driving Organi	sations					
Hire of Harris Park – 4 hours – minimum charge for up to 8 people	700	W494.30	Y	\$255.40	\$265.60	2
Hire of Harris Park – additional per person	700	W494.30	Υ	\$31.50	\$32.80	2
Skid Pan – per 2 hours	700	W494.30	Υ	\$7.30	\$7.60	2
Casual Hire Skid Pan – per 2 hours Minimum charge for up to 4 vehicles	700	W494.30	Y	\$159.20	\$165.60	2

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Professional Driving Organis	sations	[continued]				
Casual Hire Skid Pan – per 2 hours additional vehicles	700	W494.30	Y	\$39.40	\$41.00	2
McPhillamy Park						
Parklands – per day	700	W494.71	Υ	\$315.00	\$328.00	3
Parklands – Bathurst Light Car Club – per day	700	W494.30	Y	\$255.00	\$265.00	3
Additional Toilets – per day	700	W494.45	Y	\$315.00	\$328.00	3
Shower Block – 2 day / 1 night use – per night	700	W494.45	Y	\$519.00	\$540.00	3
Shower Block – Subsequent nights use – per night	700	W494.45	Υ	\$255.00	\$265.00	3
Streetlights – camping areas reaches top of Sulman Park – per night	700	W494.71	Y	\$298.00	\$310.00	3
Floodlights – circuit and spectator areas – per night	700	W494.71	Υ	\$298.00	\$310.00	3
Harris Park						
Parklands – per day	700	W494.71	Υ	\$315.00	\$328.00	3
Toilet Block – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$416.00	\$433.00	3
VIP Suite – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$315.00	\$328.00	3
Dining Room – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$519.00	\$540.00	3
Grandstand Seating – per day	700	W494.71	Υ	\$824.00	\$857.00	3
Floodlights – per night	700	W494.71	Υ	\$298.00	\$310.00	3
Sulman Park						
Parklands – per day	700	W494.71	Υ	\$315.00	\$328.00	3
Toilet Block – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$416.00	\$433.00	3
Floodlights (around toilet block & camping area) – per night	700	W494.71	Y	\$298.00	\$310.00	3
Reid Park						
Parklands – per day	700	W494.71	Υ	\$315.00	\$328.00	3
Toilet Block – per day	700	W494.45	Y	\$416.00	\$433.00	3
Shower Block – 2 day / 1 night use – per night	700	W494.45	Y	\$519.00	\$540.00	3
Shower Block – Subsequent nights use – per night	700	W494.45	Y	\$255.00	\$265.00	3
Floodlights (around toilet block & camping area) – per night	700	W494.71	Y	\$298.00	\$310.00	3
Miscellaneous Services/Faci	lities					
Fire Extinguishers – prices are per extinguisher	, to be return	ed fully charged, ce	ertified and	not damaged		
Hell Corner Toilet Block – per day	700	W494.45	Υ	\$315.00	\$328.00	3
Paddock Toilet Block – 2 day/ 1 night	700		Υ	\$496.00	\$516.00	3
Additional Cleaning – price dependant on requirement	010		Y		As per quote	3

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Miscellaneous Services/Faci	lities [co	ontinued]				
Access to Gated Areas – per event	700	W494.71	Υ	\$173.00	\$180.00	3
Computer Head Hire/scales – per day	700	W494.71	Υ	\$234.00	\$243.00	3
Road Sweeping – per road	700	W494.71	Υ	\$348.00	\$362.00	3
Access Road Grading – per road network (2 exist)	700	W494.71	Y	\$7,117.00	\$7,402.00	3
Security Call-out – per callout	700	W494.71	Υ		Actual cost	3
Foam Extinguisher	700	W494.71	Υ	\$40.00	\$42.00	3
Powdered Chemical Extinguisher	700	W494.71	Υ	\$40.00	\$42.00	3
Tank/Blender pump (Foam not included)	700	W494.71	Υ	\$101.00	\$105.00	3
Accommodation Shed under 40 square metres	700	Week W494.71	Y	\$173.00	\$180.00	3
Accommodation Shed over 40 square metres	700	W494.71	Y	\$213.00	\$222.00	3
Storage Units under 20 square metres	700	W494.71	Υ	\$91.00	\$95.00	3
Shipping containers etc over 20 square meters	700	W494.71	Y	\$133.00	\$138.00	3
Community Garage Sale						
Per Stall	700	W1236.38	Υ	\$46.00	\$48.00	3
Related mixed waste removal	700		Υ	\$19.00	\$20.00	3
Mount Panorama – Club (Ca	nteen's)	Stallholder	S			
Operation of Canteen per event (Bathurst Cycling Club and City Red Tops Soccer Club)	700	W492.70	Y	\$1,668.00	\$1,735.00	3

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Library						
Temporary Membership						
Refundable Deposit	624		N	\$63.00	\$66.00	2
Items lost or damaged	167		N		Actual cost	2
Reservations						
Interlibrary Loans Fee	161	1710.110.143	Υ	\$3.00	\$3.00	2
Plus Actual Cost from other Libraries (if exceeds loan fee)	161	1710.110.143	Y		Actual cost	2
Duplicate/Replacement membership cards	157	1710.110.143	N	\$2.00	\$2.00	2
ROM) A4 Black & White	163	1710.110.134	Υ	\$0.25	\$0.25	3
A3 Black and White	163	1710.110.134	Υ	\$0.50	\$0.50	3
A4 Colour	163	1710.110.134	Υ	\$1.00	\$1.00	3
A3 Colour	163	1710.110.134	Υ	\$2.00	\$2.00	3
Meeting Room Library/ Art C	Gallery					
Per Hour – Community Group Use	165	1710.110.125	Υ	\$21.00	\$22.00	2
Half Day – Community Group Use	165	1710.110.125	Υ	\$68.00	\$71.00	2
Full Day – Community Group Use	165	1710.110.125	Υ	\$110.00	\$114.00	2
Room Per Hour – Commercial Use	165	1710.110.125	Υ	\$55.00	\$57.00	3
Half Day – Commercial Use	165	1710.110.125	Y	\$90.00	\$94.00	3
Full Day – Commercial Use	165	1710.110.125	Y	\$144.00	\$150.00	3
Security Fee (where applicable) – Per Visit	165	1710.110.125	Υ	\$82.00	\$85.00	1
Account Prepared and Sent (where required) – Per Account	165	1710.110.125	Y	\$35.00	\$36.00	1
Library Sales						
Library Bags	162	W15.47	Υ	\$3.00	\$3.00	1

162

162

162

W15.47

W15.47

W15.47

Υ

Υ

Book Sales – Fiction

Book Sales – Non-Fiction

Book Sales – other prices as marked

\$2.00

\$3.00

1

1

1

\$2.00

\$3.00

As marked

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Category
	3545			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	July

Art Gallery

Bathurst Regional Art Gallery Society (BRAGS) is not required to pay a fee when co-hosting an event with the Gallery, or hosting an event to raise funds for the Gallery.

Where Bathurst Regional Art Gallery & another organisation are co-sponsored for the purpose of audience, development and outreach, the fees are to be negotiated with the Director of the Gallery

Community and Not For Profit Groups

Staff Fee – cost of staff required to supervise a function from start to finish (per hour) (depending on business hours and weekend work)	Y	\$74.00	\$77.00	2
Security Fee – payable for opening and closing outside normal opening hours	Y	\$124.00	\$129.00	1

Cultural Events

Booking fee (non-refundable)	Υ	\$306.50	\$319.00	2
Ticketing	Υ	\$154.50	\$161.00	2
Staff Fee – cost of staff required to supervise a function from start to finish (per hour) (depending on business hours and weekend work)	Y	\$74.00	\$77.00	2
Security Fee – payable for opening and closing outside normal opening hours	Y	\$124.00	\$129.00	1

Other Hirers – e.g. Commercial organisations and private functions

Booking Fee (non-refundable)	Υ	\$763.00	\$794.00	3
Ticketing	Υ	\$154.50	\$161.00	3
Staff Fee – cost of staff required to supervise a function from start to finish (per hour) (depending on business hours and weekend work)	Y	\$74.00	\$77.00	3
Security Fee – payable for opening and closing outside normal opening hours	Y	\$82.00	\$85.00	1

Meeting Room Art Gallery/Library

Per Hour – Community Group Use	165	1710.110.125	Υ	\$21.00	\$22.00	2
Half Day – Community Group Use	165	1710.110.125	Υ	\$68.00	\$71.00	2
Full Day – Community Group Use	165	1710.110.125	Υ	\$110.00	\$114.00	2
Per Hour – Commercial Use	165	1710.110.125	Υ	\$55.00	\$57.00	3
Half Day – Commercial Use	165	1710.110.125	Υ	\$90.00	\$94.00	3
Full Day – Commercial Use	165	1710.110.125	Υ	\$144.00	\$150.00	3
Security Fee (where applicable) – per visit	165	1710.110.125	Υ	\$82.00	\$85.00	1
Account Prepared and Sent (where required) – per account	165	1710.110.125	Υ	\$35.00	\$36.00	1
Concessions: Charities & Not-For-Profit Organisations e.g. Museums, Galleries, Libraries, Educational Institutions, Government / Publishers of Educational Textbooks / Where several works are required a greater concession may be negotiated			Y		20%	2

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Category
	3343			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Juingery

Meeting Room Art Gallery/Library [continued]

Concessions: Scholarly Publishing	Y		50%	2
E.g. Publishers of scholarly, specialist or not-fo basis, such as monographs on artists, commun				ecovery
Exemptions: Other museum and gallery exhibition catalogues and exhibition related publicity, Artists reproducing their own works	Y	\$0.00	\$0.00	2

Image Fee (per image)

Reproduction - General Rate - High

Costs associated with photographing the work especially for the Applicant must be met by the Applicant and are additional to the image & usage fees. Where the Applicant seeks to reproduce copyrighted works, the Gallery will notify the Applicant of the copyright holder's details, if known. It is the Applicant's responsibility to obtain written permission from the copyright holder and to provide a copy of such permission to the Gallery. The Applicant is responsible for any fees that the copyright holder may impose, separate and distinct from any fees charged by the Gallery.

1890.130.220 Y

170

\$204.50

\$212.70

Resolution digital image (TIFF, 300dpi)	110	1030.130.220	'	Ψ204.30	Ψ212.10	J
Private Research and Study - Low resolution digital image (JPEG, 72dpi)	170	1890.130.220	Y	\$36.50	\$38.00	3
Usage Fee (per Image)						
Print Run – Colour – Up to 500	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$40.50	\$42.10	3
Print Run – Colour – 501 to 2,500	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$77.00	\$80.10	3
Print Run – Colour – 2,501 to 5,000	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$113.50	\$118.00	3
Print Run – Colour – 5,001 to 10,000	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$151.00	\$157.00	3
Print Run – Colour – 10,001 to 20,000	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$207.00	\$215.30	3
Print Run – Colour – 20,001 to 50,000	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$281.00	\$292.20	3
Print Run – Colour – Over 50,000	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$372.50	\$387.40	3
Print Run – Colour – Front	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$464.00	\$482.60	3
Print Run – Colour – Back	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$281.00	\$292.20	3
Print Run – Colour – TV Broadcast	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$464.00	\$482.60	3
Print Run – Colour – Merchandise	170	1890.130.220	Υ		By negotiation	3
Print Run – B&W – Up to 500	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$22.00	\$22.90	3
Print Run – B&W – 501 to 2,500	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$40.50	\$42.10	3
Print Run – B&W – 2,501 to 5,000	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$77.00	\$80.10	3
Print Run – B&W – 5,001 to 10,000	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$113.50	\$118.00	3
Print Run – B&W – 10,001 to 20,000	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$151.00	\$157.00	3
Print Run – B&W – 20,001 to 50,000	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$207.00	\$215.30	3
Print Run – B&W – Over 50,000	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$281.00	\$292.20	3
Print Run – B&W – Front	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$281.00	\$292.20	3
Print Run – B&W – Back	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$187.50	\$195.00	3
Print Run – B&W – TV Broadcast	170	1890.130.220	Υ	\$464.00	\$482.60	3
Print Run – B&W – Merchandise			Υ		By negotiation	3

Children's Services

Child Care (Scallywags Long Day Care and Preschool)

Daily Fee per child (Preschool Room 4-5 years)	180	1762.110.112	N	\$110.00	\$114.50	2
Daily Fee per child (Acacia Room 3-4 years)	180	1762.110.112	N	\$110.00	\$114.50	2
Daily Fee per child (Lomandra Room 2-3 years)	180	1762.110.112	N	\$110.00	\$114.50	2
Daily Fee per child (Grevillea Room 0-2 years)	180	1762.110.112	N	\$125.00	\$130.00	2
Orientation fee 1/2 day (Grevillea Room 0-2 years) up to 4 weeks	180	1762.110.112	N	\$62.50	\$65.00	2
Enrolment Levy (per annum) non refundable	179	1762.110.143	N	\$85.00	\$88.50	2
Bush Kinder Fee (per annum) non refundable		1762.110.143	N	\$60.00	\$62.50	2
Late Collection Fee - First 5 minutes			N	\$25.00	\$26.00	2
Late Collection Fee - Every 5 minutes thereafter			N	\$7.50	\$8.00	2
Bond Deposit – paid per child to confirm enrolment	625	Trust	N	\$125.00	\$130.00	2

Family Day Care

Family Enrolment Fee (per family) non refundable	502		N	\$40.00	\$42.00	2
Administration Levy – per hour per child	502	W77.37	N	\$1.60	\$1.70	2
Educator Levy (per week)	498	W76.37	N	\$27.00	\$30.00	2
Harmony Software Standard Version (inclusive of e-Signature Program and Practice)		W8003.429	N	\$5.00	\$5.20	2
Prospective Educator Recruitment Charge	497	W553.37	N	\$300.00	\$320.00	2
Playgroup fee (no lift)		W11796.37	N	\$5.00	\$5.20	2
Playgroup fee (inclusive of lift)		W11796.37	N	\$8.00	\$8.30	2

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Category
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Julio go. ,

Bathurst Memorial Entertainment Centre

Section 356 Donations

Bathurst Regional Council area:

- (A) Schools and University being a recognised and accredited educational institution Council will provide a donation equal to 40% of the scheduled LGA base venue hire fee. The donation only applies to base venue hire and does not apply to labour or additional equipment and services.
- (B) Local Community Organisation Not for Profit Organisations where money raised is dispersed for the benefit of the community Council will provide a donation equal to 20% of the scheduled LGA base venue hire fee. The donation only applies to base venue hire and does not apply to labour or additional equipment and services.
- (C) Bathurst Eisteddfod Society As determined by Council (\$30,000 + GST). The donation only applies to base venue hire and does not apply to labour or additional equipment and services.
- (D) Bathurst Carillon Theatrical Society Council will provide a donation equal to 20% of the scheduled LGA base venue hire fee. The donation only applies to base venue hire and does not apply to labour or additional equipment and services.
- (E) Bathurst Theatre Company Council will provide a donation equal to 20% of the scheduled LGA base venue hire fee. The donation only applies to base venue hire and does not apply to labour or additional equipment and services.
- (F) The Bathurst Eisteddfod Society and the Mitchell Conservatorium shall have free access to the City Hall Yamaha C7 during a booking period, but shall pay for tuning at cost.

DEFINITIONS

"Rehearsals" or "Bump in" are considered to be those times when no members of the public are present and the company is either setting up or rehearsing.

"Hourly Rate" – When hourly rates are charged, use of a proportion of an hour shall be computed to the next hour.

"BMEC" - Bathurst Memorial Entertainment Centre.

"Hire from LGA" - Hirer from the Local Government Area.

"Hire not from LGA" – Hirer outside the boundary of Local Government Area.

SERVICES INCLUDED IN HIRE FEES

Up to 3 hours of meetings with management to discuss requirements

Standard lighting (4 colour wash + front fill) Theatre and (general white wash) City Hall. Any additional lighting cost will be charged at an hourly rate

Lamp and electricity costs

Air-conditioning

Use of the dressing rooms on the day of the performance and storage of costumes and belongings on other days during a continuous season as available (for theatre and city hall hire only)

Standard Sound (Lectern up to 4 wireless mics, FOH system, 2 monitors) Theatre and City Hall only

Sound for conference rooms incurs additional costs.

Standard curtains & drapery - Theatre & City Hall only

Theatre

- * Please note required staffing level and loadings will apply in labour charges below. *A fire warden will be required if the duty technician cannot perform this role due to other responsibilities. Notice must be given in advance for the use of pyrotechnics, smoke and haze machines in order to roster a fire warden if required. Labour cost to be determined by venue management.
- *The BMEC Manager will determine appropriate staffing levels for bookings. All bookings of the Theatre and City Hall require a Front of House Supervisor from an hour prior to the performance until FOH areas have been vacated following the performance. For events which require the services of ushers there will generally be a least one paid Head Usher assisted by voulunteer ushers.
- *The period of the venue hire is determined as from first access until the venue is fully vacated.

Performance, Concert, Conference, Seminar or Film Screening

Performance, Concert, Conference, Seminar or Film Screening Hirer not from LGA

(i) Day (up to 8 hours in theatre) Or 11% of gross box office less booking and credit card fees, whichever is greater	010	Y	\$1,987.00	\$2,190.00	3
(ii) Half Day (up to 4 hours in theatre) Or 11% of gross box office less booking and credit card fees, whichever is greater	010	Y	\$992.00	\$1,095.00	3
(iii) Dress or Technical Rehearsal (up to 8 hours)	010	Υ	\$1,021.00	\$1,125.00	3
(iv) Bump In/Bump Out/Rehearsal or setup (hour) - When attached to a 4 hour or 8 hour hire	010	Y	\$133.00	\$150.00	3

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Performance, Concert, Conference,	Seminar o	r Film Screenin	g Hireı	not from LG	(continued)	
Dark Day - Where no activity in the venue during a period of hire			Υ	\$993.50	\$700.00	2
Performance, Concert, Conference,	Seminar o	r Film Screenin	g Hireı	from LGA		
(i) Day (up to 8 hours in theatre) Or 11% of gross box office less booking and credit card fees, whichever is greater	010		Υ	\$1,391.00	\$1,460.00	1
(ii) Half Day (up to 4 hours in theatre) Or 11% of gross box office less booking and credit card fees, whichever is greater	010		Y	\$696.00	\$730.00	1
(iii) Dress or Technical Rehearsal (up to 8 hours)	010		Υ	\$696.00	\$730.00	1

City Hall

(iv) Bump in/Bump Out/Rehearsal or set-up

hour matinee hire) (TTCLGA)

(hour) - When attached to a 4 hour or 8 hour hire) Bump In and Bump Out (per hour if outside 8 hour performance day hire or 4

Please note required staffing level and loadings will apply in labour charges below.

Additional charge may apply as listed below for performances and / or ticketed events

A fire warden will be required if the duty technician cannot perform this role due to other responsibilities. Notice must be given in advance for the use of pyrotechnics, smoke and haze machines in order to roster a fire warden if required. Labour cost to be determined by venue management.

\$102.00

\$108.00

*The BMEC Manager will determine appropriate staffing levels for bookings. All bookings of the Theatre and City Hall require a Front of House Supervisor from an hour prior to the performance until FOH areas have been vacated following the performance. For events which require the services of ushers there will generally be at least one paid Head Usher assisted by volunteer ushers.

*The period of the venue hire is determined as from first access until the venue is fully vacated.

Performance, Ball, Wedding, Dinner, Conference, Seminar or Film screening

010

Performance, Concert, Cabaret, Conference, Seminar or Film screening Hirer not from LGA

(i) Day (up to 8 hours in Hall) or 11% of gross box office less booking and credit card fees, whichever is greater	010	Y	\$1,603.00	\$1,760.00	1
(ii) Half Day (up to 4 hours) or 11% of gross box office less booking and credit card fees, whichever is greater	010	Y	\$837.00	\$920.00	1
(iii) Dress or Technical Rehearsal (up to 8 hours)	010	Υ	\$837.00	\$920.00	1
(iv) Bump in/Bump Out/Rehearsal or set-up (hour)	010	Y	\$104.00	\$115.00	1

Performance, Concert, Cabaret, Conference, Seminar or Film screening Hirer from LGA

(i) Day (up to 8 hours in Hall) or 11% of gross box office less booking and credit card fees, whichever is greater	010	Y	\$846.00	\$888.00	1
(ii) Half Day (up to 4 hours) or 11% of gross box office less booking and credit card fees, whichever is greater	010	Y	\$481.00	\$505.00	1
(iii) Dress or Technical Rehearsal (up to 8 hours)	010	Y	\$481.00	\$505.00	1
(iv) Bump in/Bump Out/Rehearsal or set-up (hour)	010	Y	\$82.00	\$86.00	1

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
------	-----------------	---------	-----	----------------------------------	----------------------------------	---------------------

Conference Rooms

Please note required staffing level and loadings will apply in labour charges below. Outside of business hrs labour charge will apply for a staff member to be on site.

Single Conference Room - (when hired separately from City Hall) during business hrs of 8:30am - 5:30pm

Hirer not from LGA

(i) Day (8 hours)	010	Y	\$316.00	\$350.00	3
(ii) Per 4 hours session	010	Υ	\$162.00	\$180.00	3
(iii) Hourly additional time	010	Υ	\$81.00	\$90.00	3
(iv) Small meeting, (up to 8 people) per hour, including set up and dismantle	010	Υ	\$50.00	\$55.00	3

Hirer from LGA

(i) Day (8 hours)	010	Υ	\$289.00	\$300.00	1
(ii) Per 4 hours session	010	Υ	\$152.00	\$160.00	1
(iii) Hourly additional time	010	Υ	\$71.00	\$75.00	1
(iv) Small meeting, (up to 8 people) per hour, including set up and dismantle	010	Y	\$36.00	\$38.00	3

Double Conference Rooms – (when hired separately from City Hall during business hrs of 8:30am – 5:30pm

Hirer not from LGA

(i) Day (8 hours)	010	Υ	\$477.00	\$525.00	3
(ii) Per 4 hours session	010	Υ	\$239.00	\$262.00	3
(iii) Hourly additional time	010	Υ	\$101.00	\$111.00	3

Hirer from LGA

(i) Day (8 hours)	010	Υ	\$432.00	\$455.00	1
(ii) Per 4 hours session	010	Υ	\$216.00	\$227.50	1
(iii) Hourly additional time (CR2LGA)	010	Υ	\$89.00	\$93.00	1

Foyer – (subject to no other functions)

Exhibitions – by negotiation and subject to requirements	010	Y	By negotiation	3	
----------------------------------------------------------	-----	---	----------------	---	--

Hirer not from LGA

(i) Monday to Friday per hour	010	Υ	\$68.00	\$75.00	3
(ii) Saturday, Sunday or Public Holidays per hour	010	Y	\$78.00	\$90.00	3

Hirer from LGA

(i) Monday to Friday – per hour	010	Υ	\$56.00	\$59.00	1
(ii) Saturday, Sunday or Public Holidays per hour	010	Y	\$70.00	\$74.00	1

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Category
	Souc			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Januagony

Equipment Hire & Services

Birdog IP Cameras. Allowing for streaming or recording of events and show. Set up price per camera. (Additional staffing charges may be applicable for a tech to run the console for a live stream)	010		Y	\$100.00	\$105.00	3
Upright piano: per day plus tuning at cost	010		Υ	\$89.00	\$93.50	3
Steinway Concert Grand Piano: Booking per day plus tuning at cost (Only available on Theatre Stage) Hirer not from LGA	010		Y	\$262.00	\$275.00	3
Steinway Concert Grand Piano: Booking per day plus tuning at cost (Only available on Theatre Stage) Hirer from LGA	010		Y	\$250.00	\$262.00	3
Yamaha C7 (only available in City Hall) plus tuning at cost	010		Y	\$157.00	\$165.00	3
Rostra – each, per session	010		Υ	\$29.00	\$30.50	3
Data projector – Data projector to be determined by technical staff to ensure presentation quality	010		Y	\$92.00	\$97.00	3
Large LED screen TV's	010		Υ	\$100.00	\$105.00	3
Hitachi CPWU9410 Data/Video projector	010		Υ	\$233.00	\$245.00	3
Laptop computer per session	010		Υ	\$42.00	\$44.00	3
Whiteboard and/or flip chart each	010		Υ	\$9.00	\$9.50	3
Vision switcher HO Kramer VP-747	010		Υ	\$157.00	\$165.00	3
Vision switcher datavideo SE 500	010	W4748.32	Υ	\$21.00	\$22.00	3
Stump FL mono box 64 front or rear projection screen	010	W4748.12	Y	\$133.00	\$140.00	3
Handheld or Headset/lapel Radio microphones (Hirer not from LGA – per session) (bulk hire rates may be negotiated)	010		Y	\$47.00	\$50.00	3
Handheld or Headset/Lapel Radio microphones (Hirer from LGA – per session) (bulk hire rates may be negotiated)	010		Y	\$35.00	\$37.00	3
Lectern & mic – Conference hires – per session	010		Y	\$33.00	\$35.00	3
Corded Mic/DI – per session	010		Υ	\$13.00	\$14.00	3
Music Stand – per session	010		Υ	\$4.00	\$4.20	3
Sconce light – per session	010		Υ	\$3.00	\$3.20	3
Robe haze machine – Hirer not from LGA	010		Υ	\$42.00	\$45.00	3
Robe haze machine – Hirer from LGA	010		Υ	\$31.00	\$33.00	3
Unique 2.1 haze machine – Hirer not from LGA	010		Y	\$73.00	\$77.00	3
Unique 2.1 haze machine – Hirer from LGA	010		Υ	\$52.00	\$55.00	3
Mirror Ball including lighting	010		Υ	\$73.00	\$77.00	3
All Lights beyond standard rig	010		Y	Ва	ased on request	3
Fold back monitors, beyond 2 included in hire	010		Y	\$15.99	\$17.00	3
Mac 250 Moving Light	010		Υ	\$42.00	\$45.00	3
DPA Headset Mic (Premium Standard) Hirer From LGA - Includes Pack	010		Y	\$32.00	\$70.00	3
DPA Headset Mic (Premium Professional Standard) - Hirer Not From LGA - Includes Pack			Y	\$0.00	\$82.00	2

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
------	-----------------	---------	-----	----------------------------------	----------------------------------	---------------------

Equipment Hire & Services [continued]

TV & DVD or portable stereo – per session	010	Υ	\$14.00	\$15.00	3
Chairs - per chair (includes hire, setup and pack down)	010	Y	\$0.70	\$1.00	3
Tables - per table (includes hire, set up and pack down)	010	Υ	\$3.00	\$3.00	3
NB movement of foyer tables and chairs	010	Y	Labour cos	st recovery basis	3
Point rigging for circus apparatus and decorations	010	Y	Labour cos	st recovery basis	3
Pre rigs	010	Y	Labour cos	st recovery basis	3
In House Linen – Hirer not from LGA – per table cloth	010	Y	\$5.00	\$5.25	3
In House Linen – Hirer from LGA – per table cloth	010	Y	\$3.00	\$3.20	3
Acoustic panels – full set of 16, Hirer not from LGA (BMEC manager to set rate for partial hire)	010	Y	\$735.00	\$775.00	3
Acoustic panels – half set, Hirer not from LGA (BMEC manager to set rate for partial hire)	010	Y	\$354.00	\$375.00	3
Available in Theatre only Acoustic panels – full set of 16, Hirer from LGA (BMEC manager to set rate for partial hire)	010	Y	\$368.00	\$390.00	3
Available in Theatre only Acoustic panels – half set, Hirer from LGA (BMEC manager to set rate for partial hire)	010	Y	\$212.00	\$225.00	3
Signage on Coming Attractions board – Option 1	010	Y	\$60.00	\$70.00	3
Signage on Coming Attractions board – Option 2	010	Y	\$136.00	\$165.00	3
Foyer monitor (Marketing for upcoming events)	010	Y	\$65.00	\$70.00	3
Dedicated Electronic direct mailout to BMEC database to market an individual show/ event		Y	\$0.00	\$350.00	2
Social Media Posts		Y		25% commission the expenditure amount	
Letter Box Drops and Poster Runs		Y		25% commission the expenditure amount	
Consumables at cost	010	Υ		At cost	1

Name

Receipt Code

GL Code

GST

Year 22/23

Year 23/24

Pricing Category

(incl. GST)

Labour Charges

A fire warden will be required if the duty technician cannot perform this role due to other responsibilities. Notice must be given in advance for the use of pyrotechnics, smoke and haze machines in order to roster a fire warden if required. Labour cost to be determined by venue management.

The BMEC Manager will determine appropriate staffing levels for bookings. All bookings of the Theatre and City Hall require at least one technician. All performances require a Front of House Supervisor from an hour prior to the performance until FOH areas have been vacated following the performance. For events which require the services of ushers there will generally be at least one paid Head Usher assisted by volunteer ushers.

Merchandise sold will incur a commission to be paid to the venue 10% of gross sales.

Events requiring removal or "pack down" of hirers equipment by BMEC staff, such as chair covers, will be charged for the labour incurred.

The Local Government (State) Award applies to all BMEC staff. Any penalties incurred on behalf of the hirer will be passed on to the hirer at and encompassed in the rates shown.

All staffing including but limited to: Technicians, Mechs, Front of House Supervisor, Banner Hanger, Venue Supervisor, Head Usher, Merchandising staff, stage door keepers, labour for bump in, bump out and removal and replacement of orchestra pit cover - Minimum call 3 hours

MONDAY TO FRIDAY - Between 6am and 11 pm - per hour (Hirer not from LGA)	010	Y	\$57.00	\$62.00	3
MONDAY TO FRIDAY - Midnight to 6am and 11pm to midnight - per hour (Hirer not from LGA)		Y	\$68.40	\$74.40	2
SATURDAY per hour (Hirer not from LGA)		Υ	\$86.00	\$93.00	
SUNDAY - per hour (Hirer not from LGA)		Υ	\$100.00	\$108.50	2
PUBLIC HOLIDAYS per hour (Hirer not from LGA)		Y	\$143.00	\$155.00	2
MONDAY TO FRIDAY - Between 6am and 11 pm - per hour (Hirer from LGA)	010	Y	\$47.00	\$52.00	1
MONDAY TO FRIDAY - Midnight to 6am and 11pm to midnight - per hour (Hirer from LGA)		Y	\$56.40	\$62.40	2
SATURDAY - per hour (Hirer from LGA)		Υ	\$70.50	\$78.00	2
SUNDAY - per hour (Hirer from LGA)		Υ	\$82.25	\$91.00	2
PUBLIC HOLIDAYS- per hour (Hirer from LGA)		Y	\$107.50	\$130.00	2
Merchandise sold will incur a commission to be paid to the venue 10% of gross sales	010	Y		10% of gross	3
Additional Cleaners – per hour if required	010	Υ	\$53.00	\$60.00	3

Ticketing Booking Fees and Commissions

Ticketing Booking Fees and Commissions	010	Y	Current rates	3
All ticketed events held at BMEC to be tickete	d through the	venue ticketing system.		

Catering

Food safety standards apply to the use of the kitchen. Caterers are required to fill out a Catering Accreditation form prior to using the kitchen. In some exceptional instances limited kitchen access may be granted to charitable organisations. In this case a cleaning deposit will apply at the discretion of the BMEC Manager.

Hirers of BMEC may nominate the caterer of their choice providing they meet the requirements as set out by the venue. Payment for catering services will be made by BMEC to the caterer as part of the event settlement providing all conditions are met as agreed by both parties. Failure to meet these conditions may result in the forfeit of a percentage of the catering fee to cover the cost of compliance.

NB: The interpretation of the level of use will be at the sole discretion of BMEC management

Catering – Full use of Kitchen will incur a charge of 13% of turnover	010	Y	13% of Turnover	3
Catering – Minimal use of Kitchen will incur a charge of 7.5% of turnover	010	Y	7.5% of turnover	3

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Category
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	

Catering [continued]

Catering – No use of Kitchen will incur a	010	Υ	5% of turnover	3
charge of 5% of turnover				

Other Charges

All props, sets, costumes and other equipment must be removed immediately at the end of the hire period. Any equipment not removed within 24hrs will be disposed of unless a prior agreement has been reached with the BMEC Manager. Disposal charges may apply. Sponsored drinks – where an event has a beverage sponsor, charges for servicing the sponsor will apply at the discretion of the BMEC Manager

Charges may include labour and corkage including labour for stocking and de-stocking fridges and reprogramming tills

Charges for other refreshments by negotiation with BMEC staff and caterer

5%surcharge on all external equipment hire and services

When services or facilities are requested which are not covered in this document the Manager, BMEC shall set an appropriate fee or charge.

The Director of Cultural & Community Services may consider shared risk ventures at his/her discretion

A 20% deposit will be required for all functions held in Theatre and City Hall. A booking will not be confirmed until the deposit has been paid. Cancellations of less than 30 days notice may incur a cancellation fee. This deposit is due upon signing of the venue hire agreement form.

A bulk hire discount on technical equipment of 50% per day will apply to hires of 3 days or longer

Penalty rate when building vacated after 1.00am: per hour	010	Υ	\$246.00	\$270.00	1
Refreshments (tea or coffee: 4 hour) per setup request (included dressed table, stirrers, milk and sugar)	010	Y	\$4.00	\$4.00	1
Refreshments (tea and coffee: 8hour) per setup request (included dressed table, stirrers, milk and sugar)	010	Y	\$6.00	\$6.00	1
Refreshments (biscuits per head per session)	010	Y	\$1.10	\$1.00	1
Refreshments (filtered water per head per session)	010	Y	\$0.25	\$0.25	1
Bottle Water (per 600ml)		Υ	\$0.00	\$2.50	2
Refreshments (jugs of soft drinks/juice 1,125ml)	010	Υ	\$6.50	\$6.60	1
5% surcharge on all external equipment hire and services	010	Υ		5% surcharge	1

Ticketing Charges (Internal Ticketing System)

Social function ticketing as per above scale however any changes by negotiation

Ticket price \$0 - \$10.00 (per ticket charged to hirer)	1888.110.0157	Υ	\$2.00	\$1.50	3
Ticket price \$10.01 - \$25.00 (per ticket charged to hirer)	1888.110.0157	Υ	\$2.50	\$1.50	3
Ticket price \$25.01 - \$35.00 (per ticket charged to hirer)	1888.110.0157	Υ	\$4.00	\$1.50	3
Ticket price \$35.01 - \$45.00 (per ticket charged to hirer)	1888.110.0157	Υ	\$1.50	\$2.50	3
Ticket price \$45.01 - \$60.00 (per ticket charged to hirer)	1888.110.0157	Υ	\$2.00	\$4.00	3
Ticket price \$60.01 - \$85.00 (per ticket charged to hirer)	1888.110.0157	Υ	\$3.00	\$5.00	3
Ticket price \$85.01 or above (per ticket charged to hirer		Y	\$0.00	\$7.00	2
Complimentary or batch print (each)	1888.110.0157	Υ	\$1.00	\$1.10	3

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
------	-----------------	---------	-----	----------------------------------	----------------------------------	---------------------

Ticketing Charges (Internal Ticketing System) [continued]

Equipment Replacement Fund - Charged		Υ	\$0.00	\$1.00	2
per ticket (This will be added to the above					
inside charges and will display as one					
amount on your show settlement)					

Transaction Charges (waived for Members and Subscribers) – per transaction

Box Office sales	Υ	\$2.00	\$3.00	3
Phone Sales	Υ	\$3.00	\$3.00	3
Internet Sales	Υ	\$1.00	\$3.00	3

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Tourism & Promotion						
"Story of Bathurst" – Wholesale Price			Υ	\$5.50	\$5.50	1
Visitors Centre						
"History of Bathurst" (available from Visitors Centre) - Volume 1 Wholesale Price	700	1120.110.146	Υ	\$17.50	\$17.50	1
"History of Bathurst" (available from Visitors Centre) - Volume 1 Retail Price	700	1120.110.146	Y	\$21.95	\$21.95	3
"History of Bathurst" (available from Visitors Centre) - Volume 2 Wholesale Price	700	1120.110.146	Υ	\$26.10	\$26.10	1
"History of Bathurst" (available from Visitors Centre) - Volume 2 Retail Price	700	1120.110.146	Υ	\$32.95	\$32.95	3
Advertising Income – Competitive Commercial Rates	700		Υ	Competitive Co	ommercial Rates	3
Special Tours – Reasonable Commercial Commission	700		Υ	Reasonable Commercial Commission		3
Mt Panorama Race Tickets – Reasonable Commercial Commission	700		Υ	Reasonable Commercial Commission		3
Mt. Pan Racing – Accommodation – Reasonable Commercial Commission	700		Υ	Reasonable Commercial Commission		3
Souvenir Sales – Reasonable Commercial Profit Margin	700		Υ	Reasona	able Commercial Commission	3
Ticket Sales and Accommodation – Reasonable Commercial Commission	700		Y	Reasona	able Commercial Commission	3
Annual Membership						
Tourism Partnership Program – Small/Basic	700	1920.110.143	Υ	\$200.00	\$150.00	3
Tourism Partnership Program – Medium/ Essential	700	1920.110.143	Y	\$350.00	\$350.00	3
Tourism Partnership Program – Large/ Premium	700	1920.110.143	Υ	\$650.00	\$650.00	3
Tourism Partnership Program – Platinum	700	1920.110.143	Υ	\$1,200.00	\$1,200.00	3
Tour Guides						
1 hour	700	1920.110.143	Υ	\$118.00	\$122.50	1
1.5 hours	700	1920.110.143	Υ	\$153.00	\$159.00	1
2 hours	700	1920.110.143	Υ	\$179.50	\$186.50	1
Late Charge (per 1/2 hour)	700	1920.110.143	Υ	\$20.00	\$21.00	1

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Category
	3343			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Juliagory

Planning & Environmental Services

***Any reference to Legislation is also a reference to its amendment

Dog & Cat Registration/Impounding

Standard Registration Fees

Lifetime Registration – non-desexed dog	055	19760.9707.9800	N	\$234.00	\$252.00	8
Lifetime Registration – desexed dog	055	19760.9707.9800	N	\$69.00	\$75.00	8
Lifetime Registration – desexed or non desexed cat	055	19760.9707.9800	N	\$59.00	\$65.00	8
Lifetime Registration – registered dog breeder	055	19760.9707.9800	N	\$69.00	\$75.00	8
Lifetime Registration – registered cat breeder	055	19760.9707.9800	N	\$59.00	\$65.00	8
Lifetime Registration – desexed dog sold by eligible pound or shelter	055	19760.9707.9800	N	\$0.00	\$0.00	8
Lifetime Registration – desexed cat sold by eligible pound or shelter	055	19760.9707.9800	N	\$0.00	\$0.00	8
Lifetime Registration – desexed dog or cat Concessions for Pensioners	055	19760.9707.9800	N	\$29.00	\$32.00	8
Sale of Dogs – Includes cost of microchip,1st vaccination and worming	053	2040.110.150	Υ	\$111.50	\$116.00	2
Sale of Dogs - Includes cost of microchip, 1st vacination, worming and desexing	053	2040.110.150	Υ	\$0.00	\$350.00	2
Sale of Cat – Includes cost of microchip, 1st vaccination, worming and desexing	045	2040.110.151	Υ	\$180.00	\$195.00	2
Animal Trap Deposit (Refundable)	619	2040.110.143	N	\$113.00	\$117.50	2

Working Dogs, Authorised Guide Dogs and Assistance Animals and Greyhounds registered with the NCA

First Dog	055	19760.9707.9800	N	Free	8
Each Additional Dog	055	19760.9707.9800	N	Free	8
Guide Dogs and assistance animals (registered)	055	19760.9707.9800	N	Free	8

Annual Permit for certain Companion Animals

Non-desexed cat	702	W8813.35	N	\$85.00	\$92.00	8
Dangerous/Restricted Dog	702	W8814.35	N	\$206.00	\$221.00	8
Annual Permit Late Fee (cat or dog) (per permit)	702	W8855.35	N	\$19.00	\$21.00	8

Dangerous Dogs

Enclosure inspection and compliance certificate fee	702		N	\$150.00	\$150.00	8
Dangerous dog sign	702	2040.110.143	Υ	\$46.00	\$48.00	2
Dangerous dog collar	702	2040.110.143	Υ	\$29.00	\$30.00	2

Impounding

Livestock (defined as any impounded animal other than a cat or dog)

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Impounding [continued]						
Dogs and Cats – released by 3pm on day of impounding (first offence only) Animal must be registered	058	2040.105.74	N		Free	3
Dog/Cat Release: First Offence (minimum one overnight stay)	058	2040.105.74	N	\$62.00	\$64.50	3
Dog/Cat Release: Subsequent Offences	058	2040.105.74	N	\$78.00	\$81.00	3
Dog/Cat Maintenance (each subsequent day)	058		N	\$28.00	\$29.00	3
Livestock Release: First Offence	058	W4101.71	N	\$83.00	\$86.50	3
Livestock Release: Subsequent Offences	058	W4101.71	N	\$95.00	\$99.00	3
Livestock Maintenance (each subsequent day)	058	W4101.71	N	\$33.50	\$35.00	3
Carrier fees for transport of livestock	058	W4101.71	N		Contract Price	3
Microchipping Fee - Implant by staff			Υ	\$0.00	\$25.00	2
Microchipping Fee - Implant by Vet	058		Υ	\$50.00	\$52.00	2
Deposit – to be paid to Council upon hiring and refunded if yards left in clean/ undamaged condition		Trust Dep 610	N	\$226.50	\$235.50	2
Per day hire fee of impounding yards	068	2040.110.124	Υ	\$84.50	\$88.00	1
Use of Council's Mobile Sto	ck Yards					
Per day hire fee of mobile stock yards	068	2040.110.124	Υ	\$226.50	\$235.50	3
Mandatory attendance by Ranger per hour or part thereof	068	2040.110.124	Y	\$50.00	\$52.00	1
Release of Abandoned Moto	r Vehicle	es / Property	/			
Per Vehicle	702	2040.110.143	N	\$455.00	\$473.00	1
Charge per day if held in excess of 30 days (in addition to release fee)	702	2040.110.143	N	\$5.00	\$5.00	1
Release of unattended property (personal items and shared service items) (per item)	702	2040.110.143	N	\$61.50	\$64.00	1
Abandoned motor vehicle removed from private property – Per Vehicle PLUS applicable waste disposal fee	702	2040.110.143	N	\$397.00	\$413.00	1
Inspection Fees (all inspecti	ons)					
E.g. Food/Hairdressers/Skin Penetration/Board	ling Houses/to	ourist accommodation	on/public	swimming pools		
DEPBS has discretion to waive fees for school	canteens and	I minor inspections.				
For the 1st half Hour	069	W432.32	N	\$119.00	\$134.00	1
For each remaining quarter hour or part	060	14/422 22	N.I	\$44.00	\$46.00	1

For the 1st half Hour	069	W432.32	N	\$119.00	\$134.00	1
For each remaining quarter hour or part thereof	069	W432.32	N	\$44.00	\$46.00	1
Home based Food Business – New Approval (application and inspection fee)	069	W432.32	N	\$110.00	\$114.50	1
Home based Food Business – Annual Inspection High Risk	069	W432.32	N	\$119.00	\$134.00	1

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Categor
Underground Petroleum Sto	rage Sys	stem Regula	ation 2	2019		
Annual Inspection Fee	069	W11947.32	N	\$190.00	\$197.50	1
Follow-up Compliance Inspection	069	W11947.32	N	\$110.00	\$114.50	1
Temporary Food Premises						
Annual Licence Fee Temp Food Premises	069	W437.32	N	\$35.00	\$36.50	1
Annual Licence Fee Temp Food Premises (applications received less than 10 days prior to the temporary event at which the business wishes to operate)	069	W437.32	N	\$0.00	\$73.00	2
First inspection High Risk	069	W437.32	N	\$81.50	\$85.00	1
First inspection Medium/Low Risk	069	W437.32	N	\$33.50	\$35.00	1
Thereafter at the same event	069	W437.32	N	\$33.50	\$35.00	1
Food Premises Annual Adm	inistratio	n Fee				
Issue of Improvement Notice	702	W436.32	N	\$330.00	\$330.00	8
Applicable only to food businesses requiring at least one inspection annually in accordance with the Food Regulation Partnership	010	W435.32	N	\$210.00	\$218.50	2
Large food premises with greater than 10 FTE employees	010	W435.32	N	\$450.00	\$468.00	2
Footpath Restaurants – Roa	ds Act 1	993 s.125				
Application Fees – Initial	041	W440.40	N	\$242.00	\$251.50	1
Renewal Fee (for existing approvals only)	042	W440.40	N	\$120.50	\$125.50	1
Charge per Square Metre per annum (Bathurst)	043		N	\$113.00	\$117.50	1
Charge per Square Metre (six months or less) (Bathurst)	043		N	\$56.50	\$59.00	1
Advertising/Merchandise on	Footpat	h – Roads /	Act 19	93 s.126		
Annual Licence Fee	316	W441.40	N	\$122.00	\$127.00	1
Charge per square metre per annum (for merchandise only)	316	W441.40	N	\$113.00	\$117.50	1
Structure/s Overhanging Footpaths Inspection Fee	316	W441.40	N	\$504.50	\$524.50	1
Parking Permits and Other F	ees					
Fire Hazard Reduction – Standard Residential Lot			N		Contract Price	1
Parking Permit Per Week or part thereof	334	2030.105.86	N	\$46.50	\$48.50	2
Charity Events			N		Free	2
Vegetation Clearing Permit	575	2010.105.86	N	\$66.00	\$68.50	1
Engage in a trade or business on community land (D1)			N	\$173.00	\$180.00	2
Direct or procure a theatrical, musical or other entertainment for the public on community land (D2)			N	\$173.00	\$180.00	2

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category		
Parking Permits and Other Fees [continued]								
Construct a temporary enclosure for the purpose of entertainment on community land (D3)			N	\$173.00	\$180.00	2		
For fee or reward, play a musical instrument or sing on community land (D4)			N	\$173.00	\$180.00	2		
Deliver a public address or hold a religious service or public meeting on community land (D6)			N	\$173.00	\$180.00	2		
Expose or allow to be exposed any article in or on a public road (E2)			N	\$173.00	\$180.00	2		
Protection Of Environment Operations Act 1997								
Clean up Notices – Section 91	702	2020.105.91	N	\$605.00	\$785.00	8		
Prevention Notices – Section 96	702		N	\$605.00	\$785.00	8		
Compliance Cost Notices	702		N		At cost	2		
Backyards for Wildlife – booklet	700		Υ		Free	1		
Building Plans Information – W Development/Building Plans a Recovery of file and provision of electronic	_	-	sts pe	rmission to	o look at \$150.00	1		
copy of documents	000	2020.100.220	.,	Ψ11.00	Ψ100.00	_		
Provision of Hard copy documents			N	See	Copying Charges	1		
Local Government Act 1993	– Sectio	n 68						
Install a manufactured home, moveable dwelling or associated structure on land Section 68 (A.1) – Construction Certificate Fee applies	347	W549.23	N	See Certificates		2		
Construct a temporary enclosure for the purpose of entertainments – Section 68 (A.3)	347	W549.23	N	See Certificates		2		
Carry out stormwater drainage	work – S	Section 68 (B	3.5)					
Application Fee (s68A.1)	347	W549.23	N	\$183.40	\$190.70	2		
Fee for additional inspections (s68A.1)	347	W549.23	N	\$93.80	\$97.60	2		
Place a waste storage contained	er in a pu	blic place –	Sectio	n 68 (C.3)				
Application Fee (s68C.3)	347	W549.23	N	\$182.90	\$190.20	2		
Monthly Fee (s68C.3)	347	W549.23	N	\$63.30	\$65.80	2		
Septic Tank								
New septic system								
Application for new septic system	067	W433.32	N	\$100.00	\$104.00	2		
Operate new septic system	067	W433.32	N	\$58.00	\$60.00	2		
Plumbing	067	W433.32	N	\$342.00	\$369.00	8		
Reinspection Fee when works need to be completed	067	W433.32	N	\$114.00	\$123.00	8		

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category		
Alteration/Modification to existing system where works involved are to existing house drainage								
Application to modify existing septic (house drainage)	067	W433.32	N	\$50.00	\$52.00	2		
Operate existing septic (house drainage)	067	W433.32	N	\$58.00	\$60.00	2		
Plumbing inspections of existing septic (external & final) (house drainage)	067	W433.32	N	\$228.00	\$246.00	8		
Alteration/Modification to existing system where works involved are to existing absorption trenches								
Application to modify existing septic (absorption trench)	067	W433.32	N	\$50.00	\$52.00	2		
Operate approval existing septic (absorption trench)	067	W433.32	N	\$58.00	\$60.00	2		
On site sewage management inspections (x2) existing septic (absorption trench)	067	W433.32	N	\$228.00	\$246.00	8		
Renewal/Operate								
Operate septic tank	067	W433.32	Ν	\$58.00	\$60.00	2		
Urgency Fee - application received and requested to be completed within 10 business days of receipt	067	W433.32	N	\$0.00	\$160.00	1		
Inspection x 1 (septic tank)	067	W433.32	N	\$114.00	\$123.00	8		
If the system is found to be failing in response to the application to operate (ie operate fee already paid): Alteration/Modification to existing system where works involved are to existing house drainage Application Fee modify failing septic (house 067 W433.32 N \$50.00 \$52.00 2								
drainage) Plumbing Inspections (external & final) modify failing septic (house drainage)	067	W433.32	N	\$228.00	\$246.00	8		
If the system is found to be failing in response to the application to operate (ie operate fee already paid): Alteration/Modification to existing system where works involved are to absorption trenches Application Fee modify failing septic (absorption trench) On site sewage management inspection On W433.32 N \$114.00 \$123.00 8								
Existing system Change of Owner (within 3 months)								
Operate approval – change of owner <3 months	067	W433.32	N	\$58.00	\$60.00	2		
Existing system Change of Owner (greater than 3 months after change of ownership, an inspection will need to be undertaken as well)								

067

067

W433.32

W433.32

Ν

Ν

Operate approval – change of owner >3

Inspection x 1 – change of owner >3 months

months

\$60.00

\$123.00

2

\$58.00

\$114.00

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Operate Caravan Park or Car	mping G	round – Se	ction	68 (F.2)		
Application for New Caravan P	ark, Cam	nping Ground	d or Pr	rimitive Ca	mping Grou	nd
Does not include State Govt. Levy \$2.70 per Sit	e					
Approval to operate caravan park, camping ground or Primitive Camp Ground - per site	347	W549.23	N	\$0.00	\$15.50	2
Inspection Fee – Caravan Pk / Camping Ground / Primitive Camping Ground	347	W549.23	N	\$208.30	\$134.00	2
Manufactured Homes Estates						
Application for approval to operate a Manufactured Home Estate – Per Site			N	\$15.10	\$15.70	2
Minimum Fee (s68F.2) Manufactured Home Estates			N	\$185.80	\$193.20	2
Re-inspection due to non-compliance with regulations may result in Council imposing a maximum fee			N	\$65.00	\$67.60	2
Certificate of completion for associated structures not included on original certificate of completion			N	\$95.20	\$99.00	2
Fees for Annual Inspections of Camping Ground	Carava r	n Parks, Cam	ping (Grounds aı	nd Primitive	
Application for renewal of an approval or for annual inspection of Caravan Park, Camping Ground or Manufactured Homes estate per Site			N	\$15.10	\$15.50	2
Caravan Park, Camping Ground or Primitive Camping Ground Inspection fee for renewal			N	\$185.80	\$134.00	2
Replacement Approval						
For Change of Ownership or alteration of Caravan Park design			N	\$107.50	\$134.00	2
Temporary Camping Sites sucl	n as Mt P	anorama, Cı	ultural	or Sportin	g events	
Fee per Event per Site	572	W430.35	N	\$500.00	\$520.00	2
Fee per event per site for events not associated with a full track closure at Mt Panorama	572	W430.35	N	\$250.00	\$260.00	2
Install a domestic oil or solic appliance- Section 68 (F.4)	l fuel he	ating applia	ınce, o	other than	a portable	
Application Fee (s68F.4)			N	\$182.90	\$190.20	2
Install or operate amusemen Safety Act, 1912) -Section 68		s (within th	e mea	ning of th	e Construc	tion
Application Fee (s68F.5)		W12997.35	N	\$79.00	\$82.20	2
Fee for additional inspections		W12997.35	N	\$47.50	\$49.40	2

taran da antara da a	Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	------	-----------------	---------	-----	----------------------------------	----------------------------------	---------------------

Carry out an Activity prescribed by the Regulations or an activity of a class or description prescribed by the Regulations Section 68 (F.10)

Application Fee (s68F.10)			N	\$82.20	\$85.50	2
Local Government Act 1993	– Sectio	n 82				
Objections to Applications of Building regulations and Local Policies (Sec 82)			N	\$100.00	\$100.00	8
Roads Act Approvals Sec 8.2	2, 8.3, 8.	4, 8.5				
Close footpaths/place obstruction on footpath			N	\$110.00	\$110.00	8
Enclosure of parking spaces in conjunction with building works (per 2.5 lineal metres/ per week of enclosure)			N	\$57.10	\$59.40	2
Swimming Pools						
Inspection & Certificate of compliance	37	W4748.32	Υ	\$150.00	\$150.00	8
Additional Inspections	37	W4748.32	Υ	\$100.00	\$100.00	8
Registration of swimming pool on owners behalf	38	W4748.12	Y	\$10.00	\$10.00	8

Development Applications – EPA Regulations Schedule 4 – Erection of a Building or the Carrying out of a Work (based on Estimated Cost)

Up to \$5,000	N \$129.00 \$138.00	4
Between \$5,001 to \$50,000	N \$212.00 plus \$3.00 over \$1,000 (or part thereof) over \$5000	4
Between \$50,001 to \$250,000	N \$441.00 plus \$3.64 over \$1,000 (or part thereof) over \$50,000	4
Between \$250,001 to \$500,000	N \$1,454.00 plus \$2.34 over \$1,000 (or part thereof) over \$250,000	4
Between \$500,001 to \$1,000,000	N \$2,189.00 plus \$1.64 over \$1,000 (or part thereof) over \$500,000	4
Between \$1,000,001 to \$10,000,000	N \$3,280.00 plus \$1.44 over \$1,000 (or part thereof) over \$1,000,000	4
Over \$10,000,000	N \$19,911.00 plus \$1.19 over \$1,000 (or part thereof) over \$10,000,000	4
PLANfirst fees (DA's only) Clause 266	N 0.064 cents in the dollar on developments valued over \$50,000	4

Advertising Signs

Approval fee (Includes first sign)	N	\$333.00	\$357.00	8
per additional sign in excess of one	N	\$93.00	\$93.00	8

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Clause 247 / 249						
Clause 247 Single Dwelling Houses Construction cost under \$100,000			N	\$532.00	\$571.00	8
Subdivisions involving the opening of a new road			N	\$777.00	\$833.00	8
Plus charge for each new allotment to be created (new road)			N	\$65.00	\$65.00	8
Subdivision not involving a new road			N	\$386.00	\$414.00	8
Plus charge for each new allotment to be created (not new road)			N	\$53.00	\$53.00	8
Strata Subdivision			Ν	\$386.00	\$414.00	8
Plus charge for each new allotment to be created (Strata)			N	\$65.00	\$65.00	8
Clause 250 / 251 / 252						
Clause 250 Development not involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work, the subdivision of land or the demolition of a building or work (e.g. Use of land)			N	\$333.00	\$357.00	8
Designated Developments (Advertising) (In addition to fee otherwise payable under Regulations)			N	\$2,596.00	\$2,784.00	8
Charges as per Clause 246B above plus			N	\$1,076.00	\$1,154.00	8
Prohibited Development			N	\$1,292.00	\$1,386.00	8
Clause 252a / 253						
Concurrence / Integrated Development (per agency)			N	\$164.00	\$176.00	8
Plus to Govt. Authority concurrence fee (per agency)			N	\$374.00	\$401.00	8
Clause 257						
Fee for Review of Determination	on of App	olication				
Where DA does not involve building work or demolition of building (cl257)			N	50	% of original DA	8
Where DA involves erection of dwelling with cost < \$100,000 (cl257)			N	\$222.00	\$238.00	8
All other – based on Estimated	l Cost					
Up to \$5,000 (cl257)			N	\$64.00	\$69.00	8
\$5,001 to \$250,000 (cl257)			N		\$1.50 per \$1,000 reof of estimated cost	8
\$250,001 to \$500,000 (cl257)			N		\$0.85 per \$1,000 of est. cost over \$250,000	8
\$500,001 to \$1,000,000 (cl257)			N		\$0.50 per \$1,000 of est. cost over	8

\$500,000

Name	Receipt	01.0-4-	ОСТ	Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee Fee	Category	
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	

All other – based on Estimated Cost [continued]

\$1,000,001 to \$10,000,000 (cl257)	N	\$1,238.00 plus \$0.40 per \$1,000 or part thereof of est. cost over \$1,000,000	8
More than \$10,000,000 (cl257)	N	\$5,942.00 plus \$0.27 per \$1,000 or part thereof of est. cost over \$10,000,000	8

Development Applications – Statutory Clause 258 (6t)

Minor Error, Misdescription or Miscalculation Sec 4.55	N	\$83.00	\$89.00	8
Modifications involving minor environmental impact Sec 4.55	N	The lessor o	of \$809 or 50% of the original DA	8
Additional fee \$834 payable if notice of the application is required by s 4.55(2) or 4.56(1) of the Act	N	\$778.00	\$834.00	8

Modifications not of minimal environmental impact Sec4.55

If the fee for the original application was less than \$107.28, no charge.

If the fee for the original application was \$107.28 or more

Where DA does not involve building work or demolition of building	50% of original DA	N	50	0% of original DA	8
Where DA involves erection of dwelling with cost < \$100,000		N	\$222.00	\$238.00	8
Fee for review of modification (clause 258A)		N	50% of applicable fee		8

All other where estimated cost is

Up to \$5,000 (CI 258 – 6t)	N	\$64.00	\$69.00	8
\$5,001 to \$250,000 (CI 258 – 6t)	N	\$106.00 plus \$1. or part thereo	50 per \$1,000 of of estimated cost	8
\$250,001 to \$500,000 (CI 258 – 6t)	N		85 per \$1,000 of of estimated over \$250,000	8
\$500,001 to \$1,000,000 (CI 258 – 6t)	N	•	50 per \$1,000 of of estimated over \$500,000	8
\$1,000,001 to \$10,000,000 (CI 258 – 6t)	N	\$1,000 or	plus \$0.40 per part thereof of ated cost over \$1,000,000	8
More than \$10,000,000 (CI 258 – 6t)	N	\$1,000 or	plus \$0.27 per part thereof of ated cost over \$10,000,000	8

Subdivision Certificate – Council – Investigation (1 only) of a subdivision plan to ascertain if conditions of consent have been fulfilled

Council Charge – Subdivision Cert. (including requisitions)	N	\$59.30	\$62.00	4
Council Charge - Subdivision fee for release or variation of covenants and restrictions	N	\$0.00	\$100.00	4

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Category
				(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	

Subdivision Certificate – Council – Investigation (1 only) of a subdivision plan to ascertain if conditions of consent have been fulfilled [continued]

PLUS Per Lot (Non-refundable if subdivision plan is not able to be released for any reason)		N	\$30.20	\$31.00	4
Where a request for release of a Linen Plan is made, and conditions have not been complied with, the following charges to be applied to each subsequent request – Council Charge		N	\$289.60	\$301.00	4
Advertising	W423.23	N	\$451.00	\$469.00	2

Private Certification Fees

Fee for inspection for compliance with conditions of development consent (where requested by Private Certifier)	Y	\$126.00	\$131.00	4
Fee for issuing a Compliance certificate – where Council is not Principal Certifying Authority	Y	\$126.00	\$131.00	4
Fee for registration of CDC	N	\$36.00	\$39.00	8
Fee for registration of Part 6 certificates	N	\$36.00	\$39.00	8

Complying Development Certificates

Less than \$5,000 (CDC)	Υ	\$64.80 plus \$6.40 per \$1,000 (or part thereof)	3
From \$5,001 to \$100,000 (CDC)	Y	\$95.40 Plus \$4.50 per \$1,000 (or part thereof) of cost over \$5,000	3
From \$100,001 to \$250,000 (CDC)	Y	\$525.70 plus \$2.60 per \$1,000 (or part thereof) of cost over \$100,000	3
Exceeding \$250,000 (CDC)	Y	\$921.30 plus \$1.35 per \$1,000 (or part thereof) of cost over \$250,000	3
Modification of Complying Development Certificates	Y	Minor Modification – 50% of the original fee or \$120 whichever is the lesser.	3

Construction Certificates Fees/Review of Engineering Plan

Based on Contract Price OR if no Contract, then Council's Valuation

Less than \$5,000 (CC)	Y \$64.80 plus \$6.40 per \$1,000 (or part thereof)	3
From \$5,001 to \$100,000 (CC)	Y \$95.40 Plus \$4.50 per \$1,000 (or part thereof) of cost over \$5,000	3
From \$100,001 to \$250,000 (CC)	Y \$525.70 plus \$2.60 per \$1,000 (or part thereof) of cost over \$100,000	3
Exceeding \$250,000 (CC)	Y \$921.30 plus \$1.35 per \$1,000 (or part thereof) of cost over \$250,000	3

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category

Mandatory Building Inspections (per inspection)

Distance from Civic Centre - 10km			Υ	\$48.60	\$50.50	1
Distance from Civic Centre - 20km			Υ	\$95.90	\$99.70	1
Distance from Civic Centre - 30km			Υ	\$136.70	\$142.20	1
Distance from Civic Centre - 40km			Υ	\$177.40	\$184.50	1
Distance from Civic Centre - 50km			Υ	\$218.60	\$227.40	1
Distance from Civic Centre - 60km			Υ	\$259.09	\$269.50	1
Distance from Civic Centre - 70km			Υ	\$299.90	\$311.90	1
Missed Mandatory Inspection Fee where re- inspection required due to major outstanding matters	576	2010.130.220	Y	\$171.60	\$178.50	1

Building Certification

Mandatory Inspections on behalf of Principal Certifying Authority (per Inspection)

Residential	W551.23	Υ	\$171.60	\$178.50	1
Commercial	W551.23	Υ	\$286.60	\$298.10	1

Section 10.7 Certificate – Planning (Statutory Charge) cl 259

Section 10.7 (2) (per parcel of land)	022	W2665.16	N	\$62.00	\$66.00	8
Involving Additional Advice under Section 10.7 (5)	022	W2665.16	N	\$156.00	\$167.00	8
Urgency Fee (Council Charge)	019	W427.16	N	\$100.00	\$100.00	8

Certificate Section 6.24 – Building cl 260

Prescribed Fee to accompany application

Class 1 building (together with any Class 10 buildings on the site) or a Class 10 building	023	W425.16	N	\$250.00	\$300.00	4
In any case, where the application relates to a part of a building and that part consists of an external wall only or does not otherwise have a floor area			N	\$250.00	\$300.00	8
Where a Building Certificate is required for a building erected without consent			N		the above, DA & DC a fee of \$500	8
If reasonably necessary to carry out more than one inspection of the building before issuing a Building Certificate, Council may require payment of an additional fee	034		N	\$90.00	\$90.00	8
Fee for Copy of Section 6.24 Certificate – Clause 261			N	\$13.00	\$13.00	8

In the case of any other class of building then as follows

Floor Area of Building or part thereof

Not exceeding 200 sq m	023	W425.16	N	\$250.00	\$300.00	3
Exceeding 200 sq m BUT NOT exceeding 2,000 sq m	023	W425.16	N	\$300.00 plus 5	0 cents per sqm over 200 sqm	3
Exceeding 2,000 sq m	023	W425.16	N	\$1,165.00 pl	us 7.5cents/sqm over 2,000 sqm	3

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Catego
Floor Area of Building or part thereo	f [continued]]				
Certificate – Sections 9.3-9.37 and Sch 5 EPA	020	W426.16	N	\$88.00	\$92.00	2
Certificate Section 735A LGA	020	W426.16	N	\$88.00	\$92.00	2
Amendments to Bathurst Re	gional F	Planning Inst	rume	ents		
Amendment to Bathurst Regional Local Environmental Plan – Minor	060		N	\$18,780.50	\$19,532.00	2
Amendment to Bathurst Regional Local Environmental Plan – Major	060		N	\$31,301.50	\$32,554.00	2
Amendment to Bathurst Regional Development Control Plan – Minor	060		N	\$6,260.00	\$6,510.00	2
Amendment to Bathurst Regional Development Control Plan – Major	060		N	\$15,024.50	\$15,625.00	2
Amendment to a Sec 7.11 Contribution Plan	060		N	\$6,260.00	\$6,510.00	2
Specialist study or report management fee	060		N	Actual Cost	(inc GST) + 10%	2
Survey Plans – Clerk's Certificate – Plans submitted for certification that consent is not required	060		N	\$215.00	\$224.00	2
Size A4	060		N	\$2.00 \$4.50	\$2.10 \$4.70	3
Size A3	060		N	\$4.50	\$4.70	3
Size A3 Size A2	060 060		N N	\$4.50 \$20.00	\$4.70 \$20.80	3
Size A3 Size A2 Size A1	060 060 060		N N N	\$4.50 \$20.00 \$24.50	\$4.70 \$20.80 \$25.50	3 3 3
Size A3 Size A2 Size A1 Size A0	060 060 060 060	Applications	N N N	\$4.50 \$20.00 \$24.50 \$29.00	\$4.70 \$20.80	3
Size A3 Size A2 Size A1 Size A0 Scanning Charges for Develo	060 060 060 060 0pment	Applications	N N N N	\$4.50 \$20.00 \$24.50 \$29.00 er page	\$4.70 \$20.80 \$25.50 \$30.20	3 3 3 3
Size A3 Size A2 Size A1 Size A0 Scanning Charges for Develo	060 060 060 060 060 opment	Applications	N N N	\$4.50 \$20.00 \$24.50 \$29.00 er page \$7.00	\$4.70 \$20.80 \$25.50 \$30.20	3 3 3
Size A3 Size A2 Size A1 Size A0 Scanning Charges for Development	060 060 060 060 0pment	Applications	N N N N S - p €	\$4.50 \$20.00 \$24.50 \$29.00 er page	\$4.70 \$20.80 \$25.50 \$30.20	3 3 3 3
Size A3 Size A2 Size A1 Size A0 Scanning Charges for Develo	060 060 060 060 Opment 060 060	Applications	N N N N S – p €	\$4.50 \$20.00 \$24.50 \$29.00 er page \$7.00	\$4.70 \$20.80 \$25.50 \$30.20 \$7.30 \$23.90	3 3 3 3 3
Size A3 Size A2 Size A1 Size A0 Scanning Charges for Develo A4/A3 Greater than A3 Planning Studies – Various (electronic copy)	060 060 060 060 Opment 060 060	Applications	N N N N S – p 6	\$4.50 \$20.00 \$24.50 \$29.00 er page \$7.00 \$23.00	\$4.70 \$20.80 \$25.50 \$30.20 \$7.30 \$23.90 Free	3 3 3 3 3 2
Size A3 Size A2 Size A1 Size A0 Scanning Charges for Development A4/A3 Greater than A3 Planning Studies – Various (electronic copy) Planning Studies – Various (Printed copy) Section 7.11 Contributions Administration Fee for a request to defer a	060 060 060 060 Opment 060 060	Applications 2010.130.220	N N N N S – p 6	\$4.50 \$20.00 \$24.50 \$29.00 er page \$7.00 \$23.00	\$4.70 \$20.80 \$25.50 \$30.20 \$7.30 \$23.90 Free	3 3 3 3 3 2
Size A3 Size A2 Size A1 Size A0 Scanning Charges for Develor A4/A3 Greater than A3 Planning Studies – Various (electronic copy) Planning Studies – Various (Printed copy) Section 7.11 Contributions	060 060 060 060 Opment 060 060 060		N N N N S - p 6	\$4.50 \$20.00 \$24.50 \$29.00 er page \$7.00 \$23.00	\$4.70 \$20.80 \$25.50 \$30.20 \$7.30 \$23.90 Free \$156.00	3 3 3 3 3 2 3
Size A3 Size A2 Size A1 Size A0 Scanning Charges for Develor A4/A3 Greater than A3 Planning Studies – Various (electronic copy) Planning Studies – Various (Printed copy) Section 7.11 Contributions Administration Fee for a request to defer a Sec 7.11 payment	060 060 060 060 060 060 060 060 060	2010.130.220 19755.9755.9800	N N N N N N N	\$4.50 \$20.00 \$24.50 \$29.00 er page \$7.00 \$23.00 \$150.00	\$4.70 \$20.80 \$25.50 \$30.20 \$7.30 \$23.90 Free \$156.00	3 3 3 3 3 2 3
Size A3 Size A2 Size A1 Size A0 Scanning Charges for Develor A4/A3 Greater than A3 Planning Studies – Various (electronic copy) Planning Studies – Various (Printed copy) Section 7.11 Contributions Administration Fee for a request to defer a Sec 7.11 payment Street Signs	060 060 060 060 060 060 060 060 060	2010.130.220 19755.9755.9800	N N N N N N N	\$4.50 \$20.00 \$24.50 \$29.00 er page \$7.00 \$23.00 \$150.00	\$4.70 \$20.80 \$25.50 \$30.20 \$7.30 \$23.90 Free \$156.00	3 3 3 3 3 2 3

Community Facilities – Pre 19/11/2014

Subdivision per lot

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Community Facilities – Pre 1	.9/11/201	4 [continued]				
Macquarie Plains (3.8 persons)	681	Trust Dep 681	N	\$3,147.80	\$3,273.70	7
Windradyne/Llanarth/Kelso (3.8 persons)	681	Trust Dep 681	N	\$3,147.80	\$3,273.70	7
Bathurst General (3.6 persons)	681	Trust Dep 681	N	\$2,982.20	\$3,101.50	7
Eglinton (3.7 persons)	681	Trust Dep 681	N	\$2,694.90	\$2,802.70	7
Raglan (3.7 persons)	681	Trust Dep 681	N	\$3,064.10	\$3,186.70	7
Perthville (3.7 persons)	681	Trust Dep 681	N	\$3,072.40	\$3,195.30	7
Bathurst Regional Communi	ty Facili	ties – Post :	19/11/	2014		
Bathurst Regional Community Facilities – Post 19/11/2014	681	Trust Dep 681	N	\$6,625.50	\$6,890.50	7
Raglan Creek Stormwater Dr	ainage I	Managemen	it			
Low Density Subdivisions per residential lot	675	Trust Dep 675	N	\$1,626.80	\$1,691.90	7
Medium Density Housing per hectare of additional impervious area	675	Trust Dep 675	N	\$12,145.30	\$12,631.10	7
Commercial & Industrial Development per hectare of additional impervious area	675	Trust Dep 675	N	\$24,287.80	\$25,259.30	7
Hereford Street – Reconstruc	ction & I	Replacemer	nt of L	ow Level	Bridge	
Per lot on all subdivisions within the area, subject to the Hereford Street Section 7.11 Contribution Plan	671	Trust Dep 671	N	\$1,054.50	\$1,096.70	7
Dual Occupancy and Mediun A credit equivalent to the current contribution pe		•		akes place on a	vacant lot.	
Council will require contributions from dual occupancy developments (only where they occur on vacant land) and medium density residential development on the basis per dwelling	671	Trust Dep 671	N	\$1,054.50	\$1,096.70	7
An occupancy rate of 3.8 persons will be used (2.2 persons), and 3 bedroom unit (3.3 persons)		the contribution rat	e for 1 be	edroom unit (1.5	persons), 2 bedro	om unit
Jordan Creek Stormwater Dr	ainage I	Managemen	it			
Industrial, Commercial Special Use Developments (of additional impervious area per sqm)	674	Trust Dep 674	N	\$12.50	\$13.00	7
Residential Lot (Jordan Ck drainage)	674	Trust Dep 674	N	\$4,012.40	\$4,172.90	7
Rural Residential Lot (Jordan Ck drainage)	674	Trust Dep 674	N	\$6,133.60	\$6,378.90	7
Sawpit Creek (East) Stormwa	ater Drai	nage Mana	geme	nt		
	678	Trust Dep 678	N	\$1,757.60	\$1,827.90	7
Residential Lot (Sawpit Ck drainage)						
Residential Lot (Sawpit Ck drainage) Rural Residential Lot (Sawpit Ck drainage)	678	Trust Dep 678	N	\$2,633.90	\$2,739.30	7

	Receipt			Year 22/23	Year 23/24	Pricing
Name	Code	GL Code	GST	Fee	Fee	Category
	3545			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	July

Robin Hill – Roads & Drainage (Maximum \$20,000 cap)Robin Hill – Roads & Drainage

Robin Hill – per lot (includes drainage)

Sub Area A	672	Trust Dep 672	N	\$24,927.30	\$25,924.40	7
Sub Area B	672	Trust Dep 672	N	\$17,677.70	\$18,384.80	7
Sub Area C	672	Trust Dep 672	N	\$11,540.10	\$12,001.70	7
Sub Area D	672	Trust Dep 672	N	\$3,062.60	\$3,185.10	7
Sub Area E	672	Trust Dep 672	N	\$42,712.20	\$44,420.70	7
Soil Conservation – per lot (in addition to Robin Hill – Roads and Drainage charges above) – Robin Hill	672	Trust Dep 672	N	\$751.70	\$781.80	7

Eglinton Open Space and Drainage

Eglinton Open space & drainage – Subdivision per lot	686	Trust Dep 686	N	\$3,775.60	\$3,926.60	7
Medium density (including Dual Occupancy) - 1 bedroom dwelling	686	Trust Dep 686	N	\$1,510.10	\$1,570.50	7
Medium density (including Dual Occupancy) - 2 bedroom dwelling	686	Trust Dep 686	N	\$2,266.30	\$2,357.00	7
Medium density (including Dual Occupancy) - 3 bedroom dwelling	686	Trust Dep 686	N	\$3,019.70	\$3,140.50	7
Medium density (including Dual Occupancy) - 4 or more bedroom dwelling	686	Trust Dep 686	N	\$3,775.60	\$3,926.60	7

Road works - New Residential Subdivisions - Pre 19/11/2014

Area 1 (Windradyne) per residential lot <19/11/2014	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$2,543.80	\$2,645.60	7
Area 2 (Llanarth) per residential lot <19/11/2014	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$4,598.10	\$4,782.00	7
Area 3 (Eglinton) per residential lot <19/11/2014	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$5,039.80	\$5,241.40	7

Road works - New Residential Subdivisions - after 20/10/2012

Area 1 (Windradyne) per residential lot >20/10/2012	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$3,046.30	\$3,168.20	7
Area 2 (Llanarth/Abercrombie) per residential lot >20/10/2012	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$4,964.10	\$5,162.70	7
Area 3 (Eglinton) per residential lot >20/10/2012	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$5,890.20	\$6,125.80	7

Road works - New residential subdivisions Post 19/11/2014

Area 1 Windradyne >19/11/2014	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$3,279.30	\$3,410.50	7
Area 2 Llanarth/Abercrombie >19/11/2014	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$5,193.50	\$5,401.20	7
Area 3 Eglinton >19/11/2014	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$6,356.60	\$6,610.90	7
Area 4 Kelso >19/11/2014	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$3,668.80	\$3,815.60	7

Road works - New residential subdivisions Post 12/12/2015

Area 1 Windradyne >12/12/2015	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$3,278.30	\$3,409.40	7
-------------------------------	-----	---------------	---	------------	------------	---

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
Road works – New residenti	al subdi	visions Post	t 12/1 2	2/2015 [cd	ontinued]	
Area 2 Llanarth/Abercrombie >12/12/2015	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$5,230.50	\$5,439.70	7
Area 3 Eglinton >12/12/2015	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$6,402.00	\$6,658.10	7
Area 4 Kelso >12/12/2015	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$4,251.90	\$4,422.00	7
Road works – New residenti	al subdi	visions Post	t 18/1 /	2019		
Area 1 Windradyne >18/1/2019	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$3,278.30	\$3,409.40	7
Area 2 Llanarth/Abercrombie >18/1/2019	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$5,230.50	\$5,439.70	7
Area 3 Eglinton >18/1/2019	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$6,402.00	\$6,658.10	7
Area 4 Kelso >18/1/2019	643	Trust Dep 643	N	\$4,496.00	\$4,675.80	7
Bathurst Regional Rural Roa	ads Pre 1	L9/11/2014				
Bathurst Regional Rural Roads Pre 19/11/2014	685	Trust Dep 685	N	\$5,896.40	\$6,132.30	7
Bathurst Regional Rural Roa	ads Post	19/11/2014				
Bathurst Regional Rural Roads Post 19/11/2014	685	Trust Dep 685	N	\$5,919.60	\$6,156.40	7
Bathurst Regional Traffic Ge	enerating	g Developme	ent			
Bathurst Regional Traffic Generating Development	662	Trust Dep 662	N	In accordan	ce with the s7.11 Plan	7
Bathurst Regional open spa	ce (per L	_ot)				
Kelso/Laffing Waters	661	Trust Dep 661	N	\$2,292.20	\$2,383.90	7
Windradyne/Llanarth	661	Trust Dep 661	N	\$2,597.50	\$2,701.40	7
Perthville	661	Trust Dep 661	N	\$1,502.90	\$1,563.00	7
Gateway Enterprise Park – per Ha	661	Trust Dep 661	N	\$5,255.40	\$5,465.60	7
Street Trees						
Street Trees – per tree	660	Trust Dep 660	N	\$403.80	\$420.00	1
Developer Charges – Water						
Based on Equivalent Tenements (ET) with 1 Do 1 Bedroom unit = 0.4 ET 2 Bedroom unit = 0.6 ET 3 Bedroom unit = 0.8 ET Residential Lot > 2,000 sq metres = 1.2 ET Refer to Water Directorate 2017 guidelines for For Commercial and Industrial developments, 2	other cases			equivalent to 1 E	:Т.	
Kelso (Water Dev Chgs)	650	Trust Dep 650	N	\$2,386.10	\$2,481.50	6
Macquarie Plains (Water Dev Chgs)	650	Trust Dep 650	N	\$4,802.00	\$4,994.10	6
Kilaalaran (Matar Day Chas)	6EO	Truct Don 650	NI	¢2 206 10	¢2 401 E0	<u> </u>

650

650

650

650

Trust Dep 650

Trust Dep 650

Trust Dep 650

Trust Dep 650

Kilacloran (Water Dev Chgs)

SE Sector (Water Dev Chgs)

Robin Hill (Water Dev Chgs)

Windradyne (Water Dev Chgs)

\$2,481.50

\$2,462.20

\$3,730.90

\$6,670.80

6

6

6

6

\$2,386.10

\$2,367.50

\$3,587.40

\$6,414.20

Ν

Ν

Ν

Ν

Name	Receipt Code	GL Code	GST	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Pricing Category
------	-----------------	---------	-----	----------------------------------	----------------------------------	---------------------

Developer Charges – Water [continued]

Other Areas (Water Dev Chgs)	650	Trust Dep 650	N	\$2,057.50	\$2,139.80	6
All Serviced Areas – applicable after 1 November 2010 (Water Dev Chgs)	650	Trust Dep 650	N	\$6,280.40	\$6,531.60	6

Developer Charges – Sewer

Based on Equivalent Tenements (ET) with 1 Dwelling House OR 1 Residential Lot being equivalent to 1 ET.

1 Bedroom unit = 0.5 ET

2 Bedroom unit = 0.75 ET

3 Bedroom unit = 1.0 ET

Residential Lot > 2000 sq metres = 1.0 ET

Refer to Water Directorate 2017 guidelines for other cases
For Commercial and Industrial developments, 1ET is equivalent to 25 fixture units

Kelso (Sewer Dev Chgs)	652	Trust Dep 652	N	\$2,172.90	\$2,259.80	5
Macquarie Plains (Sewer Dev Chgs)	652	Trust Dep 652	N	\$3,059.90	\$3,182.30	5
Kilacloran (Sewer Dev Chgs)	652	Trust Dep 652	N	\$2,971.30	\$3,090.20	5
SE Sector (Sewer Dev Chgs)	652	Trust Dep 652	N	\$3,293.70	\$3,425.40	5
Windradyne (Sewer Dev Chgs)	652	Trust Dep 652	N	\$3,190.70	\$3,318.30	5
Robin Hill (Sewer Dev Chgs)	652	Trust Dep 652	N		N/A	5
Other Areas (Sewer Dev Chgs)	652	Trust Dep 652	N	\$2,172.90	\$2,259.80	5
All Serviced Areas – applicable after 1 November 2010 (Sewer Dev Chgs)	652	Trust Dep 652	N	\$6,110.30	\$6,354.70	5

Part E - Borrowings

GENERAL PRINCIPLE

Council determines borrowing requirements in conjunction with the review of its Delivery Plan each year.

POLICY

The borrowing of funds if required, will be in accordance with Part 12 - Loans, Sections 621, 622, 623 and 624 of the Act and the 'Borrowing Order' issued by the Minister for Local Government, dated 27th September 1993.

BORROWING REQUIREMENTS

Council has included borrowings of \$15,700,000 which includes \$700,000 for infrastructure works for 2023/2024 with the funds to be sourced from an Australian Financial Institution and secured over the future income of Council, and \$15,000,000 for land development which will be borrowed as an internal loan from the Sewer Fund, after approval from the Minister of Local Government, in accordance with section 410 of the Act..

Part F - Investments

GENERAL PRINCIPLE

For the 2023/2024 year Council will continue with investment strategies that maximise return on funds whilst maintaining a low risk portfolio. The investment of funds is governed firstly by the Minster's Order shown below and secondly by Council's own investment policy which attempts to minimise the risks involved in investing public funds.

Minister's Order - as published in the NSW Government Gazette on 11 February 2011

The investment of surplus funds will be in accordance with Section 625 of the Act and by order of the Minister as published in the Gazette, in the form of:

- (a) any public funds or securities issued by or guaranteed by, the Commonwealth or any State of the Commonwealth or a Territory;
- (b) any debentures or securities issued by a council (within the meaning of the Local Government Act 1993 (NSW);
- (c) interest bearing deposits with, or any debentures or bonds issued by, an authorised deposit-taking institution
- (as defined in the Banking Act 1959 (Cwth)), but excluding subordinated debt obligations;
- (d) any bill of exchange which has a maturity date of not more than 200 days; and if purchased for value confers on the holder in due course a right of recourse against a bank which has been designated as an authorised deposit-taking institution by the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority;
- (e) A deposit with the New South Wales Treasury Corporation or investments in an Hour-Glass investment facility of the New South Wales Treasury Corporation;

All investment instruments (excluding short term discount instruments) referred to above include both principal and investment income.

Part G - Other Matters

1. MOUNT PANORAMA

Council has resolved that matters relating to Mount Panorama remain confidential as they are commercially sensitive and as such may confer a commercial advantage on a competitor. In accordance with Section 404(5) of the Act, the statement of fees and the statement of pricing policy will exclude information relating to Mount Panorama, as such information could confer a commercial advantage on a competitor of the Council.

2. LAND DEVELOPMENT

Council has resolved that matters relating to Land Development remain confidential as they are commercially sensitive and as such may confer a commercial advantage on a competitor. In accordance with Section 404(5) of the Act, the statement of fees and the statement of pricing policy will exclude information relating to Land Development, as such information could confer a commercial advantage on a competitor of the Council.

Part H - Councillor Remuneration

1. COUNCILLOR REMUNERATION

Council has resolved that in accordance with Section 241 of the Local Government Act, Council for 2023/2024 will increase the annual fee paid to Councillors for the category applicable to Council, remaining within the minimum and maximum limits as determined by the Local Government Remuneration Tribunal.

The Delivery Program and Annual Operational Plan comprises this document as required under the Local Government Act 1993 s404(1) and 405(1) and the Revenue Policy under s405(2).

Bathurst Regional Council

158 Russell Street Bathurst NSW 2795

Phone: 02 6333 6111

Email: council@bathurst.nsw.gov.au

Website: www.bathurst.nsw.gov.au